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AREER ()

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN PRC

Room 4101-4110, Block 1

Join-Share International Financing Center

No. 31 Fuhua Road

Dongping Community, Lecong Town, Shunde District
Foshan, Guangdong Province

The PRC

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong, PRC

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China Limited

Foshan Branch

No. 2, Renmin West Road, Zhangcha Street
Chancheng District

Foshan, Guangdong Province

The PRC

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd.

Guangdong Branch

No. 11 Xiancun Road

Zhujiang New Town

Guangzhou, Guangdong Province

The PRC

LEGAL ADVISERS AS TO HONG KONG LAW

King & Wood Mallesons

AUDITOR

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

Public Interest Entity Auditor registered in accordance with
the Financial Reporting Council Ordinance

COMPANY’'S WEBSITE

www.join-share.com

STOCK CODE
1543

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

P ELEMELR

o B

BEEFHILT

JIE 28 [ £ 7t SR B S 4L [
EEK3H
PRRERRSEP L
1184101 E-4110%E

H i 58 35 B 50 BE
BEERREFELERAT

EFERBR183E
& e
17181712-1716 %

FEFEKRERT
FEETR GO BER A A
L o1T

oy

ERAHLT

=
RiEFEAREK29E
RIBIRITIRD BR A A
BEANIT

oy

BEAEMT
TR HFT

HEATEE 1158
HEEEEAMH
SR ERET

ZBED

ES AT EBA

et Ep

(B T EFRIF R D)) T a9
DR 75 B RERRBED

2B vk

www.join-share.com

B 43 X0 51%

1543

INTERIM REPORT 2025



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW

In the first half of 2025, unilateralism and protectionism
intensified, posing a serious challenge to multilateralism and free
trade, and global economic volatility increased. In the face of a
complex and volatile international environment, the Chinese
economy withstood pressure and rose to the challenge,
maintaining overall stability with key indicators exceeding
expectations. The demand for “stability” increased in multiple
dimensions, the momentum for “new” accumulated, and the cycle
of “smooth” flow improved, demonstrating strong resilience and
vitality, and injecting more momentum and certainty into the
global economy. Data released by the National Bureau of Statistics
show that in the first half of the year, Gross Domestic Products
(GDP) was RMB66,053.6 billion, representing an increase of 5.3%
at constant prices as compared to the same corresponding period.
Final consumption expenditure, gross capital formation, and net
exports of goods and services “Three Driving Forces” contributed
52%, 16.8%, and 31.2% respectively to GDP. By industry, the
added value of the primary industry was RMB3,117.2 billion,
representing an increase of 3.7% as compared to the same
corresponding period; the added value of the secondary industry
was RMB23,905 billion, up 5.3%; and the added value of the
tertiary industry was RMB39,031.4 billion, up 5.5%. On a
quarterly basis, GDP grew by 5.4% in the first quarter and 5.2%
in the second quarter, as compared to the same corresponding
period. On a quarter-on-quarter basis, GDP grew by 1.1% in the
second quarter.

In line with the macroeconomy, China’s SMEs demonstrated
strong resilience and innovative vitality, with core indicators
growing steadily and development quality and efficiency
significantly improving. According to data released by the China
Association of Small and Medium Enterprises, the China Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Index (SMEDI) was 89.1 in the
second quarter of 2025, representing a decrease of 0.4 point
from the first quarter of 2025, which was still higher than the
corresponding period in 2023 and 2024. Guangdong Join-Share
Financing Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd.* (the “Company”,
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is innovation-driven,
relying on our professional expertise and unigue advantages
accumulated in the field of finance to provide precise matching
and efficient response services for SMEs, fully empowering
enterprises to grow steadily and laying a solid foundation for
high-quality economic development.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

In April 2020, the Group obtained the business license of
financing guarantee business approved and renewed by
Guangdong Financial Supervisory Authority, and its subsidiary
Guangdong Join-Share Financing Guarantee Co., Ltd.* (BERF &
BIEREERBEMRAR]) also obtained the business license of
financing guarantee business. Market entities form crucial
foundation for stabilizing the overall economic landscape.
Maintaining the stable development of market entities not only
serves as the cornerstone for enhancing economic vitality and
innovation momentum but also constitutes a core element in
ensuring the smooth operation of the livelihood economy. As a
key driving force for stimulating market dynamism, SMEs play an
irreplaceable role in promoting steady economic growth,
expanding employment opportunities, and fortifying the
foundation of people’s livelihood protection. After years of
intensive cultivation in the industry, the Group has successfully
transformed itself into a credit-centred, industry-based and
finance-driven comprehensive service platform, enabling itself to
accurately identify to various challenges encountered by SMEs in
the course of their growth and development, and provide
personalised solutions to help enterprises break through the
bottlenecks, seize market opportunities, and move forward
steadily in the ever-changing business environment, to achieve
their long-term sustainable operation.

Mr. Wu Liejin, chairman of the board (“Board”) of directors
("Director(s)”) (“Chairman”) and president of the Group
(“President”), stated that 2025 is the 22nd anniversary of the
founding of the Company, and the Group will continue to adhere
to the dual principles of “stability” and “transformation” in our
operations, focusing on its core business and guided by high-
quality development, to strike a balance between achieving
exceptional growth and risk control. Through innovative
development and solid actions, the Group aims to inject long-
lasting impetus into the Company’s long-term development.

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The business of the Group mainly consists of two segments,
namely the guarantee business and the SMEs lending.

Guarantee Business

The Group provides guarantees on behalf of SMEs and individual
business proprietors to guarantee their repayment of loans or
performance of their contractual obligations. Among which,
regarding the financing guarantee business, the Group and the
creditors such as banking financial institutions agree that, in case
that the warrantee fails to perform its financing debts owed to
the creditors, the Group as guarantor shall bear the guarantee
liabilities as agreed in the agreement in accordance with the
applicable laws. The Group mainly provides the following products
and services:

Financing guarantee

RIERER FREER

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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Non-financing guarantee

Engineering guarantee letters and other performance guarantee letters

Indirect financing guarantee Litigation preservation guarantee
ER B EER AR B R

Direct financing guarantee

EERBEER TRRER B S LAt B KO 4R BK

As at 30 June 2025, the Group’s net outstanding guarantee
balance was approximately RMB6,207.64 million (31 December
2024: RMB7,533.25 million). For the six months ended 30 June
2025, the net guarantee fee income was approximately RMB86.04
million (for the six months ended 30 June 2024: RMB116.92
million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

SMEs Lending

The Group provides loans and advances to customers comprising
entrusted loans and micro-lending.

(a)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Entrusted loan business. The Group, operated through the
Company, deposits its own funds into intermediary banks,
which on-lend the funds to ultimate borrowers selected by
the Group and charges fixed interest rate. The Group
usually provides entrusted loans of relatively large amount
ranging from approximately RMB1.00 million to
approximately RMB35.00 million through banks, and is not
subject to geographical restriction. According to Regulations
on the Supervision and Administration of Financing
Guarantee Companies promulgated by the State Council of
the PRC, financing guarantee companies shall not run self-
operated loans or entrusted loans, and hence the Company
adopted the business model of lending loans through
entrusting banks qualified to operate loan businesses.
During the course of entrusted loan business of the
Company, related entities including the Company, the bank
and the borrowers agree on their respective rights and
obligations by way of contract. The Company is in charge of
the provision of entrusted loan fund, receipt of entrusted
loan interests from borrowers and bearing the credit risks,
while the bank is responsible for charging for commission
expenses, lending entrusted loans, assisting on the
supervision on the usage and recovery of the loans without
bearing the credit risks. For the six months ended 30 June
2025, the monthly fixed interest rate charged by the Group
for entrusted loans ranged from 0.5% (inclusive) to 1.15%
(inclusive) (for the six months ended 30 June 2024: from
0.5% (inclusive) to 1.15% (inclusive)), which was
determined by the negotiation with the borrowers according
to the borrowers’ creditworthiness, loan amount, loan term,
type of guarantee and others. As at 30 June 2025, the
balance of the Group’s entrusted loans was approximately
RMB403.12 million (31 December 2024: RMB385.46
million).
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The top five customers of such business in terms of
remaining balance represent approximately 40.19% of the
total remaining balance of entrusted loans as at 30 June

2025 and their respective terms were as follows:

Borrower

fERA

Company A

NAA

Company B

NG

Company C

YN[

Company D

YNGIID)

Company E

NG

Total %t

As at 30 June 2025

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEMNwmEDT (F)

Loan term

BRI

24 July 2024~
18 June 2026
202447 A24H-
202646 A 18H

25 June 2025-
24 December 2025
202546 A25H-
202512 248

7 May 2025-
7 November 2025

20255878~
202511 A7H

3 September 2024-
23 September 2025

20249 43R~
202549 H23H

16 April 2025~
15 April 2026

2025448168~
2026574 A15H

#ZE202556A30HH

Cooperative Loan Loan Loan

institutions amount balance interest rate

BIEHE BER&HE BRERE ERFxE

(RMB'000) (RMB’000) (month, %)

(ANR%EFx) (AREFIX) (B %)

Bank a 42,000 42,000 0.58
#R17a

Bank b 33,000 33,000 1
R1Tb

Bank ¢ 30,000 30,000 1.03
ik e

Bank b 29,000 29,000 0.67
#]R1Tb

Bank b 28,000 28,000 0.83
#H]R1Tb

162,000 162,000

ZEBARBEFNERREENN20254F
6A30B AR ERBELAL0.19% + H
ZEBEMEROT

Type of

guarantee

REREE

Credit loan

Guarantee loan

REER

Collateral loan

BEREK

Credit loan

EREX

Credit loan

EREX

palll
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Note

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Micro-lending business. The Group, operated through
Foshan Join-Share Micro Credit Co., Ltd.* (“Foshan Micro
Credit”), provides advances to SMEs, individual business
proprietors and individuals in Foshan and charges fixed
interest rate. According to relevant regulations, micro-
lending business refers to lending business operated by
micro-lending companies established subject to the approval
from relevant government authorities. Lending business
conducted by micro-lending companies must follow the
principle of “small loans, and decentralised resource
distribution”. The amount of loans and repayment term
must be determined with reference to factors such as the
income, overall liabilities, asset position and actual demand
of the borrowers to ensure the repayment amount may not
exceed the borrowers’ repayment capacity. The Group
operates micro-lending business through its subsidiary
Foshan Micro Credit, a limited liability company operating
micro-lending business under the approval of the
Guangdong Financial Supervisory Authority. Due to
regulatory limits, the amount of micro-lending that the
Group may provide is up to RMB15.00 million. For the six
months ended 30 June 2025, the monthly fixed interest rate
charged by the Group for micro-lending ranged from
0.55% (inclusive) to 2% (inclusive)* (for the six months
ended 30 June 2024: 0.55% (inclusive) to 1.8% (inclusive)),
which was determined by the negotiation with the
borrowers according to the borrowers’ creditworthiness,
loan amount, loan term, type of guarantee and others. As

Monthly interest rates for entrusted loans and micro-lending, top five
customer terms excluding overdue items.

#
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at 30 June 2025, the balance of the Group’s micro-lending
was approximately RMB654.06 million (31 December 2024:
RMB727.41 million). The top five customers of such business
in terms of remaining balance represent approximately
11.16% of remaining balance of total micro-lending amount
as at 30 June 2025 and their respective terms were as
follows:

Loan
amount
EREH
(RMB'000)
(NREFR)

Borrower

fERA

Loan
balance
ERRE
(RMB’000)
(ANRETR)

Loan
interest rate
EmfE
(month, %)
(R %)

Loan term

ERRHIBR

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

ERENREDN (B

(2024 12R318 : ARB727418 8
) HEBRAAZTFHNERBBEHER
2025F6 A30H B/ BEBE RHEL
11.16% * EZBWERAT ¢

Type of guarantee

RHRER

Company A 15,000 15,000 1.25 28 April 2025~ Collateral guarantee
27 October 2025

AAA 202544 F28 8- ERER
20259108 27H

Company B 15,000 15,000 1.08 5 June 2025- Credit loan
4 February 2026

YNGIL:! 202596 A5H- ERER
20262 H4H

Company C 15,000 15,000 1.08 5 June 2025- Credit loan
4 February 2026

NCile 20256 A5H- ERER
20262 H4R

Individual D 15,000 15,000 1 24 January 2025- Guarantee loan
23 July 2025

BAAD 202541 B 24 8- REEER
202547 H23H

Company E 12,980 12,980 0.55 20 September 2024~ Guarantee loan
19 September 2025

AHIE 2024F9H20H~ REER
20259/ 19H

Total 43t 72,980 72,980

For the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Group’s net
interest income was approximately RMB44.56 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 5.43% as
compared to approximately RMB47.12 million for the six
months ended 30 June 2024.

HZE2025F6 A308 L ANHA  KEE
MFBWAFEEHNAREI456BE T
HE Z2024F6 A30B I NAAHOAR

¥47 12B B ITHEL

R A HI5.43% -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Internal Control

The Group had put in place the following internal control policy
and procedures to manage the risks of its businesses:

(1) For its guarantee business:

(a)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

For financing guarantee business, upon receiving
approval, the business department will arrange for the
execution of the transaction documents with the
customers and the guarantors. If any registrable
collateral is provided, the Company will register its
security interest in such collateral with the relevant
governmental authorities first. The risk control
department inspects the contract execution, the
implementation of counter-guarantee measures and
supplemental matters under the requirements of the
approval documents. Once these steps are completed,
the Company’s letter of guarantee becomes effective
or the bank will be notified to release the loans to the
borrowers.

The Company’s post-transaction inspection procedures
are launched upon engaging in the guarantee
business. Through its post-transaction inspection
procedures, the Company aims to identify any
potential repayment difficulties of its customers ahead
of the guarantee due date and to take appropriate
precautionary measures. The project manager, as the
project supervisor, visits customers regularly to
understand the customers’ profile in all aspects,
including daily production or operation, financial
status, credit, actual use of proceeds, changes in the
counter-guarantee measures, changes in the condition
or value of collateral, and any other material adverse
change on the borrowers, their actual controllers or
counter-guarantors. He/she will also enquire online
public information of the guarantee customers
through third party service providers to obtain public
monitoring data.

P B 42
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The Company has established certain measures and
procedures in order to monitor the quality of its
customers and assets in respect of its financing
guarantee business, which include regular
post-transaction supervision, special post-transaction
supervision, risk screening, procedures for storing
collateral and classification of risk profiles, and the
relevant details are set out below:

(i)  Regular post-transaction supervision. The project
supervisor regularly monitors and assesses the
project conditions and risk conditions, predicts
and evaluates risks according to the supervision
plan, and reports to relevant departments. The
Company conducts such supervision once every
half month, every month, every two months,
every three months or every six months
depending on the risk profile of the project.

(i) Special post-transaction supervision. A special
post-transaction supervisor, in addition to the
project supervisor, will be introduced for
post-transaction supervision when necessary,
generally for: (1) projects with certain
operational risks; (2) the first time guarantee
projects; (3) projects with high cumulative
balance of guarantee liabilities; or (4) projects
with certain industry risks. The special
post-transaction supervisor is generally the
Company’s risk control manager, an officer
responsible for collection and recovery, or the
head of the business department or the risk
control department. The Company conducts a
special post-transaction supervision every month.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

(iii)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Risk screening. According to the macro-economy
and the change in market environment, the
Company formulates business guidelines and
opinion on risks by classification of industry from
time to time with an aim to promote healthy
business development and risk control. The
Company conducts risk screening by adopting
stricter, higher standard and more specific risk
supervision or special risk investigation on
companies that are in industries with greater
risks or easily affected by the macro economy,
or the projects for which material
counter-guarantee is in abnormal condition. The
risk management department and the business
department develop project due date guidance
based on the customers’ performance and the
Company'’s guiding opinions on such customers
before maturity of each project. If there is
material abnormal matter affecting repayment
during the post-transaction supervision, the
project supervisor should report to the business
department head and the risk management
department in a timely manner, and the risk
management department will adjust the
supervision frequency and risk category, and
arrange a special post-transaction supervisor’s
on-site supervision or hold a risk project seminar
to discuss solutions.

Management procedures for collateral. Collaterals
include both tangible and intangible assets.
Normally there is no storage requirement for
intangible assets. For tangible assets, subject to
conditions including project risks, characteristics
of the customer’s business and mortgage rate,
the Company may adopt different measures,
such as entering into and registering a
mortgage, performing regular on-site inspections
and conducting regular supervision through a
third party designated by the Company. For real
estate that has undergone mortgage
registration, the Company will occasionally
arrange an asset appraisal manager to conduct
appraisals, check the market price of real estate
of the same type through real estate websites,
or check the status of the mortgage real estate
with the registration department.

(iii)
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Risk profile classification. The Company conducts
post-transaction risk management review and
classifies guarantees or loans into five risk
profiles. The Company classifies its customer’s

risk profile as “normal,” “special-attention,”
“substandard,” “suspicious” or “loss” based
upon the customer’s financial condition,
profitability, repayment capability, repayment

record, willingness to repay, counter-guarantee
conditions and other relevant material adverse
incidents. Based on such risk profile
classification, the Company adjusted the
project’s supervision grade and the
corresponding frequency of review, adopt
differentiated risk management and control
strategies and enhance supervision on
“special-attention” projects with a focus on
collections from “substandard,” “suspicious” or
“loss” projects.

The Company initiates its collection and recovery
process if it assesses, that projects have great hidden
risks or risk exposure. In the case of a customer
default under its guarantee business, the Company
will pay to the lending bank the outstanding principal
amount of the loan, plus all accrued and unpaid
interest and expenses within the time frame set forth
in the relevant guarantee agreement. The Company'’s
collection efforts generally involve its collection and
recovery department and its legal department. Its
collection and recovery process primarily involves the
following steps and procedures:

(i)

the Company will commence its collection
process by calling the customer after the default
is occurred. After that, the Company will
attempt to collect the default payment on-site at
the customer’s business address and residential
address;
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

(ii)

(iii)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

in most cases where a customer defaults, the
Company will work with the customer to
develop alternative repayment plans and urge
the customer to fulfil its repayment obligations if
the customer indicates an intention to repay, the
fundamentals of the customer’s business are
found to be sound, the cash flow prospects are
expected to be sufficient to assure repayment
and the Company is not aware of enforcement
actions being taken by other creditors; and

the Company usually enforces its rights to
collateral when it determines that the
customer’s business prospects or the value of the
collateral have deteriorated, when the customer
does not indicate any intention to make
repayments or when actions taken by other
creditors may compromise the Company’s rights.
The Company will negotiate on disposal of the
collateral with customers to recover its losses
with the proceeds from the disposal of such
collateral. In addition, the Company may call
upon the guarantees or counter-guarantees
provided by the customers and other guarantors
or counter-guarantors. The Company may initiate
legal or arbitration proceedings against a
customer if there is any dispute over the
Company’s right to the collateral or other
assurance measures. The Company generally
seeks a court order enforcing the guarantee
agreement and the right of sale in relation to
pledged or mortgaged collateral.

(ii)

(iii)
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2)

For its entrusted loan business:

(a)

For the approval of entrusted loans, the project
manager is responsible for preparing the project
investigation report and collecting, among others,
materials in relation to collateral or other guarantee
measures, financial related information, and other
information about the customers for submission for
approval. The legal approval officers of the Company
review the investigation report and due diligence
documents, mainly including the litigation of the
borrowers, project operation plan, etc. The legal
approval officers will discuss with the project manager
and require him to carry out further on-site
investigations or interviews with the borrower/
guarantor/collateral when there are doubts in the
process of reviewing the project compliance of
borrower’s subject qualification, ownership of
counter-guarantee, litigation information and others,
but no relevant information can be found in the
investigation report. The legal opinion will be prepared
to indicate the risks involved in the transaction and
the relevant risks assessment conducted. According to
the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles of Association”), the chairman or chairlady
of executive committee, which is served by the
chairman of the Board, will approve the entrusted
loan projects with the balance of loans to individual
enterprises of not more than 6% of the net assets of
the group company. Any application for entrusted
loans over such threshold will be approved by the
Board/general meeting.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

2)

EIEE R W R (8)

EXERER @

(a)

REFERNELME - HE KR
BERHABRAEREALNKE (K
PR BR S E M EREEER
M M HEEER REFPHEAM
BREREL] - ARFDERTEY
HERENERBAEXHETE
T TEBREERAFRER R
BREART - ARTEEELHE
RALRER  RERVOER
WHREEEHBEAKRMABRETA
SEf - BRBEEEFERSH I
BESE SHRREEETH
W WEREBEBERAFERAS
ERYVARE-FEMMWFEIE
HKURBEREBRESARSH
B KT R RRE R
BEARRARER(ABER)) -
WITZE@THELRE(MEZSET
FRE)SEHLERELEERGE
THRBEERRFEENNERT
ERER - EMBBZRENEZE
ERRBERHESS MRAGH
JE ©

2025 P E BRETEBEMSERRERGARAT

17



18

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

For the collection of entrusted loans, post-loan
management procedures kicks start once the business
commences, with the aim to identify whether there
are any potential difficulties for the customers to repay
the entrusted loans upon expiry, and take preventive
measures when appropriate. As the project supervisor,
the project manager visits the customers according to
the supervision plan in order to understand the
conditions of the customers in all aspects, to assess
the project status and risk exposure, including changes
in daily production or operation, financial position,
credit status, actual use of loans, and guarantee
measures, as well as any material adverse changes of
the borrowers, de facto controllers, or guarantors (if
any), and to search for online public information in
relation to the customers and obtain public opinion
monitoring data through third-party service providers.
Any significant anomalies affecting repayment
identified under the supervision shall be reported by
the project manager to the head of the business
department and the risk management department in a
timely manner, and the risk management department
will adjust the frequency of supervision and risk level,
or organise seminars to discuss corresponding
solutions for the risk projects.
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If a project is assessed to have a greater risk potential
or is exposed to risk, the Company will initiate the
recovery procedures by calling the customer after the
default of such customer. The Company will then
proceed with the recovery procedures at the business
address and residential address of such customer. In
most cases of default of customer, if the customer
intends to repay the loan and the Company considers
that the customer maintains a sound and stable
business foundation and the expected cash flow
prospect is sufficient to ensure the repayment, and the
Company is not aware of any enforcement actions
taken by other creditors, the Company will work with
such customer to formulate a repayment plan and
procure such customer to fulfil such plan. When the
Company assesses that there is deterioration of the
business prospects of the customer or a drop in value
of the collateral, and the customer has no intention to
repay the loan or the actions taken by other creditors
will damage the rights of the Company, the Company
will usually choose to enforce its rights to the
collateral. The Company will negotiate with the
customer to sell the collateral and recover the
proceeds to compensate the loss of the Company. In
addition, the Company may require the performance
of guarantees provided by the customer and other
guarantors. If there is any dispute over the Company’s
rights to the collateral or other guarantee measures,
the Company may take legal proceedings or
arbitration procedures against the customer. The
Company will normally file an application with the
court for an order to enforce the guarantee
agreement and the right to sell the pledged or
mortgaged collateral.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

3

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

For its micro-lending business:

(a)

For the approval of all micro-lending loans, the risk
management department will review and examine the
investigation report on pre-loan investigations and on-
site inspections, and review and verify the borrower’s
family structure, actual income, operating conditions
and repayment ability stated in the report. In addition,
the risk management department will request for the
investigation report on the guarantor and the
report of the collateral to ensure the
effectiveness and reliability of the guarantee.

valuation

The principal terms and conditions of a loan, such as
the principal amount, interest rate, quality and
adequacy of the security and collateral (if any) and the
term of the loan, are considered and approved during
the approval process of a loan application. Loans shall
be approved by the micro-lending review committee.
The micro-lending review committee consists of three
to seven members with veto rights over loan
applications. By strictly implementing the
above-mentioned authorisation mechanism, the
Company ensures that the terms and conditions of
loans are in line with the credit policy of the
Company.

For micro-lending loans, in general, the borrowers are
required to make monthly interest payments on the
loan and to repay the principal amount of the loan
when it is due, and the Group may sometimes accept
monthly instalments of payment for partial principal
amount plus interest. To ensure timely collection of
the micro-lending loans, the account managers will
remind the borrowers of their payment obligations in
advance of the relevant due date.
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The Group considers all or part of the principal amount
of any loan that has been overdue for a month or
more to be overdue. When the principal amount of
the loan is overdue or the interest on the loan is not
repaid as at the end of the relevant month, the
account managers will visit the customer to remind
him or her of the overdue situation, assess the
overdue status and reasons, make a preliminary
assessment on the risk level, mitigation measures and
the possibility of recovering the loan, and report to
the person in charge of the customer service
department, the person in charge of the risk
management department and the general manager. If
the overdue situation does not improve after the visit
and lasts for more than 20 days, the account
managers, together with the representative of the
legal department, the Group will carry out another
site visit to remind the defaulting customer of his or
her payment obligations. If the overdue situation
remains unresolved and lasts for more than 45 days,
the Group may arrange on-site meetings with the
defaulting customer to negotiate a repayment plan for
the overdue amount. If the customer insists on not
fulfilling the repayment plan, the risk management
department and legal department will initiate the
following steps to seek recovery:

(i)  activate recourse right against the guarantor: If
loan repayment is guaranteed by the guarantor,
the Group will require the guarantor to repay
the principal amount of the loan and accrued
interest;

(i)  foreclose on collateral: For loans secured by
collateral, the Group will initiate foreclosure
procedures by filing a petition with the court to
attach and preserve the collateral. Upon
obtaining a favourable judgement, the Group
will file an enforcement petition with the court
to realise the value of the collateral through
auction or sale and subsequently apply all or part
of its value to repay the loan.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Major Business Activities Undertaken by the Group
During the Period

For the six months ended 30 June 2025, with an aim to
strengthen the Group’s overall market position, the Group has
undertaken the major business activities as follows:

1. In March 2025, Yunfu Company of the Group successfully
facilitated the first inter-prefecture-level city loan transfer
business with the support of Yunfu City's special fund for
financing SMEs, injecting strong momentum into alleviating
the difficulties of local enterprises and reducing financing
costs. The successful implementation of this case marked a
“groundbreaking achievement” in cross-regional loan
transfer services of Yunfu City, providing a replicable model
for subsequent enterprises.

2. In April 2025, the launch ceremony for the “Urban Industrial
Financing Risk Compensation Fund Project,” hosted by the
Shiwan Street of Chancheng District, Foshan, and organised
by the Group, was successfully held at the Command
Centre for Wenhua Spring Festival Flower Market. The
Urban Industrial Financing Risk Compensation Fund Project
was jointly promoted and established by Shiwan Street and
the Group. The aim of the project is to promote the
integrated development of industry and finance, provide
credit enhancement support for loans to eligible industries in
Shiwan Street, and further promote the high-quality
development of local industries.
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3. In May 2025, Yunfu Company of the Group successfully
issued a land reclamation guarantee letter for a temporary
land use project for a highway project in Yunfu City
through a bank, which demonstrates the proactive response
of the Group to the call from the CPC Yunfu Municipal
Committee and People’s Government of Yunfu Municipality
to support the development of SMEs. By providing
guarantee services, the Group has helped real economy
enterprises to reduce costs, improve efficiency, release tied-
up securities, and effectively lower operational expenses.
Through this effort, Yunfu Company of the Group has
further optimised the business environment, injected new
momentum into the development of SMEs, and provided
strong support for the high-quality development of the local
economy.

4. In May 2025, the Group's independently developed Al
intelligent platform was officially launched. The platform is
based on the deep integration of DeepSeek+Qwen3 and
focuses on core areas such as financial services, risk
prevention and control, and office efficiency, marking the
Company's official entry into the era of artificial intelligence
and digital intelligence. The DeepSeek large model was
integrated into existing business system of the Group,
leveraging its powerful semantic understanding, data
analysis, and predictive capabilities to build a comprehensive
solution covering "“intelligent risk control, precise services,
and efficient operations.”

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Net Guarantee Fee Income

The Group’s net guarantee fee income decreased by
approximately RMB30.88 million, or approximately 26.41%, from
approximately RMB116.92 million for the six months ended
30 June 2024 to approximately RMB86.04 million for the six
months ended 30 June 2025. Guarantee fee income decreased
period-to-period, mainly due to the following three factors: first,
the outstanding financing guarantee balance decreased compared
with the same period last year; second, in the face of a
tightening market environment, the Company proactively
tightened its guarantee admission standards and became more
cautious in its business deployment; and finally, new and old
entities are in a business transition phase, and the terms of
existing guarantee projects are mostly one to two years, resulting
in a significant reduction in guarantee fee income deferred from
previous years to the current period.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Net Interest Income

The Group’s net interest income decreased by approximately

RMB2.56 million,

or approximately 5.43%, to approximately

RMB44.56 million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 from
approximately RMB47.12 million for the corresponding period in
2024, which was mainly a combined effect of the following
factors:

(a)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

interest income from entrusted loan business increased by
approximately RMB2.55 million, or approximately 22.73%
from approximately RMB11.22 million for the six months
ended 30 June 2024 to approximately RMB13.77 million for
the six months ended 30 June 2025, which was mainly
attributable to the balance of entrusted loans increased
from approximately RMB385.46 million to approximately
RMB403.12 million;

interest income from the micro-lending loan business
decreased by approximately RMB3.52 million, or
approximately 10.41% from approximately RMB33.82
million for the six months ended 30 June 2024 to
approximately RMB30.30 million for the six months ended
30 June 2025;

interest income on factoring service remained stable at
approximately RMB10.20 million for the six months ended
30 June 2025 as compared to approximately RMB9.97
million for the corresponding period in 2024; and

interest income from cash at banks and pledged deposits
decreased by approximately RMB1.89 million or
approximately 26.07% from approximately RMB7.25 million
for the six months ended 30 June 2024 to approximately
RMB5.36 million for the six months ended 30 June 2025,
which was mainly due to the PBOC's reduction of the
benchmark deposit rate for commercial banks.
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Service fee and other operating income

The service fee and other operating income of the Group
decreased by approximately RMB2.31 million or approximately
17.54% from approximately RMB13.17 million for the six months
ended 30 June 2024 to approximately RMB10.86 million for the
six months ended 30 June 2025, primarily due to the increase in
revenue from supply chain business from approximately RMB6.28
million in the same period of 2024 to approximately RMB8.42
million in the same period of 2025, which was insufficient to fully
offset the significant decline of approximately 64.59% in revenue
from consulting business.

Other Revenue

The Group’s other revenue decreased by approximately RMB4.98
million, or approximately 81.64%, to approximately RMB1.12
million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 from
approximately RMB6.10 million for the corresponding period in
2024, primarily due to a decrease in investment income from debt
investments.

Share of losses of associates

The Group’s share of losses of associates of approximately
RMB7.00 million for the six months ended 30 June 2024
decreased to approximately RMB4.09 million for the six months
ended 30 June 2025, which was primarily attributable to the
corresponding decrease in share of losses calculated using the
equity method, resulting from the recovery of operations at some
investee companies.

Provisions charged for guarantee losses

Provisions charged for guarantee losses primarily reflect the
management’s estimate on the level of provisions that is adequate
to the Group’s guarantee business. The Group made provisions
charged for guarantee losses of approximately RMB3.44 million for
the six months ended 30 June 2025 as compared to provisions
charged for guarantee losses of approximately RMB21.20 million
for the corresponding period in 2024, primarily due to a decrease
in the Group’s outstanding net guarantee balance compared with
the same period last year.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Impairment Losses

Impairment losses mainly include impairment and provision
charged for (i) default guarantee receivables which reflect the net
amount of the default guarantee that are unable to be recovered;
(ii) receivables from guarantee customers which reflect the net
amount of the capital portfolio of financing solutions the Group
provided to customers not being able to be recovered by the
Group; (iii) loans and advances to customers in the Group’s
entrusted loan and micro-lending businesses which reflect the net
amount of loans and advances to the customers not being able to
be collected by the Group; (iv) factoring receivables which mainly
reflect the net amount of factoring facility services provided to
customers that are unable to be recovered; and (v) supply chain
business receivables which mainly reflect the net amount of the
supply chain business receivables of the Group for its customers
that are unable to be recovered.

The Group’s impairment losses decreased by approximately
RMB14.27 million, or approximately 23.76%, to approximately
RMB45.79 million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 from
approximately RMB60.06 million for the corresponding period in
2024, primarily due to the decrease in the impairment losses on
loans and advances from approximately RMB12.65 million in the
same period of 2024 to a reversal of approximately RMB1.43
million as of 30 June 2025.

Operating Expenses

The Group’s operating expenses remained stable at approximately
RMB59.99 million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 as
compared to approximately RMB60.50 million for the
corresponding period in 2024.

Profit Before Taxation

As a result of the foregoing, the Group’s profit before taxation
decreased by approximately RMB2.15 million, or approximately
5.44%, to approximately RMB37.36 million for the six months
ended 30 June 2025 from approximately RMB39.51 million for
the corresponding period in 2024.

Income Tax

The Group’s income tax decreased by approximately RMB3.62
million, or approximately 24.76%, to approximately RMB11.00
million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 from
approximately RMB14.62 million for the corresponding period in
2024, primarily due to the decrease in assessable profits.
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Profit for the Period

The Group’s profit for the period increased by approximately
RMB1.47 million, or approximately 5.91%, to approximately
RMB26.36 million for the six months ended 30 June 2025 from
approximately RMB24.89 million for the corresponding period in
2024, and the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company decreased by approximately RMBO0.86 million, or
approximately 3.98%, to approximately RMB20.76 million for the
six months ended 30 June 2025 from approximately RMB21.62
million for the corresponding period in 2024. The Group’s net
profit margin increased to approximately 18.63% for the six
months ended 30 June 2025 from approximately 14.04% for the
corresponding period in 2024.

Despite the slight increase in the Group’s profit for the six
months ended 30 June 2025 and in view of the declining
financial performance of customers of the Group under the
current challenging economic environment, the Group will strictly
adhere to its internal control policy and measures to manage the
corresponding risks. For further details, please refer to the
paragraphs headed “Business Review — Internal Control” above.

Capital Expenditure

The Group's capital expenditures consist primarily of expenditures
for the purchase of relevant properties and other equipment. For
the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Group’s capital
expenditures amounted to approximately RMB0.92 million (for the
six months ended 30 June 2024: RMBO0.97 million), which was
primarily related to the acquisition of office equipment and the
research and development expenses incurred from improving
business operation systems.

Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had no material
commitment and no contingent liabilities.

capital

Charge of Assets

The Group did not pledge any of its assets to secure any banking
facility or bank loan as at 30 June 2025.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend any distribution of interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2025.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

PROSPECTS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS IN THE
BUSINESS OF THE GROUP

U]

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Development Trend of the Industry

Supporting the Real Economy to Provide High-quality
Financial Services to SMEs

The financial sector is crucial for the development of the
real economy, and SMEs are the “capillaries” of the national
economy and an important source of economic vitality. The
steady development of SMEs is directly related to the
stability of the macroeconomics, the supply of jobs and the
improvement of people’s livelihood and well-being, and is an
important cornerstone to support economic resilience.
However, due to the large differences in business models of
SMEs, the non-standardization of operating flow and other
information, the demand for funds shows the characteristics
of “short cycle, small amount, high frequency, and urgent
payment”, and it is often difficult to obtain sufficient loan
support from traditional financial institutions. For a long
time, the difficulty and high cost in obtaining financing
have always been bottlenecks restricting the development of
small businesses. The Chinese government attaches great
importance to the development of SMEs, continuously
enriches the policy toolbox, and solves the financing
problems SMEs.

On 7 May 2025, the General Office of the National
Financial Regulatory Administration issued “the Notice on
Effectively Providing Financial Services for Micro and Small
Enterprises in 2025 ((BARKEF2025F /MR X SR RE T
fEHY B A))”, requiring deepening the coordination
mechanism for supporting SMEs financing, improving the
service efficiency of financial institutions, and striving to
achieve “Ensure Quantity, Elevate Quality, Stabilise Prices,
and Optimise Structure” of financial services for SMEs,
helping to stabilise expectations, stimulate vitality, and
promote the continuous recovery of the economy.
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On 19 May 2025, eight departments including the National
Financial Regulatory Administration, the People’s Bank of
China, the CSRC issued the “Several Measures to Support
the Financing of Micro and Small Enterprises ({373 /N>
EREMETHEME))", focusing on the joint efforts of
various policies such as supervision, currency, finance and
taxation and industry, and proposed 23 work measures from
eight aspects, including increasing the financing supply of
SMEs, reducing the comprehensive financing costs of SMEs,
improving the financing efficiency of SMEs and improving
the accuracy of financial support for SMEs, aiming to
further improve the financing situation of SMEs and
individual business proprietors.

On 19 June 2025, the General Office of the National
Financial Regulatory Administration and the General Office
of the People’s Bank of China issued the “Implementation
Plan for High-Quality Development of Inclusive Finance in
the Banking and Insurance Industries ((iR7TERBEL ES
BemEZRRETHHE))", which clearly improves the
inclusive credit management system, improves the quality
and efficiency of credit services for SMEs, guides banks to
maintain effective incremental credit supply for SMEs,
actively implements the new policy of renewing loans,
increases the investment of first loans, renewal loans, and
credit loans, expands service coverage, strengthens credit
supply in the “Three Rurals” fields, and proposes to improve
the regulatory evaluation and evaluation mechanism and
credit policy-oriented effect assessment mechanism. It guides
banks to maintain effective incremental credit supply for
SMEs, and improves the pricing and management
capabilities of financing services for SMEs.

With the implementation and effectiveness of the policies,
inclusive small and micro-enterprises loans have achieved
rapid growth. At the end of the second quarter of 2025,
the balance of RMB inclusive small and micro-enterprises
loans was RMB35.57 trillion, representing an increase of
12.3% as compared to the same corresponding period and
5.2 percentage points higher than that of various loans, and
increased RMB2.63 trillion in the first half of the year. The
balance of operating loans for farmers with credit lines of
less than RMB5 million was RMB9.92 trillion, representing
an increase of RMB351.6 billion in the first half of the year.
The balance of student loans was RMB267.7 billion,
representing an increase of 28.4% as compared to the
same corresponding period.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Multi-sectoral Efforts to Boost Sustained Improvement
in Financing Environment for SMEs

To better leverage the incentive effects of structural
monetary policy tools and guide financial institutions in
strengthening support for major strategies, key sectors, and
vulnerable areas, the People’s Bank of China has decided to
cut the re-lending rates by 0.25 percentage point since
7 May 2025. Following the adjustment, the re-lending rates
for agriculture and small businesses with maturities of three
months, six months, and one year set at 1.2%, 1.4%, and
1.5%, respectively. The interest rate for pledged
supplementary lending was 2.0%, while the rate for
targeted structural monetary policy tools was 1.5%.
Additionally, since 15 May 2025, the deposit reserve ratio of
financial institutions has been reduced by 0.5 percentage
point (excluding those already maintaining a deposit reserve
ratio of 5%), and the deposit reserve ratio for auto finance
companies and financial leasing firms has been reduced by
5 percentage points.

On 26 April 2025, the People’s Bank of China, the National
Financial Regulatory Administration, the Supreme People’s
Court, the National Development and Reform Commission,
the Ministry of Commerce, and the State Administration for
Market Regulation jointly issued a notice concerning the
standardisation of supply chain finance operations and
guidance for supply chain information service providers to
better support SMEs financing. The initiative aims to
enhance the quality and efficiency of financial services for
the real economy, reduce capital misappropriation and
payment delays affecting SMEs, optimise the financing
environment of SMEs, strengthen regulatory compliance in
supply chain finance, and mitigate associated business risks.

On 9 April 2025, at the 9th SMEs Roundtable Conference
convened by the Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology, the ministry announced it would further
strengthen innovation empowerment, digital empowerment,
talent empowerment, ecosystem empowerment, and service
empowerment. These efforts aim to improve the precision of
policy assistance, effectively address challenges faced by
enterprises, and enable them to achieve new breakthroughs
in fostering new quality productive forces and advancing
new industrialization.
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On 29 May 2025, the General Office of the Ministry of
Industry and Information Technology issued a notice on
launching the 2025 National SMEs Service Month Activity.
The notice mandates that, with the objective of promoting
high-quality development of SMEs, competent authorities at
all levels must focus on key enterprises, including “little
giant” enterprises, specialised and sophisticated SMEs,
technology and innovation-oriented SMEs, and gazelle
enterprises, as well as critical areas such as Distinctive SME
industrial clusters and Sino-foreign SME cooperation zones,
to deliver targeted service initiatives.

The Board believes that, in the macro context of financial
services for the real economy, the financing guarantee
industry, as a key credit intermediary connecting the supply
and demand sides of funds, is undergoing a strategic
transformation from “scale expansion” to “quality leap”.
Financing guarantee companies are further focusing on key
areas supported by the state, such as specialization and
sophistication, scientific and technological innovation, and
green development, contributing significantly to alleviating
the financing difficulties faced by SMEs. Meanwhile, digital
transformation has become a key path for financing
guarantee companies to enhance their competitiveness. As a
financing guarantee enterprise, the Group will continue to
focus on SMEs, continuously deepen cooperation with
banks, innovate guarantee methods, strengthen risk
management and control, and actively promote the online
transformation of business, achieve process convenience,
cost reduction and efficiency improvement, and improve risk
control capabilities through technology empowerment, so as
to fully serve the majority of SMEs, and help the real
economy increase credit and reduce the burden.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Development Strategies of the Group

In the first half of 2025, under the role of positive and
promising macro policies, China’s economic operation will be
generally stable, stable and improving, the cultivation of
new quality productive forces will be accelerated, and
high-quality development will be solidly promoted. Looking
forward to the second half of the year, macro policies will
increase the intensity of monetary and fiscal policies and
their coordination to promote the steady growth of new
momentum, the domestic demand market has shown strong
resilience, consumption upgrading and industrial upgrading
have made synergistic efforts, and the supporting effect
formed by the moderately advanced layout of infrastructure
investment will effectively hedge external uncertainties and
provide continuous momentum for high-quality economic
development. The economy is expected to maintain steady
and healthy growth throughout the year, with a high
degree of certainty that the annual economic growth target
will be achieved.

Since its establishment in May 2003, the Group (stock code:
01543.HK) has relied on extensive industry experience and
profound professional knowledge to meticulously build a
sustainable business model through continuously promoting
transformation and upgrading, which has propelled the
Group to rapidly become a leading industry player. In 2015,
the Company was successfully listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”), marking a new chapter in its development. In
the face of the financing difficulties of SMEs, the Group will
continue to make efforts to optimise its credit products and
service  models, continuously innovate and expand its
boundaries in its operating models, and build a
comprehensive financial service system to support SMEs
unleash their potential, stimulate innovation vitality, and
contribute to sustainable economic development.
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The Group has initially formulated the “15th Five-Year Plan”
development plan in light of the new internal and external
situation, clarifying the new business development pattern
with ecological cooperation, collaborative sharing, industrial
deep cultivation and digital intelligence as the development
path, guarantee credit enhancement as the basic point,
financial intermediation and value-added services as the
driving point, and equity investment as the opportunity
point, and is committed to building a “national leading
industrial ecological comprehensive service group integrating
financing, consulting and commercial services” to stimulate
new vitality for the Group’s development.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

Capital Structure

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue its operation as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for the
Shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the level of risk and
by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure in order to maintain a balance between the higher
equity holders/shareholders returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings, and the benefits and security brought
by a sound capital position. The Group makes adjustments to the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Foreign Exchange Risks

The Group operates and conducts business in the PRC, and all the
Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated in
RMB. Most of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents and pledged
deposits are denominated in RMB, while bank deposits are placed
with banks in the PRC. Any remittance from the PRC is subject to
the restrictions on foreign exchange control imposed by the PRC
government.

The Group has some bank deposits denominated in HK dollars
and US dollars which exposes the Group to foreign exchange
risks. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the Group will continue to monitor closely its exposure
to currency movement and take proactive measures.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

EIEE R W R (8)

AEBECHEATONIINEE - NZHIETT
[tERIERRE - BAETIE/EBE
i - AEREEE - BRI - ERRH
BEBHRAEREE  WEREE/ENR
o BoRUBMBEREAEL A - BUE
RERBEHNEBRRABE - BN
EIERE  BE BN -BNEEE
EMEXERGERGEE]  HMBEAE
BBEREMIAN

EXRB RPESNHBER

BEXRE

AEEHEEAEELNEZERMNERELEHE
RESRT B S - e iBE R bk FAE A
mERBEBARESEERANBEEER
PSR Fi2 41 [ 3 e A EL A ) 2 4 B AR SRR &R o

4 B T TR0 R U AR
ERSRESA A BRERIR TR
BT KT+ BTk B A 0 AR 25 5
AR EUREE 2 FIERS T8 - 3 AR AR 9
BEBRERLM -

S BE 2L B

AEEAETERENARER  BAKEMRE
MRS BEMNBEHAAREE K&EH
REIARERBRSFEDAREBRERIAAR
BEHE - MIBITHERFRA P BEAORT - #&
5 SRR RE AP B 52 o B BT P s ) S BEE 22
i HER i o

AEEAETAETRETHENRITFER
B U 7N % 8 D o 1 EE R e - N S B 4 S ES
HMBE - BERSETYERE SR EEERYL
REVTEIRIE 6 -

2025 P HIBE ERTERBEMEERRERGAERAE

33



34

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Group's liquidity and capital requirements primarily relate to
capital investments in the registered capital of its operating
subsidiaries, granting micro-lending and entrusted loans, making
default payments, maintaining security deposits at banks and
other working capital requirements. It has in the past funded its
working capital and other capital requirements primarily by equity
contributions from the Shareholders, cash flows from operations
and banks and other borrowings.

As at 30 June 2025, the Group’s cash and bank deposits were
approximately RMB899.78 million (31 December 2024:
RMB887.15 million).

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2025, the Group's interest-bearing borrowings
amounted to approximately RMB325.31 million (31 December
2024: RMB359.85 million), bearing interest at a range of from
3.05% to 5.0% per annum.

As at 30 June 2025, the Group has issued Corporate Bonds of the
nominal value of RMB500.00 million, among which the nominal
value of the Tranche 1 and 2 was RMB260.00 million and
RMB240.00 million, respectively with a coupon rate of 3.4%
(adjusted) and 3.5%.

In addition, as at 30 June 2025, the Group had other financial
instrument of approximately RMB157.49 million (31 December
2024: RMB149.49 million) (detailed at note 19 to the financial
statements), financial liabilities measured at FVPL of approximately
RMB7.16 million (31 December 2024: RMB10.70 million) and lease
liabilities of approximately RMB15.40 million (31 December 2024:
RMB17.08 million).

The gearing ratios of the Group as at 30 June 2025 and
31 December 2024 were approximately 38.81% and 39.22%,
respectively. Such gearing ratio was calculated by dividing total
liabilities by total assets. Such decrease in gearing ratio was
mainly attributable to (i) the interest-bearing borrowings decreased
from approximately RMB359.85 million to approximately
RMB325.31 million; and (i) fair value changes in financial
liabilities arising from interests in jointly controlled Trust Plans.

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

The Group enters into guarantee contracts with off-balance-sheet
risk in the ordinary course of business. The contract amount
reflects the extent of the Group’s involvement in the financing
guarantee business and also represents its maximum exposure to
credit loss. As at 30 June 2025, the outstanding guarantee of the
Group totaled approximately RMB6,207.64 million (31 December
2024: RMB7,533.25 million). Save as aforesaid, the Group had no
other off-balance-sheet arrangements as at 30 June 2025.

PROCEEDS FROM THE LISTING, PROCEEDS FROM
ISSUE OF INVESTORS SUBSCRIPTION SHARES AND
PLACING OF NEW H SHARES

() Proceeds from the Listing

The actual net proceeds from the Listing of the H Shares on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on 23 December
2015 (after deducting underwriting fees and commissions
and listing related expenses, and excluding the amount
remitted to the National Council for Social Security Fund of
the PRC (2B SREEELEEE) in accordance with the
relevant PRC regulations regarding the reduction of state-
owned shares) amounted to approximately HK$340.3
million.

Following the Listing, in response to changing business
environment and the business development requirement of
the Group, the Board resolved to revise and fine tune its
proposed use and the expected time of utilisation of
proceeds from the Listing. Please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 16 May 2016, 26
September 2016, 8 February 2021, 27 April 2022 and 22
June 2022 and the 2022 June Circular and subparagraphs
headed “(lll) Further change in expected time of utilisation
of proceeds” below for further details.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
EIEE AW ED T (F)

As at 30 June 2025, details of use of proceeds from the
Listing are as follows:

Net proceeds
allocation

FRmE
BRENE

(i) HK$120.00
million

(i) 120.00
BEET

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Intended use of the
proceeds

FeRENEERE

Develop financing guarantee
business, establish new
subsidiaries and branches
(including those in Dongguan,
Yunfu and Zhuhai, Guangdong
Province) and increase the
capital base for financing
guarantee and expand the
Group's business in order to
enhance competitive advantage
in the financing guarantee
market.

ERBEAZRES KL
FRARDXBE (RENE
RERE EFRHE) AR
BNBAERFBMERER
RRRASBEBRE IR
HERAERTS LOESE
Ho

Actual use of the proceeds as at 30 June 2025

202556 A308 FiRENEB R &

Approximately HK$23.86 million and HK$47.56 million had been
utilised to establish Yunfu Yuecai Puhui Financing Guarantee Co.,
ld* (EFmEHERRERRRNERAR), the name of which
was changed to Yunfu Puhui Financing Guarantee Co., Ltd.* (Z)7
EEREERRAEBAT) (“Yunfu Puhui”) afterwards, with
Guangdong Financing Re-Guarantee Company Limited* (&3R4 &4
BIERERAR), Yunfu Rongda Asset Operations Company Limited*
(EFMAEEESEERAR) and Guangdong Wenshi Investment
Company Limited* (ERBKEZEERAR) and to increase the
registered capital of Yunfu Puhui after Guangdong Financing Re-
Guarantee Company Limited ceased to be a shareholder thereof.
Upon the completion of capital contribution, the shareholding of the
Group in Yunfu Puhui increased to 53.85%. And approximately
HK$48.58 million had been used to contribute to the registered
capital of Anhui Join-Share Financing Guarantee Co., Ltd.* (ZEH 2
REREERERAF) (“Anhui Join-Share”), following which the
Group's shareholding in Anhui Join-Share increased from 51% to
approximately 63.05%.

NBBEEATRATS6EEETANEAERERABLERARA
A EETREAEREARAARERERREARAARARY
EEMENEERERRRNARAR (HAERATFTEERE
ERBHBRAR) (EFER) TREREHEBERARAR

TBEERRE BRENZZEEMARER - WEETHKE &
ERNEFERM BRI GIZME53.85% ° H4858EEBTANE

AZEPREERAERERAR (RHPRER)) HMER *
BRpl ASERZRTRERORRLAMSI%ENEL
63.05% °

R2025F6 4308 » ETATISRIBH

MAZWT -

Amount of
proceeds brought
forward to the
current financial
year (approximate)
GEE
FUBERED
FRRERE (%)

Nil

INTERIM REPORT 2025

Amount of the
remaining proceeds as
at 30 June 2025
(approximate)

1202566 A3082
FRFMARESE (1)

Nil

Expected
time of
utilisation

it
R

N/A

R



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEMNwmEDT (F)

Amount of
proceeds brought Amount of the
forward to the  remaining proceeds as

at 30 June 2025

(approximate)

Expected

Net proceeds Intended use of the current financial time of

allocation proceeds Actual use of the proceeds as at 30 June 2025 utilisation

year (approximate)

PR 8E
FHOE

FiRR A sE Rig

1202546 A30B FIBRENER AR

&8z
FHBERH
FRREEH ()

12025663082
FBMERELE (1)

B

(i) HK$61.18  Develop SMEs lending business, Approximately HK$28.79 million and HK$32.39 million had been used Nil Nil N/A
million establish new subsidiaries and to contribute to the registered capital of Foshan Micro Credit and the
increase capital base in order to acquisition of shares in Foshan Micro Credit from its existing
expand the Group’s SME shareholders, respectively. Following the acquisition of shares in
lending business and improve Foshan Micro Credit, the Group's shareholding in Foshan Micro Credit
its status in the market. increased from 30% to approximately 55.247%.
(i) 61.18 RERROMCEEHER K H2879BBATR32LBEATABRNEABIL N EETHEMR & & @R
BEAT UMHTRAR EMEAE AARRELIEERORERRERERR  MERLNEERS
B UARAASERIMIRE  RO%K  REERGLEE SRR A1E30%EMZ4155.247% °
EREBREETSA -
(iii) HK$33.90  To increase the registered Approximately HK$8.40 million and HK$13.72 million has been used HK$11.78 million HK$11.78 million 2025-12-31
million capital of Foshan Micro Credit to contribute to the registered capital of Foshan Micro Credit and the
and/or acquire part of the acquisition of shares in Foshan Micro Credit from its existing
equity interests held by other shareholders, respectively. The Group's shareholding in Foshan Micro
shareholders, where practicable. ~ Credit increased from 55.247% to 58.00%.
(ii) 33.90 ENELEERNIME H8BBETRINESELANRNEABL N EERMER 11.78BEET ONEEE Y 7 2025-12-31
BEAL K R/GETAHERTR ARRABUNEEFHRERZEBRR - AEERBLEEH
BEABRREANBIME ASRIHIHS5.247% % ME58.00% «
(iv) HK$63.70  Contribution to the registered ~Approximately HK$63.70 million had been used to contribute to the Nil Nil N/A
million capital of a new wholly-owned registered capital of Guangdong Join-Share Capital Management
subsidiary to provide capital Limited* ("Guangdong Capital Investment’) (EXF REEEAT
management services. BERAR).
(iv) 63.70 MHN2EFAREARME H630BEATRRNIAERTRESZEAERARAR ([ERE & & @R
BEAL A NRUEXERRE.  FERDOZMELR-
(v) HK$61.52  Supplement operating capital Approximately HK$61.52 million had been utilised for supplementing Nil Nil N/A
million and other business expenses.  operating capital and other business expenses.
(v) 61.52 BREEASNEMERRY o 61 2BBATRNEREEESNEnERA - & & @R
BEAT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

(m

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Proceeds from Investor Subscription Shares and
Placing of new H Shares

Reference is made to the announcements of the Company
dated 15 May 2017, 25 May 2017, 29 June 2017, 18 July
2017, 26 July 2017, 28 September 2017, 29 December
2017, 27 March 2018, 28 March 2018, 29 March 2018, 18
April 2018, 22 February 2019, 8 May 2020, 8 February
2021, 27 April 2022 and 22 June 2022 respectively; the
circulars of the Company dated 30 September 2017 (the
“2017 Circular”), 9 May 2019 and 15 May 2020 (the
“2020 Circular”) and the 2022 June Circular, respectively;
and subparagraphs headed “(Ill) Further change in expected
time of utilisation of proceeds” below in relation to, among
other things, (i) the Investor Subscription; (ii) the connected
and discloseable transaction in relation to the Capital
Injection into Guangdong Yaoda Financial Leasing Company
Limited* (ERBEfMEHEBMR 2L F) ("Guangdong
Yaoda”); and (iii) the change in use and expected time of
utilisation of such proceeds. Unless otherwise specified,
capitalised terms used in this subparagraph shall have the
same meanings as those defined in the 2020 Circular and
the 2022 June Circular.

The Company has allotted and issued and Foshan Financial
(the Subscriber) has subscribed for the Investor Subscription
Shares comprising, in aggregate, (i) 233,096,020 new
Domestic Shares at an issue price of RMB1.264
(approximately HK$1.428 at the exchange rate of HK$1:
RMBO0.88507) per Domestic Share, equal to the net price per
Domestic Share; and (ii) 74,364,000 new H Shares at an
issue price of HK$1.42 per H Share, equal to the net price
per H Share on 18 April 2018. The Subscriber has
nominated Fojin Hongkong Limited (& &BABR Q)
(“Fojin HK"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Subscriber,
to take up the Investor Subscription H Shares. The average
market price and closing market price of H Share on 15
May 2017, being which the date of the Investor
Subscription Agreement entered into between the Company
and Subscriber was HK$1.51 per H Share and HK$1.42 per
H Share, respectively.

For the reasons and benefits of issue of Investor
Subscription Shares, please refer to the 2017 Circular.

The net proceeds from the Investor Subscription is
approximately RMB375.45 million (approximately HK$424.21
million at the exchange rate of HK$1:RMB0.88507).

(Z) A ERBEI G REEHHRER

I5

ZIRMARNE HE DR A2017F5815
H - 2017%5H25H8 201746 A29
~2017F7H18H - 201747726
+2017%9A28H 201712 A29
© 201843 A27H - 201843 A28
< 201843 H29H 201854718
H - 201942A22H + 2020F5A8H -
202142 A8H ~ 202294 8278 2022
FeANRAMRAEURARG DRI BEA
201799 A308 (20173 &F ) - 20194
5H9H K&202045 A 15H 38 X ([ 2020
BE]) R2022F6 A BEK: R TX[(Z)
E—SEEMEHRBECTERFERARE] D
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PERAB1.4288 T SRERAERD
FE) M BT E R RIE233,096,020 8%
WER » R ()IREMRHAL1.42/8 TR 31T
ER(ZEREBRHENFE)RE
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EEARAR([HEEE] REAZE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEMNwmEDT (F)

As at 30 June 2025, details of the use of proceeds from the M2025F6HA30H - HEEREEFTERMN

Investors Subscription are as follows: SRIEMNFERERNAT

Amount of  Amount of the
proceeds brought remaining
forward to the proceeds as at Expected
Actual use of the proceeds current financial 30 June 2025 time of
Net proceeds allocation Intended use of the proceeds as at 30 June 2025 year (approximate) (approximate) utilisation
R20254
L ES 6A3082
FHBEEN FERFE ik
FAREFENE FeRERERE R202566 A30 A FFBRENERRE FRRELE (%) RESHE(#) il
(i) Approximately 60% (i.e. Pursuing acquisition and merger opportunities RMB45.00 million and RMB90.00 million have Nil Nil N/A
approximately RMB225.27 when suitable target becomes available, in been used for the capital contribution of
million (equivalent to order to expand the Group’s service mix and establishment of Shenzhen Join-Share
approximately HK$254.52 further consolidate the market position of the Commercial Factoring Co., Ltd.* (R3|H A&
million) of the proceeds) Group in Guangdong Province or Pearl River EEERBARAE) (currently known as
Delta region, among which: Guangdong Join-Share Commercial Factoring
Co, ltd* (ERTREEFHEREERAA)
and capital contribution of establishment of
Shenzhen Join-Share Engineering Guarantee
Co., Ltd.* (RYIHPBEETRERERAR),
which was held as to 90% by the Company.
() #60% (MABHENARY RNEEHERLRESIRHERS UBAE ARBS0BETRARK00EETES & & TER
257BET(HERD SENRBEARE-—SEEREERNERE RIRRNLER AR RREREREERA
5452BBETT)) K= AR M TR A(ARARRTREEFEREERAA)R
HERLAYI TR REETRERGRAR (A
ARABEHEI0%) o
(@ Approximately RMB30.00 million N/A HK$28.81 million  HK$28.81 million  2025-12-31
(equivalent to approximately HK$33.89
million) to establish a new engineering
guarantee company in Foshan, PRC.
() BAR®30.00EET(HERA3B89E TEA BIIAEET BIEEBAT  2025-12-31
BAT) RARETRBLKLHRN IR
REERDA -
(b) Approximately RMB20.00 million Approximately HK$22.60 has been used to Nil Nil N/A
(equivalent to approximately HK$22.60 contribute to the registered of Foshan Micro
million) to increase the registered capital Credit. The Group's shareholding in Foshan
of Foshan Micro Credit and/or acquire Micro Credit increased from 55.247% to
part of the equity interests held by other 58.00%.
shareholders, where practicable.
(b) MARK2000EET(HERH2608 D22.60ESETANIAG L NEET B & & TER
BB RARNEMBILVEERNR EA  AEEREILEE R
BA R/FENAHERTRELMR 55.247% 8 NZ58.00% o
RIEBMPARE
() Approximately RMB40.27 million, Approximately HK$45.50 million has been used Nil Nil N/A
equivalent to approximately HK$45.50 to establish the New Subsidiary as detailed in
million) establish the New Subsidiary as the 2022 June Circular. ™o 7
detailed in the 2022 June Circular.
(0 WARK4027BET(RERDA550E H45508 B8 L E AR K L2026 A X £ £ @R

EAT) B ANKIL20226E6 8 E L
BEOFTAR

hARBENEFAR o E
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

ERENWHEDN ()

Net proceeds allocation

FRRERHENE

Intended use of the proceeds

FaRERERE

Actual use of the proceeds
as at 30 June 2025

1202546 A30B FiBRENERAE

Amount of
proceeds brought
forward to the
current financial

year (approximate)

&8z
FHBERY
FRREEHE(4)

Amount of the
remaining
proceeds as at
30 June 2025
(approximate)
120255
6A3082
HEmA
RELE(H)

Expected
time of
utilisation

it
(il

(ii) Approximately 40% Capital injection into Guangdong Yaoda and/or  RMB112.57 million (equivalent to approximately Nil Nil N/A
(i.e. approximately RMB150.18  development of other financial-related services HK$132.84 million) has been used for capital
million (equivalent to business that comply with the relevant injection into Guangdong Yaoda.
approximately HK$169.68 requlations and policies, whereby:
million) of the proceeds)
(i) #40% (BIFBHENARYE RERBELER/SRERABEAARE ARB1257EET(HERN13L4EEHE & & TER
15018 B (HERD ROEBERARREER  Ah: TERERERRELE
169.68 BB %))
(@) Following disposal of Guangdong Yaoda, Approximately HK$36.84 million has been used Nil Nil N/A
approximately RMB37.61 million to establish the New Subsidiary as detailed in
(equivalent to approximately HK$36.84 the 2022 June Circular. " ”
million) will be used to establish the New
Subsidiary as detailed in the 2022 June
Circular, M2
(a) RHERREER HARBIOIEET H3684AEBETEARNRKIL2022F6 78 K & & TiER
(HERABCABET)BARKYL HHRBEOHTARF - @
202256 ARETHRBENH TR @
Notes: B
(1) From 26 July 2022 to 28 July 2022, the Group, Foshan Hi- (1) E2022%7F26H%2022%7H28H
Tech and GD Yuecai have made the payment of registered ARE - HLSH M EREREMEM
capital of the New Subsidiary of RMB300 million in total. As M T AREMEAEXARK3008EE
at the date of this annual report, the New Subsidiary has TLe MAFEREEH  HTAREM
obtained the approval of the Guangdong Financial BEREAWTSREBEEER BT
Supervisory Authority* (ER&MHEMEEETIER) and MEEEEERMIE  WEML - 7F
Foshan Administration for Market Regulation* (fflLT M 5L BERARR A R2023F286HK)
BEER), and is duly incorporated. For details, please refer NG
to the announcement of the Company dated 6 February
2023.
(2)  The disposal of Guangdong Yaoda was completed on 9 (2) AEEER2020F12 A9HER T ERE
December 2020. RIBEERH o
(3) The proceeds from the investor subscription domestic shares 3 REERBANEBROMETAR/ARE

(FamBTALHERNEEE) - M
B S M08 T 2 9 R R B R
BT R -

were issued in RMB currency (which HK dollar were
estimated amount), the actual amount might be varied
according to exchange rate fluctuation.
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() Further change in expected time of utilisation of
proceeds

In view of the continual stringent regulatory measures
imposed on companies engaging in the financial industry in
the PRC, certain proceeds from the Listing and the Investor
Subscription (collectively, the “Proceeds”) have not been
used up according to the expected time of utilisation as
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 8
February 2021.

The Board noted that, the PRC government and regulatory
authorities remained stringent in the regulation and control
over the financial industry to prevent systemic financial risks,
and the approval procedures for investments in the financial
industry continued to be strictly scrutinised and complicated.
The establishment of, or investments in certain businesses, in
particular micro-lending, guarantee, finance leasing,
factoring and asset management companies, are subject to
prior-approval by relevant government authorities. Such
industries are currently undergoing the stage of regulatory
compliance enhancement and reification, resulting in delay
or suspension in certain approval process. Accordingly,
during 2024, the Board remained having the view that it
was no wise timing to deploy its resources to identify and
execute its expansion or investments in the PRC financial
industry.

As the development of the current regulatory regime
remains uncertain, to optimise the Group’s financial
resources and enhance the cost efficiency of using the
remaining proceeds, the Board has further revised the
expected time of utilisation of the remaining proceeds as
illustrated in the tables set out in sub-paragraphs headed
“(I) Proceeds from the Listing” and “(ll) Proceeds from
investor subscription shares and placing of new H Shares”
above. The Board will closely monitor the development of
the regulatory regime and the market conditions of the PRC
financial industry and actively explore suitable opportunities
to archive its expansion goal.

Significant Investments

As at 30 June 2025, save as disclosed under the paragraphs
headed “Major business activities undertaken by the Group during
the period” in this Management Discussion and Analysis, the
Group had no significant investments.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (&)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
BEEImED T (E)

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Ventures

The Group had no material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures for the six months ended
30 June 2025.

Future Plans for Material Investments or Capital
Assets

The Group had no specific plan for material investments or capital
assets as at 30 June 2025.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

From 30 June 2025 and up to the date of this report, the Group
did not have any other significant events.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The total number of staff within the Group as at 30 June 2025
was 287 (31 December 2024: 291). As at 30 June 2025, the
number of staff holding a bachelor’s degree or above was 249,
accounting for 87% of its total number of staff; and the number
of staff holding a junior college degree or below was 38,
accounting for 13% of its total number of staff. The Directors
believe that employees’ quality is the most important factor in
maintaining the sustained development and growth of the Group
and in raising its profitability. The Group offers a base salary with
bonuses based on its employees’ performance and benefits and
allowances to all its employees as an incentive. For the six months
ended 30 June 2025, the Group incurred approximately
RMB34.43 million (six months ended 30 June 2024: RMB37.42
million) as staff costs (including salaries, wages, bonuses and other
benefits and contributions to retirement schemes). The Group also
offers trainings to its new employees once a year. It believes both
the performance-based salary and staff training play an important
role in recruiting and retaining talent as well as enhancing
employee loyalty.

The Group is required to participate in pension schemes organised
by the respective local governments of the PRC whereby the
Group is required to pay annual contributions for the PRC based
employees at certain rate of the standard wages determined by
the relevant authorities in the PRC during the year. The Group has
complied with the relevant requirements during the six months
ended 30 June 2025.
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OTHER INFORMATION

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND
SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OF ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2025, the interests or short positions of Directors,
chief executive or supervisors of the Company (the
"Supervisors”) in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")) which were required, (a) to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or (b)
to be recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO, or (¢) to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) were
as follows:

Interest in Shares of the Company (the “Share(s)")

EF FETHASEREEREAAS
s H AR A EE R Bk 4 « HHEA B
REsPHANERRIRE

MR2025F6HA30H ' EF - ARAIFBTHA
B EE ([BE]) RAQRSREMM I EE
(EERBHEBHEGR0 ((EBHRAERH )
EXVER) 2 fh - HMERD REHFFPFEAQ)
*E%F B4 MBS IS0 B XVERSE 7 K 89 B il A1

NARBRATZ EEIAR (BIEFHEREE
EREBEGRP 2 ZEBEXEEER R ATE
ZHREFTAR) )BT AREES MNP EF
m%%wa§2§£ﬁWZ% SPORE K

(OREFEBMEXDAERAREZF LR
(TEH#RA ) praEteg i EEs /\%?Lﬁp’é%

R 5 IREST R (B2 ABAAR
MRz S SORB I E AT

RAEXT M6 (k6 ]) iz

Name of Shareholder

Position

Nature of Interest

Number and
class of Shares™"

RRZE BBk B {32 B REERIO
Mr. Wu Ligjin Director Beneficial owner 32,110,351
Domestic Shares (L)
REIETAE = ERBEAA 32,110,351 R A& A& (L)
Mr. Ou Weiming Director Beneficial owner 560,000
Domestic Shares (L)
BUER LA 5= EnEBA 560,000 % A1 & A% (L)
Ms. Huang Yuzhen Supervisor  Beneficial owner 50,000
Domestic Shares (L)
EWP Lt E= ExnlEAA 50,0008% A& R& (L)
Mr. Huang Shaoxiong Supervisor  Beneficial owner 150,000
Domestic Shares (L)
BEOWRE Ex ERBEAA 150,000 A & f& (L)

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in the

relevant class of
Shares®

16 AR 1 5 5l 2 16%
HERES e

3.19%
3.19%
0.06%
0.06%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%

0.01%

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in the
total share capital
of the Company®
EEATRAEH 2
BasRE St

2.06%

2.06%

0.04%

0.04%

0.01%

0.01%

0.01%

0.01%
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OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
HAbE R ()

(1) The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the Shares.

(2)  As at 30 June 2025, the number of issued domestic shares of the
Company (the “Domestic Shares”) and the H Shares were
1,006,429,353 and 554,363,334 respectively.

(3) As at 30 June 2025, there were 1,560,792,687 Shares in the total
issued share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2025, none of the
Directors, the Supervisors, or the chief executives of the Company
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of SFO) which are
required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or (b) to be
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of
the SFO, or (c) to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules.

Interests in Associated Corporations

None of the Directors, the Supervisors, or the chief executives of
the Company had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares and debentures of associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of SFO) of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Except as disclosed in this report, none of the Directors or the
Supervisors or any of their respective associates was granted by
the Company or its subsidiaries any right to acquire Shares or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate, or had
exercised any such right.
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OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
HA AR (&)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND FERFERKG REREKRD ZERZ R
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING %2
SHARES

20256 H30H - MR AERH T ES
BIEEFLAEIENEXVHBE2RIDEBAEMNE
RNATRBRT 2 RS IAR i AR
FREAEIEPIE336KBER < B R o &
wmIA R - R RIER M B REF A R EAIER
THEARRABIBRERGIRE 2 ARERIBRAZE
EFEEN KEEEES%A EZERZ
AT (UEARFES BEEREZTHAER)
HARFEH LT

As at 30 June 2025, the persons (not being the Directors,
Supervisors and the chief executive of the Company) or
corporations having interests or short positions in the Shares or
underlying Shares which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO or recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 336 of the SFO or who were directly and/or
indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of the Company are listed as
follows:

Approximate
percentage of

Approximate

percentage of shareholding
shareholding in the total
Number and in the relevant share capital of
Name of Shareholders Nature of Interest class of Shares® class of Shares® the Company®
EEARRERN  ERAARFEN
BFEEE BHEBERERO ZBOBRESIL? ZBORRESLO
Fojin Hongkong Limited Beneficial owner 164,164,000 H Shares (L) 29.61% 10.52%
("Fojin HK")®!
BEEBRBRLA(HEEE)Y BEREBA 164,164,0008 HA& (L) 29.61% 10.52%
Foshan Financial Investment Holding Interest of controlled 164,164,000 H Shares (L) 29.61% 10.52%
Co., Ltd.* (“Foshan Financial”)® corporation®
FILTERREAZRERRA REEEE RS 164,164,0000% HAZ (L) 29.61% 10.52%
([ugE))o Beneficial owner 239,854,838 23.83% 15.37%
Domestic Shares (L)
BRBEAA 239,854,838 W& fk (L) 23.83% 15.37%
Interest of controlled 33,002,680 3.28% 2.11%
corporation® Domestic Shares (L)
R LB RO 33,002,680k A& AR (L) 3.28% 2.11%
Hong Kong Wellknown Development Beneficial owner 81,258,000 H Shares (L) 14.66% 5.21%
Limited (“Hong Kong
Wellknown ")
ERELERERAA BREAA 81,258,000 & HAR (L) 14.66% 5.21%
([FEEL)D
Dragon Pearl Hong Kong Investment  Beneficial owner 91,192,000 H Shares (L) 16.45% 5.84%
Development Limited (“Dragon
Pearl”)?”
ERBEREERARAA BRERA 91,192,000 HAZ (L) 16.45% 5.84%

(TBEE])”
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OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

HAth & ¥ ()

Name of Shareholders

LEEg
Wu Zhi Jian?

2580

Mr. Li Shen Hua

True Faith International Enterprise

Limited (“True Faith
International ")
EHABERCERERRA

([RERR])

True Faith Holdings (Hong Kong)
Limited (“True Faith HK")®

ERER(BB)ERAR
((HHRE(F#)))

Real Faith Enterprise (Hong Kong)

Company Limited
("Real Faith")®

BELE(FB)ARAR

(TEBfs))@

Guangdong Zhaoxin Group

Holdings Co. Ltd.*

("Guangdong Zhaoxin")"¥

Nature of Interest

Enky
Interest of controlled

corporation
R EEE#R

Beneficial owner

EafiBA

Beneficial owner

ExSBA

Interest of controlled
corporation

REZZE RS

Interest of controlled
corporation
REEEBE R

Interest of controlled
corporation

Number and
class of Shares"

LR
91,424,000 H Shares (L)

91,424,000 A HAZ (L)
35,000,000 H Shares (L)
35,000,000 4% HAZ (L)
77,720,000

Domestic Shares (L)

77,720,0005% A & A% (L)

30,414,000 H Shares (L)

30,414,000 A% HA% (L)

30,414,000 H Shares (L)

30,414,000 A% HA% (L)

30,414,000 H Shares (L)

30,414,000 A HAR(L)

30,414,000 H Shares (L)

ERBERERNERAR REEEEER 30,414,0008RHAR (L)
([ERE{E])
Notes: i
(1) The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the Shares. (1

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

in the relevant
class of Shares?

ERmARBER
ZBHBRESL

16.49%
16.49%

6.31%
6.31%
1.72%

1.72%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

5.49%

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding

in the total

share capital of
the Company®
XA RFEH
ZBHBRES LS
5.86%

5.86%

2.24%
2.24%
4.98%

4.98%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

1.95%

FRILEZATRBRONEE -

R2025F6A30H  EETHRERKHEE
B % 52 1,006,429,3530% % 554,363,334 % °

(2) As at 30 June 2025, the number of issued Domestic Shares and the  (2)
H Shares were 1,006,429,353 Shares and 554,363,334 Shares,
respectively.

MR2025F6A30H » ARARIBEBITRAGHEE
1,560,792,687 % ©

(3)  As at 30 June 2025, there were 1,560,792,687 Shares in the total  (3)
issued share capital of the Company.
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(4)  Based on the disclosure of interests form submitted by Guangdong
Zhaoxin on 11 April 2019, True Faith International is wholly owned
by True Faith HK, which is in turn wholly owned by Real Faith,
which is in turn wholly owned by Guangdong Zhaoxin. Therefore,
True Faith HK, Real Faith and Guangdong Zhaoxin were all deemed
to be interested in the 30,414,000 H Shares held by True Faith
International.

(5) Foshan Financial holds 100% of Fojin HK and hence was deemed
to be interested in the 164,164,000 H Shares of the Company held
by Fojin HK.

(6)  Foshan Fuside Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd.* (fflUTE BEE
R EER QA (“Fuside”) is wholly owned by Foshan
Financial. Therefore, Foshan Financial was deemed to be interested
in the 33,002,680 Domestic Shares held by Fuside. Taking into
account the 239,854,838 Domestic Shares held by Foshan Financial,
Foshan Financial was deemed to be interested in 272,857,518
Domestic Shares in total.

(7) Based on the disclosure of interests form submitted by Hong Kong
Wellknown on 30 April 2025, Hong Kong Wellknown, which is
wholly owned by Dragon Pearl and in turn wholly owned by Mr.
Wu Zhi Jian, was interested in 81,258,000 H Shares. Based on the
disclosure of interests form submitted by Dragon Pearl on 30 April
2025, Dragon Pearl, which is wholly owned by Mr. Wu Zhi Jian,
was interested in 91,192,000 H Shares. Based on the disclosure of
interests form submitted by Mr. Wu Zhi Jian on 25 June 2025, Mr.
Wu was interested in 91,424,000 H Shares in aggregate through
corporations controlled by him.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2025, the Company is not
aware of any other persons (not being the Directors, Supervisors
or the chief executive of the Company) or corporations having
interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of
the Company which were required to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO or recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 336 of the SFO or who were directly and/or
indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, there was no
purchase, sale and redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of any listed securities (including sale of treasury
shares (as defined under the Listing Rules)) of the Company. As
at 30 June 2025, the Company did not hold any treasury shares.

OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
HAbE R ()
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OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
HAbE R ()

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REVIEW OF INTERIM
REPORT

The audit committee of the Board (the “Audit Committee”)
consists of five members, being Mr. Wu Xiangneng, Mr. Leung
Hon Man and Ms. Li Xia, who are independent non-executive
Directors and Mr. Huang Weibo and Ms. Feng Qunying, who are
non-executive Directors. Mr. Wu Xiangneng is the chairman of the
Audit Committee. The unaudited consolidated interim financial
statements for the six months ended 30 June 2025 and this
interim report have been reviewed by the Audit Committee. This
interim report has been prepared in accordance with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Listing Rules, and in
compliance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34, Interim
Financial Reporting issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “"HKICPA").

The interim consolidated financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2025 have been reviewed by KPMG, the
Company’s independent auditor, in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Review Engagements 2410 “Review of Interim
Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance and has steered its development and
protected the interests of the Shareholders in an enlightened and
open manner. The Board has adopted the Corporate Governance
Code (the “CG Code”) set out in Appendix C1 to the Listing
Rules. For the six months ended 30 June 2025, except that
Mr. Wu Liejin, an executive Director, has been performing the
roles as the Chairman and the President, which deviates from
provision C.2.1 of the CG Code, the Company had complied with
the code provisions set out in the CG Code. The Board believes
that vesting the roles of both Chairman and President in the same
person has the benefit of ensuring consistent leadership within the
Group and enables more effective and efficient overall strategic
planning for the Group. The Board further believes that the
balance of power and authority for the present arrangement will
not be impaired and is adequately ensured by the current Board,
which comprises experienced and high calibre individuals with
sufficient number thereof being independent non-executive
Directors. The Company will continue to review and enhance its
corporate governance practices to ensure compliance with the CG
Code.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of
practice for carrying out securities transactions by the Directors
and Supervisors. Having made specific enquiry with all the
Directors and Supervisors, they have confirmed full compliance
with the relevant standards stipulated in the Model Code during
the six months ended 30 June 2025.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS IN A COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors, the controlling Shareholders of the
Company and their respective close associates had an interest in a
business which competes or may compete with the business of
the Group during the six months ended 30 June 2025.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS’ OR SUPERVISORS’
INFORMATION

There are no changes of the Directors’ or Supervisors’ information
required to be disclosed under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules
during the six months ended 30 June 2025.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

From 30 June 2025 and up to the date of this interim report, the
Group did not have any significant events.

By order of the Board
Guangdong Join-Share Financing
Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd.*

Wu Liejin

Chairman of the Board

28 August 2025

*  For identification purpose only
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REVIEW REPORT
EHhHE

lepnac

Review Report to the Board of Directors of Guangdong
Join-Share Financing Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd.
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited
liability)

HKSHO2500032

INTRODUCTION

We have reviewed the interim financial report set out on pages
50 to 140, which comprises the consolidated statement of
financial position of Guangdong Join-Share Financing Guarantee
Investment Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) as of 30 June 2025 and the related
consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and consolidated
statement of changes in equity and condensed consolidated cash
flow statement for the six-month period then ended and
explanatory notes. The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited require the
preparation of an interim financial report to be in compliance
with the relevant provisions thereof and Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 34, Interim financial reporting as issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The directors are
responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim
financial report in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 34.

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion, based on our review,
on this interim financial report and to report our conclusion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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SCOPE OF REVIEW

We conducted our review in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Review Engagements 2410, Review of interim
financial information performed by the independent auditor of the
entity as issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. A review of interim financial report consists of
making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion.

CONCLUSION

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the interim financial report as at
30 June 2025 is not prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 Interim
financial reporting.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

28 August 2025
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52

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
n"‘%*ﬁﬁ%

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025F6 308 LA A — REBZAAREDIR)

Six months ended 30 June

H=E=6H30H ILL<EA

2025 2024

20255 20244

Note RMB’000 RMB’'000

k=2 ARETx ARET T

Guarantee fee income EREWA 89,724 119,576

Guarantee cost ERK A (3,687) (2,658)
_Net guarantee fee income BREMAFR 86,037 . 116,918

Interest income FEHA 63,978 63,959

Interest expenses B H (19,416) (16,837)
_Net interest income MBMAFR ] 44562 . 47,122
_Service fee and other operating income @M RHMEBMA 10857 . 13,168

Revenue I &= 3(a) 141,456 177,208

Other revenue H b g 2% 4 1,117 6,104

Gains from fair value changes AR EEEH RS 8,096 4,952
Share of losses of associates JE i B = N B B 1R (4,091) (6,996)
Provisions charged for guarantee losses — FTHZ{ERES EEHE S (3,438) (21,200)
Impairment losses VEREREES 5(@a) (45,791) (60,061)
Operating expenses BERY (59,994) (60,499)

Profit before taxation i gi F18 5 37,355 39,508
Income tax Fris i 6 (10,998) (14,623)

Profit for the period HA P9 1 26,357 24,885
The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 562HZE 1408 M iE@EaA AP I K HE 2

report. — &5 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED)

mAaBmk (E)

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025%6 4308 1ENAA — REBZAAREDR)

Six months ended 30 June

HE6HA308IEEA
2025 2024
20255 20247
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B it ARETR AR¥ET T
Attributable to: BB
Equity shareholders of the Company RAARERE A 20,757 21,619
Non-controlling interests FEPE M R 5,600 3,266
Profit for the period HA P9 26,357 24,885
Earnings per share =1L g
Basic and diluted (RMB per share) AR R W R
(AR¥TT/BR) 7 0.01 0.01

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial
report. Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the
Company are set out in Note 27(a).

FE2EE140E 2 W B AR BT BRE <
— D - BNARRRERE AREHNFBE
R FE27(@) °

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEEmAEMEEKER

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025F6 308 LA A — REBZAAREDIR)

Six months ended 30 June
HE6A308ILEA
2025 2024

20255 20244
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETx AERET T

Profit for the period HA 79 F1 26,357 24,885

Other comprehensive income for the period HiRH {2 EikzE

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or TEENREAERY
loss: BH :
Equity investment at fair value through other BAREBEGFTAEME
comprehensive income-net movement in fair m S5t 2 AR AR
value reserve (non-recycling) & — AnEERE
EE)FE (N ) 401 (3,713)
Income tax arises from financial assets BARBEFAEME
measured at FVOC| HKHEFENSEE
EELENMREH (100) 928
_Other comprehensive income for the period BRAmEREYES 301 (2,785)
Total comprehensive income for the period HIR2EW R4 26,658 22,100
Attributable to: BB
Equity shareholders of the Company RAGIRERA A 21,058 18,834
Non-controlling interests FE 128 ) 14 2 5,600 3,266
Total comprehensive income for the period Haamiiisdsa 26,658 22,100

The Notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 5628 = 1408 2 M sE@a AR M KHE 2

report. — D e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GAEMBRAR

at 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / 74202566 4308 — KEEZ(AARBHIR)

At At
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20254 2024 %F
6H30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETX ARBEF T
Assets BE

Cash and bank deposits H4e MIBITIER 8 899,784 887,153
Pledged deposits FHRES 9 151,986 208,588
Trade and other receivables JE U Ko E A frE Uk R TE 10 1,222,410 1,114,437
Loans and advances to customers BERER KRR 11 948,990 1,002,269
Factoring receivables & Y AR 3B ZRIE 12 201,127 192,497

Financial assets measured at FVOCI BEARnBEFAEMEZE
Wt EmemEE 13 12,959 12,558

Financial assets measured at FVPL AR BEFABZTZ
WEeREE 14 109,121 153,300
Receivable investments JEW R IBARIRE 15 12,855 12,625
Interest in associates RBS & N B A RE 2 17 17,998 18,885
Fixed assets EE & E 18(a) 45,388 48,407
Investment property WEEFEHE 18(b) 31,004 31,860
Intangible assets mEE 719 5,985 7,316
Goodwill (kS 419 419
Deferred tax assets BRI IAE B 26(c) 214,293 194,271
Total assets EEMG 3,874,319 3,884,585

Liabilities Bf&

Interest-bearing borrowings HEER 20 325,309 359,852
Debt securities issued BEEITEBES 21 509,646 509,325
Liabilities from guarantees EREE 22 204,337 234,397
Customer pledged deposits FARESR 23(a) 55,471 57,415
Accruals and other payables FE &t No LA FE - 5K 78 23(b) 228,860 185,239
Other financial instrument HEfemTA 24 157,488 149,488

Financial liabilities measured at FVPL BERAREBETABRTE
Her B & 25 7,157 10,702
Lease liabilities HEARE 15,400 17,082
Total liabilities BfE8st 1,503,668 1,523,500
NET ASSETS FAE 2,370,651 2,361,085

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 562EHZE 1408 Z M iEEA AP M EHE 2
report. — &5 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
mamBHRoRE (&)

at 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / 74202556 300 — R&EZ(AAREFIR)

At At
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20254 R20244F
6H30H 12A31H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
g3 ARETT ARETT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAXR#E 27
Share capital & 7 1,560,793 1,560,793
Reserves ] 460,388 468,985

Total equity attributable to equity = AA T REHH AENL

shareholders of the Company H#mast 2,021,181 2,029,778
Non-controlling interests FEEHI LS 349,470 331,307
TOTAL EQUITY St 2,370,651 2,361,085

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on  ZE =& 202548728 B it ff R IRE %4 o
28 August 2025.

Wu Liejin Ou Weiming Company Stamp
RIE Ex 1288 AT EE
Executive Director and Chairman Non-executive director
HITEFFEEFR FHNTEE

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 262EHZ 1408 Z M iE@EK AP EMEHE 2
report. —#b5 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEEDEHR

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025%6 4308 1ENAA — REBZAAREDR)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
BERFATREREA

Non-
Share HE Capital Fair value Surplus General Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings Total interests equity

2 RA#R BFLAR ARRELR BRAR -RERER Bk Bt FEHRED e
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETT ARETR  ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Note 27(b) ~ Note 27(c)(i)  Note 27(c)fii) Note 27(c)iii) Note 27(c)(iv) Note 27(c)v)
Kitale) Wi KE20)  KEaei) Kz  KE2Y)

Balance at 31 December 2024 R2024512A31 BREREE 1,560,793 133773 5111 (32,842) 154,088 178,256 29,999 2,029,778 331,307 2,361,085
Changes in equity for the six BE202556R308

months ended 30 June 2025: LABRMBESE:
Profit for the period BNFE - - - - - - 20,757 20,757 5,600 26,357
Other comprehensive income K2 EkE - - - 301 - - - 301 - 301
Total comprehensive income 2ENERE - - - 301 - - 20,757 21,058 5,600 26,658
Capital contribution from a SURRTE

minority shareholder - - = - - = - - 21,120 21,120
Appropriation to general reserve RE-RERER - - - - - 8,574 (8,574) - - -
Dividends approved in respect of the F-EREHENRE

previous year - - - - - - (29,655) (29,655) (8,557) (38,212)
Balance at 30 June 2025 1#202556A30BHERE 1,560,793 133,773 5711 (32,541) 154,088 186,830 1257 2,001,181 309470 2,370,651

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 262EHZE 1408 Z M iEEK AT HMEHE 2
report. — & e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
maEEEHR (E)

for the year ended 31 December 2024 — audited (Expressed in Renminbi) / B Z2024F 12 A31H L FE — KEZAARBHIR)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

Non-
Share Share Capital Fair value General Retained controlling
capital reserve reserve " reserve earnings Total interests
BA # BEAE 2 A Biha @it S

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
\ERFTE 7L ‘ T ARETR  ARETR

Balance at 31 December 2023 R2023F12A31BH8E 1,560,793 133,773 511 (35,232) 148,515 168,444 34423 2,016,427 339,319 2,355,746
Changes in equity for 2024: 200ENRELE
Profit for the year FRHE - - - - - - 42,179 2,179 642 42821
Other comprehensive income Et2EkE - - 2,390 - - - 2,390 - 2,390
Disposal of FVOCI RERAABEIALLZE
Wi 2HEREAE = = - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income cENRREE = = = 2,39 = = 4,179 44,569 642 45211
Appropriation to surplus reserve ROBBLR = = = = 5573 = (5573) - - -
Appropriation to general reserve REB-RBRER = = = = 9,812 (9812) - - -
Dividends approved in respect of the F-FREHENRE
previous year = = = = = (31,218) (31,218) (8,654) (39,872)
Balance at 31 December 2024 R2024512A31BRERER 1,560,793 133,773 5711 (32,842) 154,088 178,256 29,999 2,029,778 331,307 2,361,085
The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 262EHZ 1408 Z M iE@EK AR B EHRE 2
report. =5
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
masER (&)

for the six months ended 30 June 2024 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2024F6A308 LA — REBZAAREDR)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
g BA

Non-
Share Share Capital Fair value Surplus General Retained controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings interests

& A { ] B —REREE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTT T / T ARETT  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARET:R
Note 27(6) (clii) ~ Note 27(c)iv) ~ Note 27(c))

7(0)

Balance at 31 December 2023 R023E12A31BHEHE 1,560,793 133,773 5711 (35,232) 148515 168,444 34423 2,016,427 339,319 2,355,746

Changes in equity for the six EZ200456A308

months ended 30 June 2024: L ER MRS :
Profit for the period BnFE - - - - - - 21,619 21,619 3,266 24,885
Other comprehensive income £t 2K = = = (2,785) = = = (2,785) - (2,785)
Total comprehensive income = = = (2,785) = = 21,619 18,834 3,66 22,100
Appropriation to general reserve RO-RERER = = = - - 4,709 (4,709) - - -
Dividends approved in respect of the F-EEEHENRE

previous year - - - - - - (31,216) (31,216) (7,547) (38,763)
Balance at 30 June 2024 #2024 56 A30BMEER 1,560,793 133773 5711 (38,017) 148,515 173,153 2,117 2,004,045 335038 2,339,083

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 262EBZE 1408 Z M iEEK AT HMEHE 2
report. — &5 o
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

GG SHERER

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025F6 308 LA A — REBZAAREDIR)

Operating activities
Cash generated/(used in) from

EEEE
REmEE/(FAR)RE

Six months ended 30 June

B =E=6A30H1<EA

2025

2025%F
RMB’000
ARETT

2024
20244
RMB’000
ARET T

operations 85,738 (297,655)
PRC income tax paid AT R R B AT S A 26(a) (35,545) (43,915)
Net cash generated/(used in) from  &EZ;FEFESE (FFH)

operating activities e B 50,193 (341,570)
Investing activities "EES
Proceeds from disposal of financial RETHMEEMELRN

assets b 81,396 35,241
Decrease in term deposits with banks fEﬁEHﬂTMH’J\ 72,000 136,044
Proceeds from interests in jointly HAEEGIEEE IR TS

controlled Trust Plan FIEEMNRE 8,751 —
Investment income B W= 8,485 8,673
Decrease in receivables from related JiE Wt B BS: 5 SRR R

parties 7,638 —
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets HEEEEEMSRIE 168 —
Increase in term deposits with banks $R17 E BRE FR 48 0 (139,515) (46,561)
Payments on acquisition of investments W EEIRE S THIIR & (36,483) (15,832)
Payments for the purchase of fixed BEEETEENKEMIER

assets and other non-current assets FEESNHIRES (925) (1,092)
Prepayments on for purchase of BB R E R AR KB

property — (20,000)
Payments for interests in jointly HEE TR EIHF S

controlled Trust Plan XN — (7,932)
Net cash generated from BREEHFMELEREFH

investing activities 1,515 88,541
Financing activities A& EE)

Proceeds from new borrowings BSHERMELENRS 67,600 82,600
Proceeds of capital contribution from a D # AL BT & A8 30 1E

minority shareholder 21,120 —
Proceeds from issuing other financial BITHMESRMITAERMES

instruments 73R & 10,560 —
Repayment of borrowings BEER (102,100) (97,600)
Payment of interests of debt securities X TEBKEHHF L (8,840) (11,919)
Interest paid BRI E (8,148) (4,896)
Dividends paid EfIIRE (7,832) (529)
Payment for leases principal YEEARE (1,372) (2,189)
Interest of other financial instruments Hi & rt T AR B (600) (302)
Payment for leases interest THNEER S (310) (271)
Net cash used in financing activities RIE;EEFTARSEE (29,922) (35,106)

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial

report.

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
BREARERER (B)

for the six months ended 30 June 2025 — unaudited (Expressed in Renminbi) / #Z2025%6 4308 1ENAA — REBZAAREDR)

Six months ended 30 June

H=E6H308 IL7<EA
2025 2024
20255 20244
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Kt ARETT AREFT T
Net increase/(decrease) in cash HERBELEEMEM
and cash equivalents GRY) B3 21,786 (288,135)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1A1BR&ERIRELEEY
1 January 8 559,220 833,200
Effect of foreign exchange IMEEER K ENFTELER
rate changes Ba 4 (305) 154
Cash and cash equivalents at 6A30HRE& RS
30 June ZEY 8 580,701 545,219

The notes on pages 62 to 140 form part of this interim financial 562EB 1408 2 M fEEK AR M BEHE 2
report. — &5 e
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GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

EE %P R S

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

BASIS OF PREPARATION

This interim financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, including compliance with
Hong Kong Accounting Standard (HKAS) 34, Interim
financial reporting, issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA). It was authorised for
issue on 28 August 2025.

The interim financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the same accounting policies adopted in
the 2024 annual financial statements, except for the
accounting policy changes that are expected to be reflected
in the 2025 annual financial statements. Details of any
changes in accounting policies are set out in Note 2.

The preparation of an interim financial report in conformity
with HKAS 34 requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses on a year to date basis. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

This interim financial report contains condensed consolidated
financial statements and selected explanatory notes. The
notes include an explanation of events and transactions that
are significant to an understanding of the changes in
financial position and performance of the Group since the
2024 annual financial statements. The condensed
consolidated interim financial statements and notes thereon
do not include all of the information required for a full set
of financial statements prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs").

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 21, The
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates — Lack of
exchangeability issued by the HKICPA to this interim
financial report for the current accounting period. The
amendments do not have a material impact on this interim
report as the Group has not entered into any foreign
currency transactions in which the foreign currency is not
exchangeable into another currency.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Certain comparative figures have been
adjusted to conform to current period’s presentation.

B BERD

AEBEERA S HE M AP Y% &
EEAEEGHAMASEMNETE G
HUEN R ER] [ EXZ G ZE —
BRI - AR ANEEIY EAT LT
MSNERA MBS —BEENIINER
5 MRFETHATHBRELEERY
o,

AR ER B30 R RN A ) 0 AN & 5 HI R i R
EREFTER R - BT A ABRS R
MEFR  REGBHFEAE -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 3

(a)

64 GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Revenue

The principal activities of the Group are provision of
financing guarantee services, loans and advances to
customers, factoring services, supply chain services and
related consulting services in the PRC. Revenue
represents net guarantee fee income, net interest
income and service fee from consulting services and
supply chain services. The amount of each significant
category of net fee and interest income recognised in
revenue is as follows:

W ix B 53 EPER
(a) Yz
AEENTEEBRERENES
TRHEEERRE - BHRER R
o RERERS - HEERSE &
HEE AR - KR BEEREF
WA~ B BRI A KB RIS & &
HEBERBEA - EFZHAI TR
gﬁz?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@%%ﬁﬁ&ﬂ%%)\%ﬁ”
0T :

Six months ended 30 June

B =E6HA30H1L<EA

2025
20254

RMB’000
ARETX
(unaudited)
(REER)

2024
20244
RMB’'000
ARBET T
(unaudited)
(REEZ)

Guarantee fee income BEREBA

Financing guarantee fee income MEERERA 76,737 104,002

Performance guarantee fee income B4 #ERE U A 12,987 15,574
swol M 89724 - 19,576

Guarantee cost ERERE

Re-guarantee expenses BERBX (3,685) (2,643)

Risk management service expense B[ & & (2) (15)
Subtotal MR .38 (2,658
Wi ppeeiis s ligong BRERMA 86,037 . MCHL

Interest income arising from: UTEEEEIFIEMA :

— Loans and advances to — BRERRBK

customers 44,078 45,037
— Factoring service — RERH 10,197 9,967
— Cash at banks and pledged — RITFRRIF L ER
bank deposits REE 5,364 7,245

— Other financial instruments — HEME&mT A 2,298 —

— Trade and other receivables — U E b fE U SR TE 2,041 1,710
Swol N 6978 63,959

Interest expenses arising from: L T&EEENFISHX

— Debt securities issued — BETEKES (9,161) (9,650)

— Interest-bearing borrowings — FPREX (8,105) (4,665)

— Other financial instruments — HihemT A (338) (1,208)

— Others — HAh (1,812) (1,314)
sl o (as410) (16837).
_Net interest income RBBBA 44562 47,122

Service fee and other operating K TF&EESMEHR

income arising from: HZERBUWAN

— Supply chain services — HEERG 8,419 6,275

— Consulting services fee — BARGE 2,438 6,893
el MR 0857 13,168

Revenue I &= 141,456 177,208
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Revenue (Continued)

The Group’s customer base is diversified and has no
customer with whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group’s net guarantee fee income, interest
income and service fee from consulting services and
supply chain services during the six months ended
30 June 2025 and 2024. Details of concentrations of
credit risk are set out in Note 28.

Segment reporting

The Group manages its business by business lines.
Consistent with the way in which information is
reported internally to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment, the Group
defines reporting segments based on the following
operating segments:

Guarantee business

This segment represents the provision of a range of
guarantee services, loan and advances and related
consulting service to customers. These guarantee
services include financing guarantee, performance
guarantee and litigation guarantee. The consulting
services include debt financing, internal control and
risk management related consulting services to the
guarantee customers.

SME lending

This segment represents the provision of a range of
loan and related financing consulting services to the
small and medium sized and micro enterprises (“SME
enterprises”) or the owners of SME enterprises.

3 WHERSEBHRE @

(a)

(b)

W i= (&)

AEBBEEZTENTFER &
20254 &2024%6 A30R 1k
BR REXRZEBAEEFER
ERWA - FMBWMARKAREE
KA EEREWAI10%HES - B
e EERRNFBEIINHE
28 °

S ERER &

AEBRBEEFBETEHERE
B R D B R AR AR AL E
RETREEERNNZRERNT
=B REBEUTINKEDHR
W BETHREDH

BREE

o EMERE PR — R R
AR~ B R N B R K 48 B R AR
%o RERRRBEERBEER -
BHTEREFRER - BHRGE
RREHETEREFNEGRE K
BB 2 1) K% R s i B AR R S A AR A

PN EREE TS

% EbrE A /MR 2 (TR &
BRI EER AR
I E R R AARE B & 5 SRS o

2025 P E BRETEBEMSERRERGARAT
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

3

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

Supply chain and others

Supply chain business segment represents the
provision of supply chain services to customers where
the Group executes sales/procurement on behalf of
customers. Others segment represents the aggregation
of other non-significant business lines and the
operational results of the headquarters.

(1)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment
performance and allocating resources between
segments, the Group’s senior executive
management monitors the results, assets and
liabilities attributable to each reportable segment
on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible
assets and current assets with the exception of
deferred tax assets. Segment liabilities include all
liabilities managed directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the
reportable segments with reference to revenue
generated by those segments and the expenses
incurred by those segments or which otherwise
arise from the depreciation or amortisation of
assets attributable to those segments.

3

Wr s & 5 IR m)
(b) HDEH/E @)

HEBXG DM EEAEERKRER
HITHE /RE - REPRMHME
PRS- b D BRI M IFEARE
AR R AREE 2 & 54 o

() PEE#E BERAE

ABHESEY>BHDIRIR
LAEREER A&KEHS
BITHEBEESIHEATESE
ERFBRSERE DI
¥iE BEERAE:

DTHWEEBRREMAAILE
- ﬂ%ﬁé&méﬁéé
BETBREECHBEEE -

B féﬁ@%ﬁﬁ*ﬁﬂﬂ%“a‘ﬁﬁ
EEEMAE-

=113

Tt
%53
7

&
=T

N

W BERAX IR 2
AR A W 2 Ko 7%
ENRXHEBR
MEBEREMITESHEHEM
ELENER UDEEXME
HEDEL

- 2 i
Bt %
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 3

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

Supply chain and others (Continued)

(1)

W 2 B 53 BB 4R & (@)

(b) SEHRE @
EREERAM &)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (Continued)

Information regarding the Group’s reportable
segments as provided to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance for the six months ended 30 June
2025 and 2024 are set out below:

(1)

RECRAE  BEREE(B)

Y H 2025 202456
A30B EAEARHEER K
FEIREE RETFTAE
ERsTHREEEMNASEER
Al ¥Rk S D HAEBEE R 0
™

Six months ended 30 June 2025 (unaudited)
#HE2025556 308 LB A (REER)
Guarantee SME lending Supply chain

business

BREB
RMB’000
AREFR

business
M &2
ERER
RMB’000
ARETT

and others Total
s R

Hit
RMB’000

ARBTT

2t
RMB’000
ARBFT

Guarantee fee income EREBKA 89,724 — — 89,724
Guarantee cost EREA (3,687) — — (3,687)
Interest income FEHA 21,201 40,739 2,038 63,978
Interest expenses FBFAX (9,558) (6,318) (3,540) (19,416)
Service fee and other AR EMER

operating income LN 359 109 10,389 10,857
Reportable segment BEES e

revenue 98,039 34,530 8,887 141,456
Other revenue/(losses) Hidezs,/

(B18) 1,325 21 (229) 1,117

Gains from fair value NRBEES

changes Yz 6,633 — 1,463 8,096
Share of losses of NG

associates BB - — (4,091) (4,091)
Provisions charged for HREREE

guarantee losses EEe (3,438) - — (3,438)
Impairment (losses)/reversal  JEi{E (%),

ol (45,106) (3,748) 3,063 (45,791)

Operating expenses HBHY (47,087) (7,306) (5,601) (59,994)
Reportable segment profit A ¥Rk & 2 &h Al

before taxation b 10,366 23,497 3,492 37,355

205 HikE REXRPEEEZMNEERREBEEROARALT



NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (cContinued) 3 WiZZ R 9 #B# & @)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) HEE®E @)
Supply chain and others (Continued) HEEREM (&)
() Segment results, assets and liabilities (Continued) () DEFEE BERBEE)

At 30 June 2025 (unaudited)
1£20255£6 A30R (REEH)

68

Segment assets

Guarantee SME lending Supply chain
business

RREH
RMB’000
AREFR

3,760,695

business
U\ b
BERER
RMB’000
ARETR

859,565

and others Total
HREER

Hith
RMB’000

AREFR
982,159

2t
RMB’000
AREF5

5,602,419

Segment liabilities

881,615

551,314

717,605 2,150,534

Six months ended 30 June 2024 (unaudited)
HE2024%56 A308 LA MEA CREER)

Guarantee  SME lending  Supply chain
business business and others Total
N 2 it e 52 K%
ERER SERER HAh Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETR
Guarantee fee income ERERA 119,576 = = 119,576
Guarantee cost FERKA (2,658) — — (2,658)
Interest income FEKA 18,468 43,897 1,594 63,959
Interest expenses F B (10,858) (4,834) (1,145) (16,837)
Service fee and other B ey
operating income WA 3,994 1,009 8,165 13,168
Reportable segment EESERTE
revenue 128,522 40,072 8,614 177,208
Other revenue Bz 6,089 26 (11) 6,104
(Losses)/gains from ARBEEZE
fair value changes (B518),/ Wiz (1,773) — 6,725 4,952
Share of losses of FE 168 = A A
associates 18 — — (6,996) (6,996)
Provisions charged for SR EREEE
guarantee losses B (21,200) — — (21,200)
Impairment losses VNI EPS (48,796) (9,177) (2,088) (60,061)
Operating expenses HERY (46,156) (7,881) (6,462) (60,499)
Reportable segment profit/ A% 2 S FL AT
(loss) before taxation B/ (B#B) 16,686 23,040 (218) 39,508

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3  Wizi R 53 #B3R & @)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) HEE®HE @
Supply chain and others (Continued) HEERRM (F)
(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities (Continued) () DEFEE BERAEE)

At 30 June 2024 (unaudited)
R2024F6 A30H (REER)

Guarantee  SME lending  Supply chain
business business and others Total
N E R K
ERER BERER H Al &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AR%®TE ARBTE ARETR
Segment assets NENE B 3,727,577 884,296 885,392 5,497,265
Segment liabilities HHBE 967,183 556,149 618,702 2,142,034
(i) Reconciliation of reportable segment assets (i)  A[IRE DB EE SR
At 30 June At 30 June
2025 2024
220254 2024 F
6H30H 6H30H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREF T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RETR) (REEEZ)
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets — AI R 5 & & = 5,602,419 5,497,265
Deferred tax assets R IEE B 26(c) 214,293 196,747
Elimination of o HPE e
inter-segment Wk
receivables (1,942,393) (1,983,841)
Consolidated total assets REBEAS 3,874,319 3,710,171
Liabilities BafE
Reportable segment AmENHEE
liabilities 2,150,534 2,142,034
Elimination of 85 5 5 fE e
inter-segment Wk
receivables (646,866) (770,946)
Consolidated total REBREAE
liabilities 1,503,668 1,371,088

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

4 OTHER REVENUE 4 Hthdrz
Six months ended 30 June
#HZE6A30HILK<ER
2025 2024
20254 20244
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REBER) (RE&EZ)
Government grant BT B & 2,763 1,864
Investment income from financial assets & AR BET AEZE
measured at FVPL AENEREEY
FERA 1,277 1,230
Investment income of receivable FEBGRIBAIR B 218 &
investments WA 129 1,154
Foreign exchange (losses)/gains BN (E8), Wz (305) 154
Investment losses from financial assets BEAREETAEM
measured at FVOCI 2HENETENS R
BEZREEBR 2 (250)
Others H At (2,749) 1,952
1,117 6,104
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5

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Impairment and provision charged/(reversed)

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

5 HafHE

(a)

BATFBE MR, (GTA)

mER B AR (E)

Six months ended 30 June
HE6HA308ILEA
2025 2024
20255 20244
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTX ARBF T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEZ)
Receivables for default FEUR 3B R 1F 3K
guarantee payments 10(b)(i) 41,657 40,118
Receivables from guarantee EWERE P RIE
customers 10(b)(ir) 5,256 (1,970)
Loans and advances to BEHERKERK
customers 11(f) (1,425) 12,653
Factoring receivables JE US AR 3R TR T8 12(b) (188) 1,153
Trade debtors B 5 EWER K 724 67
Investment Property & B E 25 647
Receivable investments FEYGRIE SRR & (230) (10)
Repossessed assets HEEE 10(v) (935) 4,997
Receivables from supply chain  J& Y i fiE 5% 2 75
business IR 10(b)(iii) (584) 2,492
Other receivables H b fE W GRIA 1,491 (86)
45,791 60,061
(b) Staff costs (b) EITR&E

Six months ended 30 June
B E6A3081E<EA

2025

20254

RMB’000
AREBTT
(unaudited)
(RETE)

2024
20244
RMB’000
ARETF T
(unaudited)
(REEEZ)

Salaries, wages, bonuses and other e 1B -8Bk
benefits H 48 A 30,091 33,469
Contributions to retirement schemes R {RsH 2R 4,336 3,955
34,427 37,424

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

5  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 5 BiaFE@
(b) Staff costs (Continued) (b) EIRE @

The Group is required to participate in pension REEE2EPE ARLME ([
schemes organized by the respective local B EEEBFERNEZEE
governments of the People’s Republic of China (the g ERAKEESFERTREES
“PRC") whereby the Group is required to pay annual B ER - R B ARRE EB P E
contributions for PRC based employees at certain rate HANETNRETENE T OIS
of the standard wages determined by the relevant o DM EREHFIN  KEE
authorities in the PRC during the period. The Group e Bl{E 8 X R REF 5 E I
has no other material obligation for payment of EEMBBREME -

retirement benefits to the PRC based employees
beyond the annual contributions described above.

(c) Other items () H#IEH
Six months ended 30 June
#HiZ6HA30HI1EEA

2025 2024
202545 20244
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARET T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEZ)
Depreciation and amortization & N 7,685 6,524
Auditors’ remuneration = AN & 740 740
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FEHEBRPHEH

Six months ended 30 June
HE6HA30HILLEA
2025 2024
20254

20244
RMB’'000
AREFIT
(unaudited)
(REEZ)

RMB’000
ARETT
(unaudited)
(RET)

Current tax BN EABLIE
Provision for PRC income tax for  HARETIERIFR R TS

the period TS 30,258 49,705
Deferred tax BEHIE
Origination of temporary ERMEEZENES

differences (20,122) (34,388)
Under/over-provision in EEHRAR BE

previous year FtiR
Under/over-provision in previous  E&FFHEN R, HBEE

year FTHE 862 (694)
Income tax expense Fr s BB X 10,998 14,623

Pursuant to the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC and
the respective regulations, the subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are subject to income tax at a rate of 25%
on the taxable income, except for that:

(i)

One of the subsidiaries of the Group, Guangdong
Join-Share Digital Technology Co., Ltd., was
recognized as high and new technology enterprises in
the year of 2023, and accordingly, was entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 15% in each
subsequent three years since the certified year. Thus,
this subsidiary was entitled to a preferential income
tax rate of 15% for the six months ended 30 June
2025 and 2024.

Two subsidiaries of the Group are small low-profit
enterprises as their annual taxable income were not
greater than RMB3,000,000. Accordingly, they are
entitled to a tax relief policy of a preferential income
tax rate of 20% during 2023 to 2027.

RIBEHBREEMGRARBRER - £F
B A& LM B QR ERERT KRR
BI25% BAFTISH - (BIA T IEILERSN -

REBEA-—RFRABERFEE
EHTREARARN2023F W R
T AEMEMEE - BRERE
FERBHEEBE=-FAZH15%NESR
FRSBifiEE - At - Z FRAIRE
20254 202456 A30H Ik /S
ARZEZ15% M EEAEREE -

NEBEBMRF QB A)EHF D
¥ EFERMBAMEETHEBA
K #3,000,0007C c At ZE R
AIR2023FE E2027TFE 2R FTEH
BEHEA20% BN 2R ©

2025 P HIBE ERTERBEMEERRERGAERAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Apart from the above, one of the subsidiaries of the Group,
Join-Share Financial Holdings Co., Ltd operated in Hong
Kong, is subject to Hong Kong profits tax at a rate of
8.25% on assessable profits up to HK$2,000,000 and
16.5% on any part of assessable profit over HK$2,000,000.

7 EARNINGS PER SHARE 7

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders
of the Company of RMB20,757,000 (six months
ended 30 June 2024: RMB21,619,000) and the
weighted average of 1,560,793,000 ordinary shares
(30 June 2024: 1,560,793,000 shares) in issue during
the interim period.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares during
the six months ended 30 June 2025 and 2024,
therefore, diluted earnings per share are the same as
the basic earnings per share.

SEHEBRIAFEH @

Br il BN REBEHA —KREBEE
MNFARRFRRESRITRERARA
BN EBFISE - TiE8iB2,000,0007% T
B FE AT R B 2R 8.25% ¢ M B A FR A
A B 482,000,00058 7T A (Al 56 HO i
R 516.5% °

(=g
(a) BREFWKE

ERERNEREFBN ARG T
ARBRERBANMNBARE
20,757,0007T (8 £2024F 6 A 30
BlENEA : AR¥21,619,0007T)
K 7 HA EA i B 85 771,560,793,000
f% & @ MK (202456 A308
1,560,793,000 8% 3% {7 ) B9 hn 4 F 5

BEHH -

(b) EBRHEWKE

# 220259 & 20246 A308 It
NEA MEBERELRRK W
SRBEREERFREARKZE -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

8 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS 8 WMERIBITER

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

20254 R20244F

6H30H 12A31H

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFTT AR®EF T

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEZ) (& #=Z)

Cash in hand EFERE 10 9

Cash at banks RITIF K 580,691 559,211
Cash and cash equivalents in the SRR E RS RERD

condensed consolidated cash flow HeEkREEEY

statement 580,701 559,220

Term deposits with banks RITEEFER 199,515 132,000

Restricted bank deposits FRAZRMEITER 113,713 188,251

Subtotal /INEE 893,929 879,471

Accrued interest FEETFI B 5,855 7,682

899,784 887,153

The Group’s operation of principal activities in the PRC are
conducted in RMB. RMB is not a freely convertible currency
and the remittance of RMB out of the PRC is subject to the
relevant rules and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the Group's restricted bank deposits and term deposits with
banks have been excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

9 PLEDGED DEPOSITS 9

Pledged deposits represent the deposits at banks and other
financial institutions for the financing guarantees that the
Group provides to the third parties in respect of their
borrowings from banks and other financial institutions.

AEEEFEEEETRZ A UARKBE
17 ARBIIFATEmABNER - HA
R th h BB ONE X P B BT 28 4 &Y
MERIIMNEE B R A ZOEBRFAARR -

REABSRERME  AEEEATR
WRTERERBTEHFEREERSR
BEEEYMG -

FHRES

FHRESEARERF=TERITR
Hh S mEgBERNERRE=7REH#
BEERM AR RN RIT REAME B
BRRED -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

FE Mg J2 HL b FE Wi 3R 1E

At 30 June
2025
20254
6HA30H

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 10

At 31 December
2024

R20244F
12A31H
RMB’'000
ARET T
(audited)
(Ez)

Note
B it

RMB’'000

ARETT
(unaudited)
(RETZ)

FEWOE M PE R 3R

Receivables for default guarantee

payments (V10(@)(0) 734,565 624,262
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts — J& : RERE 10(b)(i) (321,935) (280,278)
o M12630 343,984

Receivables from guarantee FEWRIERTFERIE  (iV10(a)
customers (i) 141,247 109,584
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts  J& : RERE M 10(b)(ii) (52,055) (46,796)
. 89,192 | 62,788
Interest receivables JE WL 71 2 9,348 8,618
Less: Allowance for interest o U BB
receivables (5,982) (5,787)
3366 2831
Receivables from supply chain JE MR {4 e 5 PR 75
services FKIE 10(a)(iii) 258,761 253,640
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : REEEE 10(b)iii) (6,824) (7,408)
251,937 246,232
Receivables from related parties & Uk BA B 75 SRR (iii) 133,950 128,814
Loans to related parties BT@AmMINER (iif) 109,872 122,646
Trade debtors B 5 FE AR 3K (iv) 42,799 35,503
Receivables from debt purchased U E BEE (i) 16,443 20,115
Input tax deduction FFEEIER (vi) 9,122 6,594
Other receivables H 4th & Uk 7008 12,417 15,257
Subtotal NET 324,603 328,929
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts &l @ RER B &H (6,968) (7,214)
e oo....317.635 321,715
Repossessed assets KEEE (v) 144,507 133,376
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : RERE M 5(@a) (3,958) (4,893)
14054 128,483
Deposits and prepayments e RFBENHIE 7,101 8,404
e MA7650 136,887
1,222,410 1,114,437
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(i)

(iii)

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Group
disposed of receivables for default guarantee payments
with a carrying amount of RMB10,800,000
(2024:RMB1,500,000), without recourse to other
parties at considerations (including considerations of
overdue interests and penalty interests) amounted to
RMB 10,800,000 (2024:RMB1,550,000).

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Group
did not dispose of receivables for default guarantee
payments. During the year ended 31 December 2024,
the Group disposed of receivables from guarantee
customers with a carrying amount of RMB3,769,000,
without recourse to other parties at considerations
(including considerations of overdue interests and
penalty interests) amounted to RMB4,500,000.

As at 30 June 2025, part of receivables from related
parties, loans to related parties and receivables from
debt purchased associated with three of the Group’s
associates, amounted to RMB212,529,000
(31 December 2024: RMB222,762,000). Due to the
excess loss incurred by the associates mentioned, the
Group recorded a cumulative loss arising from share of
loss of associates amounted to RMB21,945,000
(31 December 2024: RMB18,392,000) against these
receivables from the related parties. Please see Note
17.

10 FEM R H b FE U =R IE (@)

(i)

(iii)

REZ22025F6 A30H IE/NEA -
AEBTEFEEBEAARE
10,800,000 T (20244 : A R #&
1,500,000 ) H) 48 38 22 7 JiE E 4Y
EREXRTEMES  REERE
BEFERIEEMNRE) BARK
10,800,0007C (20244 : A R#&
1,550,0007T) ©

HZE2025F6 A308 1L/~ A - A
& B £ B R OB AR IR 3R -
REBE2024F 128318 IEEE
AN AEBTRERAEAAREK
3,769,000 T HY B R FE R R %
FRETEMSH  RE(BFEA
HRABEESFENRE)AARE
4,500,0007T °

7202596 4308 + &6 FE Uk B8 B
A BT A SRR E
WASEBE =RBE AN EBER
B AR ®212,529,0007T (20244
12A318 : AR#®222,762,000
JC) ° FARA EuliB & A Rl E A BEE
18 NEE B U AR S IR ES
H e S AR EBEELEN RETE
185 AR #21,945,0007T (20244
12A31H : AR % 18,392,000
JC) ° a2 HIMIEE17 o

o
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(iv)

(vi)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Trade debtors includes the grant receivable from Foshan
Financing Guarantee Fund. According to relevant
documents including Foshan Caijin [2023] No. 21 and
Foshan Caijin [2024] No. 22, the Group is entitled to
a subsidy for the eligible financing guarantees from
Foshan Municipal Bureau of Finance.

The Group will dispose of repossessed assets, all of
which are houses and buildings, through auction,
bidding, and transfer. As of 30 June 2025, allowance
for impairment loss of repossessed assets was
amounted to RMB3,958,000 (31 December 2024:
RMB4,893,000). Please see Note 5(a).

As of 30 June 2025, the Group’s input tax deduction
related to supply chain services amounted to
RMB9,122,000 (31 December 2024: RMB6,594,000)
and will be used for the VAT deduction in the future.

10

FE Wi B L 1t FEUS FRIE (@)

(iv)

(vi)

B o EKEREERRE LT RE
ERESZREB - BEHBLY £
(20231582155 & 38 1L BF £[2024] %
225 B - AEBE AR
FBEERAESHLTHRBHNE
A o

AEBBERAE  RIEREZRD
EMELE HHAERENET -
HE2025F6 300 HEEER
BB KB E A AR 3,958,000
7T (2024F12A831H : AR
4,893,0007T) ° A 2B MI5E5(@) °

HE2025F6 A30H AEEEH
HEFERBOSENERTAAR
#9,122,0007C (20244F 12 A 31
B : ARK#6,594,0007T) * I # A
AR RIZEFIE N -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 10 FE R H 4th FE UG = IE (@)

(a) Ageing analysis: (a) RRE DT :
As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing REER - BRIER S BB RN
analysis of receivables for default guarantee payments RIEBHENELEZDERT R R
and receivables from guarantee customers, based on FEBHRRE P RIBRIBRER D ITIA R -

the transaction date and net of allowance for doubtful
debts, are as follows:

(i)  Receivables for default guarantee payments (i) [EWELIEBRMAE
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
12202545 20245
6A30H 12H31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEX) (18 &EZ)
Within 1 year —FLA 281,490 239,193
Over 1 year but less than —E_F
2 years 198,053 187,970
Over 2 years but less than —E=F
3 years 120,651 86,837
Over 3 years but less than =ERF
5 years 59,255 39,495
Over 5 years AFMUE 75,116 70,767
Subtotal /NEE 734,565 624,262
Less: Allowance for doubtful W REREE
debts (321,935) (280,278)
412,630 343,984
Receivables for default guarantee payments are JE W E A RN R KB
due from the date of payment. Further details HIHB - AEEEERED
on the Group’s credit policy are set out in Note BRI A28 ©
28.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

REBZ PR BREW L (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(@) Ageing analysis: (Continued)

(ii) Receivables from guarantee customers

10

FE Wi B H b FEUS FRIE ()
(a) BR&BSH : (@
(i) [EKIERESE

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

20254 20244

6H30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT AR®EF T

(unaudited) (audited)

(REE%) (f8 &%)

Within 1 year —F 1R 40,924 29,669
Over 1 year but less than —E

2 years 21,194 —
Over 2 years but less than —E=F

3 years — 4,191
Over 3 years but less than =ERF

5 years 23,229 19,800

Over 5 years FFEE 55,900 55,924

Subtotal NEE 141,247 109,584

Less: Allowance for doubtful B RIREME
debts (52,055) (46,796)
89,192 62,788

The ageing of receivables from guarantee
customers is from the date of payment. Further
details on the Group’s credit policy are set out

in Note 28.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 10 FE R H 4th FE UG = IE (@)

(a) Ageing analysis: (Continued) (a) BREESHT : (@)
(iii) Receivables from supply chain services (iii) [EU R ESERR S 7 IE
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 20245
6H30H 12H31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR AR¥ET T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REE) (&EZ)
Within 1 year —FLA 227,103 241,099
Over 1 year but less than —ETHF
2 years 27,458 10,556
Over 2 years but less than —E=F
3 years 2,231 —
Over 3 years =FUE 1,969 1,985
Subtotal NEt 258,761 253,640
Less: Allowance for doubtful B RERHEE
debts (6,824) (7,408)
251,937 246,232
The ageing of receivables from supply chain JRE L2 2 P 5% Pl 745 SR IR B BR R
services is from the date of payment. Further B RE BB - NEE{E
details on the Group’s credit policy are set out BEHERNE—SFBHIRN
in Note 28. BiaE28 o
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 10 FEUT B H fth FE W FRIE (@)

(a) Ageing analysis: (Continued) (a) HR&EESH : (@
(iv) Trade debtors (iv) ESEWKRZ
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
#2025 20244
6H30H 12H31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEX) (&%)
Within 1 year —F 1R 48,752 40,746
Over 1 years but less than = =4
3 years — _
Over 3 years =FPE 19 5
Subtotal NEE 48,771 40,751
Less: Allowance for doubtful B REREAE
debts (5,972) (5,248)
42,799 35,503
(b) Impairment of receivables for default (b) FEWCELRRAR BREERE
guarantee payments, receivables from 7R IE B FE W {44 FE S AR TS SR 1B
guarantee customers and receivables from BB E -
supply chain services:
Impairment losses in respect of receivables for default EYCGE N ERNR - BRERT P
guarantee payments and receivables from guarantee TRIA N FE s it e 8 R 75 SR IR BV RL(E
customers and receivables from supply chain services BRABERLE  BRIEAEER
are recorded using an allowance unless the Group is RWEBE@EHRIBNEGEN - EZ
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in BRT - RERKR G EYGE D E
which case the impairment loss is written off against REGF BUERE P RIE R EK
receivables for default guarantee payments, receivables e 98 AR 75 SRIB A% 8H ©

from guarantee customers and receivables from supply
chain services.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(b)

Impairment of receivables for default
guarantee payments, receivables from
guarantee customers and receivables from
supply chain services: (Continued)

The movement in the allowance for receivables for
default guarantee payments, receivables from
guarantee customers and receivables from supply
chain services for the six months ended 30 June 2025
and the year ended 31 December 2024, are as
follows:

(i)  Receivables for default guarantee payments

10

JFE WSy e EL 4th FE W SR IE (@)

(b) FEWELBRMAR - BKERE
J5 R TE % IR Wy 434 FE & AR 355 R 1R

BYiR{E - (@)

#H 2202546 A30H [E/~ 8 A MEL
E2024F12A31H IEFE - B
EAERMSR - BRIERE P RIE
REWHEE RS F AN EHED)

LI

(i) [EWELER

At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 20244
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR AREF T
(unaudited) (audited)
(RET) (&EZ)
As at 1 January R1A1H 280,278 200,028
Impairment losses REFE BB KRER
recognised in the ONERIEREES
consolidated
statement of
profit or loss 5(a) 41,657 85,421
Amounts written off ZiE &5 — (12,111)
Amounts recovered Bk &5 — 6,940
As at 30 June/ MeA308,
31 December 12H31H 321,935 280,278
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 10 FEUT B H fth FE W FRIE (@)

(b) Impairment of receivables for default (b) FEWGEXBRMAR - BWRERE
guarantee payments, receivables from J5 R TE T R W 44 FE 68 R 75 SR IE
guarantee customers and receivables from BRI (@)
supply chain services: (Continued)

(i)  Receivables from guarantee customers (i) EWEREFNIE

30 June 2025 (unaudited)

20256 A30H (REHEH)

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired

BERREN FEEHRE

REAEY HFRUEYN HERVEY
EEBE EEBE E= ] L
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRE AR®TR ARE®TR AR%TR

As at 1 January 2025 M202561 18 — 1,326 45,470 46,796
Net re-measurement of loss iR EHE

allowance ATEFE — (224) (689) (913)
Receivables from guarantee R EFENEF

customers newly ERAELK

originated IR - 1,580 4,589 6,169
Amounts recovered Bl EE 5 — — 3 3
As at 30 June 2025 1202556 A

308 - 2,682 49,373 52,055
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10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(b)

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

Impairment of receivables for default
guarantee payments, receivables from
guarantee customers and receivables from
supply chain services: (Continued)

(ii) Receivables from guarantee customers

(Continued)

10

JFE WSy e EL 4th FE W SR IE (@)

(b) FEWELBRMAR - BKERE
J5 R TE % IR Wy 434 FE & AR 355 R 1R

BYiR{E - (@)

(i) [EWEREFHE (&)

31 December 2024 (audited)
2024412 B31 8 (KE%)

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired
SRER =5
1218 A 5 K7 E TR
EEBE EEBE &t
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETT ARETR
As at 1 January 2024 M2024F1A1H — 2,700 41,250 43,950
Net re-measurement of loss 5187 B 3
allowance TEFE — (2,700) 222 (2,478)
Receivables from guarantee KB ¥ % BEF
customers newly FERAFEUR
originated HIE = 1,326 4,016 5,342
Amounts recovered YR = = 10 10
Uncollectible amounts EEREE
write-off ERHER = = (28) (28)
As at 31 December 2024  #2024%F12 A
31H — 1,326 45,470 46,796
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (cContinued) 10

(b) Impairment of receivables for default
guarantee payments, receivables from
guarantee customers and receivables from
supply chain services: (Continued)

(iii) Receivables from supply chain services

JFEE 1y e EL 4th FE W RRIE ()

(b) FEWCELREMR - BUERE
ERIER B rESE RS RIE
BiR{E : (@)

(iii) FEYG R ESEIRFE R IE
30 June 2025 (unaudited)

20256 A 308 (REEH)
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month  not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired
EEGREN FEEERE
NERARY #HERERY NEEYEH
EEEE EEEE fEEEE =1
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE ARETR ARBETR AREBTR
As at 1 January 2025 M202561 18 1,980 64 5,364 7,408
(Reversal)/charge for BN (B=),/
the period AR (240) 282 (626) (584)
As at 30 June 2025 72025%6 A
30H 1,740 346 4,738 6,824

31 December 2024 (audited)
202412 B318 (£%E%)
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired
B R
1218 A 8 £ H
FEER sEEE = g5 G
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTT ARBTR ARBTT
As at 1 January 2024 M202451 H1H 1,236 68 7,341 8,645
(Reversal)/charge for BN (B=),/
the period B 744 (4) (1,977) (1,237)
As at 31 December 2024  K2024% 12 A
31H 1,980 64 5,364 7,408
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

11 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11 BHERREBR
(a) Analysed by nature (a) MBS
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
220254 R20244
6H30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETR ARET T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (&%)
Entrusted loans L ER 403,121 385,460
Micro-lending NEEE K 654,057 727,409
Accrued interest FEETFI B 17,192 16,182
Gross loans and advances to BEHER L BREE
customers 1,074,370 1,129,051
Total allowances for impairment BB E KRB
losses (125,380) (126,782)
Net loans and advances to customers  ZEHE Fh & B F0% 58 948,990 1,002,269
(b) Analysed by industry sector (b) RITESH
At 30 June 2025 At 31 December 2024
(unaudited) (audited)
1202556 A30H 720245128318
(REBR) (fR %)
RMB’'000 % RMB’000
ARETTR % ARETT
Service sector TS 439,429 42% 511,346 46%
Wholesale and retail HEBEMTEE 429,119 40% 390,832 35%
Manufacturing BLEH 148,930 14% 170,991 15%
Real Estate and FEMELEE
construction 39,700 4% 39,700 4%

Gross loans and advances to  EME R M BB
customers 1,057,178 100% 1,112,869 100%
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

11 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11 BREFRRER@
(Continued)
(c) Analysed by type of collateral () BERAXSH

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024
120254
6A30H

R2024 5
12A31H
RMB’000
AR¥F T
(audited)
(K2 %)

RMB’000
ARETT
(unaudited)
(REB)

Secured loans BEEAER 408,805 459,383
Unsecured loans KR E R 189,740 177,719
Others HER 458,633 475,767
Gross loans and advances to BEHER KB RATE

customers 1,057,178 1,112,869
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advances which are secured by collateral that
meets the following standards: (i) such collateral
has been registered with the relevant
governmental authorities; (i) the Group has
priorities over other beneficiaries on such
collateral. Such collateral mainly includes real
estate properties and land use rights;

Unsecured Loans: Unsecured loans refer to loans
and advances which are not secured by
collateral or counter-guaranteed;

Others: Others refer to loans and advances
guaranteed by guarantors, or secured by
collateral on which the Group does not have
priorities over other beneficiaries. Such collateral
includes real estate properties that cannot be
registered, land use rights, and account
receivables that have been registered, vehicles,
machineries, inventories and equity interests.

—  Secured Loans: Secured loans refer to loans and =

INTERIM REPORT 2025
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

11 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11 BHERRZER@
(Continued)
(d) Overdue loans analysed by overdue period (d) BREHSHTHECEHER

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

220254 20244

6A30H 124311

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREBTT AREFIT

(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (&E%z)

Overdue within 1 year (inclusive) BE—FUR(E—F) 127,949 155,990
Overdue more than 1 year to MH—FALEE=F

2 years (inclusive) (=) 56,771 26,328
Overdue more than 2 year to BT FNEE=F

3 years (inclusive) (B5=%F) 8,969 4,356

Overdue more than 3 years BE=F 91,969 101,129

285,658 287,803

Overdue loans represent loans and advances, of which BRI ERE 2D A& F
the whole or part of the principal or interest were BEH— R A ENERREBRK -

overdue for one day or more.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

11 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11 BRHRERRER @
(Continued)
(e) Analysed by methods for assessing (e) WMBEBEXEHFTHEAXSH

allowances for impairment losses

30 June 2025 (unaudited)

202556 A 308 (REEH)

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month  not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired

BiEEREN HEGHRE
12EAEY H#RNEY NEENEY
EEEBR EEEBR EEEE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TR AR®TR AR¥TR

Entrusted loans ZREX 266,863 22,998 113,822 403,683
Micro-lending NEER 517,349 9,000 144,338 670,687
Gross loans and advances to BRET R BH

customers Fakc] 784,212 31,998 258,160 1,074,370

Less: Allowances for impairment i : Bi{EIB K&

losses (42,931) (4,106) (78,343) (125,380)
Net loans and advances to BEHERRER
customers R 741,281 27,892 179,817 948,990
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1

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11
(Continued)

(e) Analysed by methods for assessing

allowances for impairment losses (Continued)

12-month
ECL

1218 A 755
EEBE
RMB’000

AR®ET T

(8])

31 December 2024 (audited)

BRERRBR @

2024512 A31 8 (BEW)

Lifetime ECL
not credit-
impaired

BEEREDN
FRH

a E\Eﬂé\
RMB'000
ARET R

Lifetime ECL
credit-
impaired
BFEEERE
K7 B TR
FEER
RMB'000
ARET T

() HABEBRREFIEFXSH

At
RMB'000
ARETTE

Entrusted loans ZREX 262,856 — 123,152 386,008
Micro-lending NEER 572,791 22,650 147,602 743,043
Gross loans and advances to EWETRBRK
customers ek 835,647 22,650 270,754 1,129,051
Less: Allowances for impairment i : Fl{EIBKERE
losses (39,184) (4,168) (83,430) (126,782)
Net loans and advances to BRETREBK
customers Pk 796,463 18,482 187,324 1,002,269
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

11 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 11 BRHRERRER @
(Continued)
(f) Movements of allowances for impairment (f) BEEXEHEH
losses

30 June 2025 (unaudited)

202556 A 308 (REEH)

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month  not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired

BiEEREN HEGHRE

12EAEY H#RNEY NEENEY
EEEBR EEEBR EEEE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TR AR®TR AR¥TR

As at 1 January 2025 M202551 A1 8 39,184 4,168 83,430 126,782
Transfer to lifetime ECL not EREREE
credit-impaired RENTED
BHEEEAR (375) 375 — —
Transfer to lifetime ECL ERERFEREE
credit-impaired REN A
BHEEER (281) (124) 405 —
Net re-measurement of loss BEEREN
allowance SRR (26,695) (1,191) (8,397) (36,283)
Loans and advances newly FERERR
originated B3 31,098 878 2,882 34,858
Amounts recovered Bl E&E — — 23 23
As at 30 June 2025 #R2025%6 A
30H 42,931 4,106 78,343 125,380
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1

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(Continued)

(f)

Movements of allowances for impairment

losses (Continued)

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

1

BRERRBR @

(f) mEREXEHEEZSH @

31 December 2024 (audited)
202412 318 (£%E%)

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired
BEEREN FEGEERE
NREAES FEHEN NFEHRED
EEBE EEBEE EEEBE A&t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR%®Tr AR®TR ARETR
As at 1 January 2024 R2024%1A1H 27,864 7,687 61,074 96,625
Transfer to lifetime ECL not EREREE
credit-impaired RERFE S
EHEEBR (646) 646 — =
Transfer to lifetime ECL EREGFEREE
credit-impaired BERFER
EHEEER (889) — 889 —
Net re-measurement of loss EEEREN
allowance FERE (26,242) (5,095) 10,818 (20,519)
Loans and advances newly HERET K
originated B 39,097 1,830 27,250 68,177
Write-offs 2% = (900) (16,752) (17,652)
Amounts recovered Bl = — 151 151
As at 31 December 2024 R2024F12 A
31H 39,184 4,168 83,430 126,782
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

12 FACTORING RECEIVABLES 12 FBKRRERE
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 R 20244
6H30H 12A31H
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARETT AREEFTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RETZ) (EZ)
Factoring receivables JE U (R 32 318 237,461 229,019
Less: Allowances for factoring B EUBURIE SRS
receivables (36,334) (36,522)
201,127 192,497
(a) Ageing analysis (a) BR&E DT

A2025F6 4308 @ {RIBEKEEW
RIE (B REEEE) REHEHHN
BRE oMW :

As at 30 June 2025, the ageing analysis of receivables
for factoring business, based on the invoices date and
net of allowance for doubtful debts, is as follows:

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

20254 20244

6H30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT AR®EF T

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEZ) (Fe&E%)

Within 1 year —FR 101,501 135,400

Over 1 year but less than 2 years —Z =4 52,900 22,000

Over 2 years but less than 3 years Z—ZE=%F 25,000 5,000

Over more than 3 years =FUE 58,060 66,619
Less: Allowances for factoring B EBURIE IR

receivables (36,334) (36,522)

201,127 192,497
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

12 FACTORING RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(b)

Impairment of factoring receivables

Impairment losses in respects of factoring receivables
are recorded using an allowance account unless the
Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount is
remote, in which case the impairment loss is written
off against receivables for factoring business directly.

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
during the period/year is as follows:

12 FEKEREBRIE @)
(b) FEWRERIERE

JE W IR IE SRR R R B 1R R 1 R B
BRAR BRIFAKBEAREERH
IR AR M RE - FEUIERT
AR ENERES S Y Y 68
PAZEH ©

AT RE/FANRERES
30 June 2025 (unaudited)

202556 A30H (REEH)
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-

ECL impaired impaired

BEEREN FEGEERE
REAEN HFRURY HERNEY
EREBE EREBE EREBE &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARBFR ARBTR ARETR

As at 1 January 2025 2025%1A1H 1,173 — 35,349 36,522
Transfer to lifetime ECL not ERERER
credit-impaired BER &
EHEEER (83) 83 - —
Net re-measurement of loss BEEHEN
allowance STEFE (22) 476 (1,630) (1,176)
Factoring receivables newly HTE £ R EUR
originated {REBFIA 988 — — 988
As at 30 June 2025 #2025%6 A
30H 2,056 559 33,719 36,334

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

12 FACTORING RECEIVABLES (Continued) 12 FEWREBRIE @)
(b) Impairment of factoring receivables (Continued) (b) FEWIRERIERE @

31 December 2024 (audited)
2024F12 A31 8 (&&EZ)

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired

REEAEN FEGERE
REAEY FEHRY

FEEE EEEE EEB AaF

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARBFTT ARETRT ARETR
As at 1 January 2024 ®202461 518 439 3,462 38,625 42,526
Transfer to lifetime ECL EREFERE
credit-impaired AERNFER
HHEEBRE = (1,691) 1,691 —
Net re-measurement of loss BIEEEEHN
allowance FTEFE (420) (1,771) (5,059) (7,250)
Factoring receivables newly iyl
originated REFA 1,154 — 92 1,246
As at 31 December 2024 M2024512 A
318 1,173 — 35,349 36,522
13 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FVOCI 13 RAREHESAHMGEZEK G
ENSREE

At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 12024 4F
6H30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB’'000
AREBTT AREEF T
(unaudited) (audited)
(RETR) (B&EZ)

Unlisted equity investments Ik LR IER B 12,959 12,558
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

14 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FVPL 14 BRAAREHEAERENSH
BE

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

20254 R20244F

6H30H 12HA31H

Note RMB’000 RMB’000

HiaE AREFTT AREF T

(unaudited) (audited)

(RE=ER) (T %)

Wealth management products 2B EE om 91,090 134,161
Unlisted equity investments JEETHARIEIRE  25(0i) 12,665 12,719

Financial assets arising from interest  E4E =5
in jointly controlled trust plans FTEI R
BT & B &
EE 5,366 6,420
109,121 153,300
15 RECEIVABLE INVESTMENTS 15 FERRIEFRE

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

20254 R 20244F

6H30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETx ARET T

(unaudited) (audited)

(REE) (&%)

Certificates of deposit res 10,734 10,734
Trust products {EFEEm 8,364 8,364
Subtotal /INET 19,098 19,098
Less: Allowances for impairment losses SR B 1R R A (6,243) (6,473)
12,855 12,625
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16 RFATIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries TREHINFEXERKTEHER  BEN
which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of BERNTARE - BREBEHAI - P
the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless B2BRHERNEREBER

otherwise stated:

Proportion of ownership interest

As at 30 June 2025
12025463088
P Lol
Date and place of Group's
Place of incorporation/ effective Held by the  Held by a  Principal
Names of companies Note  business HEHTEN Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary  activities
ML/ RIBMR F5EH HEAF H¥AF

ATER BN e dfEF EWgs  ER#L B B IERE

Foshan Join-Share Foshan 11 November 2005 10,000,000 10,000,000 100% = 100%  Investment and
Investment and the PRC Consulting
Financing
Consultancy Co., Ltd.

(“Foshan
Consultancy”)
(Bl BREERRE
BARBERRAR)

Bl RRERRE S Il 2005611 A11H 10,000,000 10,000,000 100% = 100%  RERAN
RBERAR HE
L 1E: )

Foshan Join-Share Foshan 29 September 2007 5,100,000 5,100,000 100% — 100%  Investment and
Industrial Investment the PRC Consulting
(o, Ltd. ("Foshan
Industrial
Investment”)

(@l BEFRE
BRAR)

flhREXREAR gl 2007595298 5,100,000 5,100,000 100% = 100%  RERAD
A7 Gl
(MhLEERE)

Anhui Join-Share Hefei 31 August 2009 200,000,000 200,000,000 63.05% 63.05% —  Guarantee
Financing Guarantee the PRC
Co., Ltd. (“Anhui
Join-Share”)

(REHEEERE
ERERAF)

ZETRAERALR R 2009588318 200,000,000 200,000,000 63.05% 63.05% -  ER
BRAR HE
(IREhE#E)

Hefei Join-Share (i) Hefei 8 May 2010 1,000,000 1,000,000 63.05% — 100% Consulting
Consultancy Service the PRC
Co., Ltd. (“Hefei
Consultancy”)

(AR BEEEN
REARAA)

AR BEEAARY ) AE 201055488 1,000,000 1,000,000 63.05% = 100%  #3#
BRAR HE
(T&BesEss))
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Names of companies

AT4H

Foshan Join-Share Micro
Credit Co., Ltd.
("Foshan Micro
Credit”)

(Bl BaE NG
BERARAR)
iR Ak E NEER

BRAR
(IhLnEER])

Zhongshan Join-Share
Technology Financing
Guarantee Investment
Co., Ltd.
(“Zhongshan
Join-Share")

(Rl RAEER R
ERRREARAF)

PR BEENRRE
BREAERAR
(PlhREE])

Guangdong Join-Share
Capital Investment
Co., Ltd.
(“Guangdong
Capital
Investment”)
(BRAAHEER
ERERAA)

BERMBEELSAER
ARAR
((EREXER))

Guangdong Join-Share
Supply Chain Services
Co., Ltd.
(“Guangdong
Supply Chain”)
(BRARLE( R
ERARAA)

ERTBEEMEEEE
BRAR
((ER )

Note

(i)

(i)

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

16 MNFATHTE @

Proportion of ownership interest
As at 30 June 2025
R202556A308H

gt {514

Date and place of
incorporation/
establishment

g =L )

Group's
effective
interest

FEE

Place of

business Registered capital Paid-in capital

BRul 1 % Biid% ERfQ

Foshan 30 May 2011 300,000,000 300000000 58.00%
the PRC

Al 2011%5A307 300,000,000 300000000 58.00%
&

Zhongshan 8 July 2014 200,000,000 200,000,000 100%
the PRC

Gl 201457 A8H 200,000,000 200,000,000 100%
&

Foshan 27 April 2016 212,000,000 212,000,000 100%
the PRC

Bl 2016547277 212,000,000 212,000,000 100%
&

Foshan 14 Apiil 2017 50,000,000 44,000,000 85%
the PRC

Il 2017545147 50,000,000 44,000,000 85%
i

Held by the
Company
HAAF
#H

47%

47%

100%

100%

Held by a
subsidiary
H¥AT
]

58%

58%

85%

85%

Principal
activities

TREH

Microcredit

Guarantee

>a

Investment and
Consulting

Supply Chain
Services

REERE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16 RFATHRE@
Proportion of ownership interest
As at 30 June 2025
1202546 A30B8)
Gt {340
Date and place of Group's
Place of incorporation/ effective Held by the  Held by a  Principal
Names of companies Note  business HE T Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary activities
ML/ RIA MR F5EH HEAF HF AT

AR BEBE ik dfEF BE44%  BRER B e IEER

Guangdong Join-Share Foshan 17 November 2017 50,000,000 50,000,000 100% = 100%  Factoring
Commercial Factoring the PRC
Co., Ltd.

(“Guangdong
Commercial
Factoring")
(BRPBEERR
REBRAR)

ERPREEHERE il 2017611 A178 50,000,000 50,000,000 100% - 100% RE
ARAR HE
(REEERE])

Yunfu Puhui Financing (i) Yunfu 4 February 2016 140,000,000 140,000,000 53.85% 50% —  Guarantee
Guarantee Co., Ltd. the PRC
("Yunfu
Guarantee”)

RABRAR)

ERTEERERRRD ) TF 201652848 140,000,000 140,000,000 53.85% 50% - ER
ARAR hE
(IZ3ER])

Joint-Share Financial Hong Kong 12 November 2018 45,000,000 45,000,000 100% 100% —  Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd. Hong Kong
(“Financial the PRC
Holdings")

(hREESRER
BRAH)

PREZSRIERAR BE 2018%F11 4128 45,000,000 45,000,000 100% 100% - R
] HEEE
(TemeRk))

Guangdong Join-Share Foshan 14 May 2020 20,000,000 13,000,000 100% = 100%  Digital
Digital Technology the PRC technology
Co., Ltd. ("Digital
Technology”)

(BRRREEHT
REERAA)

BRARHEUFHE il 202058148 20,000,000 13,000,000 100% = 100%  BFRE
ARAR HE
(IB#i))
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16 MRFATRE @

Names of companies

Proportion of ownership interest
As at 30 June 2025
R202556A308H

gt {514

Date and place of Group's
Place of incorporation/ effective Held by the  Held by a  Principal
business establishment Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary activities

L Lol wi:1 ) Y LI I T YT

AT4H 7 BERE B #HhEF EdEx  ER#ER #E #E  IERH
Guangdong Join-Share (i) Foshan 3 February 2023 400,000,000 400,000,000 77.78% 70% —  Guarantee
finance Guarantee the PRC
Co., Ltd.
(“Guangdong
Finance
Guarantee”)
(BRPBEERE
ERERAR)
BERHPBEEREER i) Wl 203%2A3R 400,000,000 400,000,000 71.78% 70% - ER
BRAR HE
((RXMEER])
Guangdong Join-Share Foshan 5 May 2023 100,000,000 5,000,000 90% 90% —  Guarantee
Performance the PRC
Guarantee Co., Ltd.
(“Guangdong
Performance
Guarantee”)
(BRPBEERE
ERERAR)
ERPRREREER Il 202355858 100,000,000 5,000,000 90% 90% - ER
BRAR FE
((RRREER])
There were no changes in the subsidiaries included in the AEEMA A FEEN TR RMEES -
scope of consolidation during the current period.
All of the above subsidiaries are limited liability companies RemtiERNEETMREEN B L
incorporated and operated in the PRC, except that Financial aF AR R B AR RS SR
Holdings was registered and operated in Hong Kong. The BRAT - EREIBHNENEREHR
English translation of the names of these companies is for o ZFRAIMIERBHAR X HLE -

reference only. The official names of these companies are in

Chinese.

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

16

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Establishment/acquisition of subsidiaries

(i)

(ii)

Hefei Consultancy is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Anhui Join-Share in which the Company holds a
63.05% equity interest directly; consequently, the
Company’s indirect interest in Hefei Consultancy is
63.05%, and its aggregate voting power — both
direct and indirect — stands at 100%.

In September 2021, the Company entered into a series
of shareholders’ agreements with the nominal
shareholders of Zhongshan Join-Share (“2021
Shareholders’ Agreements”), which stipulated equity
transactions among the nominal shareholders and
enabled one of the non-controlling nominal
shareholders, i.e. Zhongshan Health Science and
Technology Industrial Base Development Co., Ltd.
(“Zhongshan Health”), to enjoy preferential rights
related to its capital contribution. Upon the
completion of the equity transactions, the Company
holds 47% equity interest of Zhongshan Join-Share. In
the meantime, the Company entered into a concert
party agreement (“Concerted Action Agreement”)
with Zhongshan Health, who holds 43% equity
interest of Zhongshan Join-Share. Pursuant to the
concert party agreement, Zhongshan Health agrees to
follow the instructions of the Company to act in
concert when casting their votes in the shareholders
meeting of Zhongshan Join-Share. As a result, the
Company retains power over Zhongshan Join-Share
through the appointment of directors and senior
management, making decisions about material matters
in daily operation, distribution of dividends, business
operation and asset disposal.

16 RFATRE@
RRALWEEF A E

(i)

(ii)

EEBARLBTBRENEET
DA MEBPREBEHRNAFE
B H63.05% M - Hit AR A
% 7B & IC 7% #63.05% /1 -
VYTERFAZGAERERARR
100% °

2021694 » A | EfA LA
BRIEMZERERE L — R IR
& ([2021FEBERGZE]) - EPAOE
LEBRREORERS @ WFEES
—Z IR A FE IR (B L T
BRI EEEMBEREGR AR (4
WRE)) = BE TEFHENE
SR c RERBRERF% AR
RIFAFILF EERENLT%IE -
RAE - ANAREPLEEREEEAR
R L AR B B B9 A3 % AR AE) BT —
BB Ak ([—BITEN IR L) - 1R
B—81T8mE PLULERREE
BAAERERRPILRBEER
BEAXSIEER—ITE - Bt -
AARBBEITEERSAETEE
REBE R LR ERZENESD - YH
BEEFHNEARETE RESE -
EBEEREERBMIEIRE -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Establishment/acquisition of subsidiaries
(Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(Continued)

In November 2022, Zhongshan Health and Zhongshan
Huoju Huaying Investment Co., Ltd. (“Zhongshan
Huoju”) entered into the “Equity Transfer Agreement
of Zhongshan Join-Share Technology Financing
Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd.”. According to the
Agreement, 43% of the equity of Zhongshan
Join-share originally held by Zhongshan Health was
transferred to Zhongshan Huoju. On March 15, 2023,
the equity transaction was completed and Zhongshan
Huoju entered into the confirmation letter confirming
the acceptance of all the rights and obligations of
Zhongshan Health as agreed in the 2021
Shareholders’ Agreement and the Concerted Action
Agreement.

According to the 2021 Shareholders’ Agreements, the
capital contributions made by Zhongshan Huoju are
regarded as other financial instrument measured at
amortized cost in the consolidated financial
statements of the Group, and the Company’s effective
equity interest in Zhongshan Join-Share increased to
100%. Please see Note 24.

Yunfu Guarantee was established in 2016. In
September 2022, Guangdong Yuecai Financing
Guarantee Group Co., Ltd. (“Guangdong Yuecai”)
subscribed for an additional RMB10,000,000,
increasing Yunfu Guarantee’s registered capital from
RMB130,000,000 to RMB140,000,000. As of 30 June
2025, the entire capital had been fully paid: the
Company contributed RMB70,000,000 (50.00%),
Yunfu Rongda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (“Rongda
Asset”) RMB50,000,000 (35.72%), Guangdong Wens
Investment Co., Ltd. (“Wens Investment”)
RMB10,000,000 (7.14%) and Guangdong Yuecai
RMB10,000,000 (7.14%).

16 MRFATRE @
ML W BEF A ) (@)

(ii)

(iii)

(&)

R2022F 11 A » RILEEEEAF L X
JBERIGERR AR ([PUNIE])
FTAL [P LA & B s B A IR
KEBRARREEZE R - BIE
ZiE  RAPILEEREFERNS L
AR ENAS% RIEDERETH L
NAE > FA20233 5158 @ :Z A% #E
RSB I AERT R
BK - FEREZE IR 2021 FRR R K
—BITEBEFTOENF ILERELN
EHENRET -

RI52021 FRRE B - L AER
HEWRARNEE GRS MIERET
REBEKAGENHEBEHT A
RRARAF LA B ERNERRRE
HZE100%  BLREMIE24 -

EZER V20165 B 3 ° 122022
FOR EXREVRMERRERS
AR ((ERER]) REEEAR
#10,000,0007T @ E)ZHEREME
N A R #130,000,0007T 18 = A
R #140,000,0007T ° & £20254
6H30H ' 2HBRAEBHAR :
ARARHEART70,000,0007T
(50.00%) * EFMAMEEELER
RAR(IMESE)HEARE
50,000,0007C (35.72%) ~ E & &
KEEERA G ([REKRE]) HE
AR #10,000,0007T (7.14%) K &
REHHEARK10,000,0005T
(7.14%) ©

2025 P E BRETEBEMSERRERGARAT
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

16

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Establishment/acquisition of subsidiaries
(Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(Continued)

In 2022, the Company and the other shareholders
executed a new shareholders’ agreement (the “2022
Agreement”). Under the 2022 Agreement, Rongda
Asset — holding 35.72% of Yunfu Guarantee —
irrevocably undertakes to vote in lock-step with the
Company at all shareholders’ meetings. Accordingly,
the Company’s aggregate voting power — direct and
deemed — increased to 85.71%.

Simultaneously, Guangdong Yuecai's capital
contribution is, for consolidation purposes, classified as
other financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.
The Company’s effective economic interest in Yunfu
Guarantee is therefore 53.85%. Please see Note 24.

On 3 February 2023, Guangdong Finance Guarantee
was established with a paid capital of
RMB300,000,000, of which the Company contributed
RMB210,000,000 (70.00%), Guangdong Yuecai
contributed RMB30,000,000 (10.00%), Foshan
High-tech Industry Investment Development Co., Ltd.
(“Foshan Hi-tech”) contributed RMB60,000,000
(20.00%).

On 29 May 2025, Guangdong Finance Guarantee
increased its registered capital by RMB100,000,000 to
RMB400,000,000. In the capital increase, the
Company subscribed for RMB73,920,000 (of which
RMB3,920,000 was credited to capital reserve,
maintaining its 70.00% stake), the new investor
Guangdong Provincial Re-Guarantee Co., Ltd.
(“Guangdong Re-Guarantee”) contributed
RMB10,560,000 (RMB560,000 to capital reserve,
2.50% post-increase), and Foshan Hi-tech contributed
RMB21,120,000(RMB1,120,000 to capital
20.00% post-increase). Guangdong Yuecai did not
participate, and its interest was diluted to 7.50%. The
Company’s voting rights — direct or deemed —
remain 70% based on subscribed capital.

reserve,

16 RFATRE@
AL W F A8 (@)

(iii)

(iv)

(&)

20224 « NA R EE MR ERT
LR % ([2022F %) - 1B
B022F & HEEFER
35.72% MR R g iEE = A ] B
HABEMEREANS EHEAQF
RZEE - At ARRIEERR
REANRIEEEIZES5.71% °

R REEAEABREMES BREH
KB D EARBHENAFTEN
EmemBE Al ARAIRE
FERHNEBEERE=Z A
53.85% ° :m2 B 5E24 -

7202362 A3H © B R A& E R
300,000,0007T ' EHR ARG HE
A R #210,000,0007T(70.00%) °
ER 28 & A K #30,000,0007T
(10.00%)  BILESFRITEREKRE
BRARAD ((HLUSHEA]) &
‘& AR#60,000,0007T (20.00%) °

20255 A29H - BRI EER
BEFEME AL MARE
100,000,000 & A R ¥
400,000,0007T ° it )X E - K
N Al REAR73,920,0007T (H
713,920,000 FF A B A E - F
AR L I 4E#570.00%) @ IR A & E
HEAMEBERARAR ((EERE
R HE ARK#10,560,0007T
(AR ¥560,000 Tt AE AR -
HEBENR2.50%)  ARGILSH
K i & AR #21,120,0007T (A
K #1,120,0007T 5 A& AN 45 -
& %3G 20.00%) o BER BB &
SHEMWRIEE HEEWEES
7.50% c RERBEERX  XARE
EIRARANRERTNATO% °
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Establishment/acquisition of subsidiaries
(Continued)

(iv)

(Continued)

According to the Shareholders’ Agreement
Guangdong Financing Guarantee, Guangdong Utrust
enjoys preferential rights. The management determines
on the capital contribution made by Guangdong
Utrust is other financial instrument measured at
amortized cost. As a result, the Company’s effective
equity interest in Guangdong Finance Guarantee
increased to 77.78%. Please see Note 24.

17 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

The Group's interests in associates are as follows:

16 MRFATRE @
BRI W EEF A8 (@)

(iv)

(&)
RIEERMERRNORE G B
REYZHELE BEERTRE
REOK L ERE AR HEKRAE
MEMSEMTE - Atk AAAR
ERBEERNERREL S
77.78% ° 52 B E24 -

At 30 June
2025
20254
6H30H

At 31 December
2024

20244
12H31H
RMB’000
AR®EFTT
(audited)
(EEZ)

RMB’000
ARETT
(unaudited)
(REEE)

Shenzhen Bangli RN FBF 12,785 12,784
Weicheng Network Technology B AR BB 4,513 5,304
Yingan Medical Examination BT EBEBRE (i) 700 797
Yiliantong Supply Chain SHEMHERE (ii) — -
Foshan Zhongsheng b 1L R A% (i) — —

Tongchuangzhiyuan Business FEIBURR ¥ EE
Management (iv) — =
Chuangyuan Supply Chain Bl 7T 4 E v) — =
17,998 18,885

In April 2019, Guangdong Supply Chain subscribed for
46% equity interests investment in Yingan Medical
Examination whose registered capital is
RMB10,000,000. As at 30 June 2025, Guangdong
Supply Chain had paid RMB2,400,000 (31 December
2024: RMB2,400,000).

MR2019F 48  EREEERER
LZEBREACK M EIEIRE AL
EERBRONEIMERAABARE
10,000,000 ° 720254 6 A 30
H EREHEEE AR
2,400,0007T (20244512 A31H :
AR #2,400,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

17

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

As at 30 June 2025, the interest in Yiliantong Supply
Chain has been reduced to nil after making the
adjustments necessary in applying the equity method
(31 December 2024: RMB nil).

As at 30 June 2025, the interest in Foshan Zhongsheng
has been reduced to nil after making the adjustments
necessary in applying the equity method
(31 December 2024: RMB nil). Due to the excess loss
incurred by Foshan Zhongsheng, the recognized
cumulative loss of associates was RMB12,131,000
(31 December 2024: RMB8,459,000), offsetting the
book value of RMB12,131,000 of a debt receivable
from Foshan Zhongsheng. Please see Note 10(iii).

As at 30 June 2025, the interest in Tongchuangzhiyuan
Business Management has been reduced to nil after
making the adjustments necessary in applying the
equity method (31 December 2024: RMB nil). Due to
the excess loss incurred by Tongchuangzhiyuan
Business Management, the recognized cumulative loss
of associates was RMB1,726,000 (31 December 2024:
RMB1,488,000), offsetting the book value of
RMB1,726,000 (31 December 2024: RMB1,488,000) of
a debt receivable from Tongchuangzhiyuan Business
Management. Please see Note 10(iii).

As at 30 June 2025, the interest in Chuangyuan Supply
Chain has been reduced to nil after making the
adjustments necessary in applying the equity method
(31 December 2024: RMB nil). Due to the excess loss
incurred by Chuangyuan Supply Chain, the recognized
cumulative loss of associates was RMB8,088,000
(31 December 2024: RMB7,283,000), offsetting the
book value of RMB8,088,000 (31 December 2024:
RMB7,283,000) of a debt receivable from Chuangyuan
Supply Chain. Please see Note 10(iii).

17 MEEATER @

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

720256 A30H @ S B ERE
R e PN B A E M BT EE
BEHREZ (20245128318 -
AREEZIT) o

202596 A30H @ 681U B A AR
BERERAREREEH L ERAREE
IR ZEZ (2024F 12 A31H : AR
B IT) o FBAMIBIL AR B E A RS
B BRNBERRRAEEAA
R #12,131,0007T (20244 12 A 31
B : AR#¥8,459,0007T) @ #HiHE
KHRILPEREFEEEARK
12,131,0007C ° F52BMIE 10(ii)

MR20255%6 A30H @ RAAIZ =R
ERNRERNEAESEELNE
FEZEHIRES (2024F 12 A31
H: AREZT) - ARREEIBUER
XERELBERIE  BRHNBE
Nal BETEEA A R1,726,000
7t (2024F 128318 : AR
1,488,0007T) * K $5 E W [R Bl BUR
EEBEEKmMEARE1,726,000
7T (2024128318 : AR
1,488,0007T) ° B2 BIMI=E10(ii) ©

7202596 308 - Al Tt EHER
IRENFERAERAEL N EFHER
DHIRZEZ (2024512 A31H © A
R¥EZTIL) - AREIT R EEE £
FHEE  BRNBE QR RETEE
A A R #38,088,0007T (2024412
A31H : AR#7,283,0007T) @ &
SHEW BT EEESEEARE
8,088,000 T (2024412 318 :
ANER¥E7,283,0007T) ° 5 2B M &
10(ii)

INTERIM REPORT 2025



NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 17 REEATHER @

The following list contains the particulars of the associates, TREHBE DT (REERETHRE
which are unlisted corporate entity whose quoted market HIE LT RARIER)NFE - RS ETH
price are not available. The class of shares held is ordinary Sh PR A IR I R EBIR

unless otherwise stated:

Proportion of ownership interest
As at 30 June 2025

R202556A308H
ittt bl
Date and place of Group's
Place of incorporation/ effective Held by the  Heldbya  Principal
Name of companies business establishment Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary activities
AL/ BIBHR 5@ HEAF BH¥AF
ATER BEBEY e ZREE 1 1-0 BRER 5 #E  EEREE
Shenzhen Bangli Internet Financial Shenzhen 5 May 2015 RMB100,000,000 RMB30,050,000 25% - 25%  Financial
Services Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen the PRC services
Bangli”)
(RUBHERARRBER
)
RBNERBEREBERAR A 20155858 ARM100,000,0007T  AR¥30,050,0007T 25% = 2%  SREH
([RY%1)) H
Guangdong Weicheng Network Foshan 20 November 2018 RMB25,000,000 RMB23,115,000 20% = 20%  Supply chain
Technology Co., Ltd. the PRC services
(“Weicheng Network
Technology”)
(BREBERBEERAR)
ERENBERRERAR Gl 20184115208 ARM25,000000T  AR23,115,0007 20% = 0%  REERH
(EmAssR) i
Guangdong Yingan Medical Guangzhou 25 July 2016 RMB10,000,000 RMB2,400,000 48% = 48%  Supply chain
Examination Co., Ltd. the PRC services

(“Yingan Medical
Examination”)

(RREZBERRARLF)

ERBZBERBERAR B 2016578258 AR%10,000000T  ARH2,400,0007 48% = 48%  HEERSE
(BRBERE]) i

Guangzhou Yiliantong Supply Guangzhou 27 November 2018 RMB10,000,000 RMB2,280,000 48% = 48%  Supply chain
Chain Management Co., Ltd. the PRC services

("Yiliantong Supply Chain")
(EMEERfERER

BRAR)

ENEEBHRERERFRAR EM 20185118278 ARE10,0000000  ARH2,280,0007C 48% - 48%  HEERS
([EsA RS HE

Foshan Zhongsheng Properties Co., Foshan 1 June 2012 RMB30,000,000 RMB30,000,000 20% - 20%  Real estate
Ltd. (“Foshan Zhongsheng") the PRC
(BT EEEERAR)

BUTREEZERAR eIl 2012%6A18 AR#30,000,000  AK30,000,0007C 20% - 0% EHE
(T#lhe)) HE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

17 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 17 REFZEATIHERE @
Proportion of ownership interest
As at 30 June 2025
1R202556 A30B 8
FA R
Date and place of Group's
Place of incorporation/ effective Held by the ~ Held by a  Principal
Name of companies business HEH T Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary activities
ML/ HIBHR FEEH BHEAAT H¥AF
AEER BEnH e dhaEs EdEs  ER#R #H #E  IEEH
Foshan Tongchuangzhiyuan Foshan 28 January 2021 RMB3,000,000 RMB3,000,000 20% - 20%  Business services
Business Management Co., the PRC

Ltd. (“Tongchuangzhiyuan
Business Management"’)

(BT RERRGEER
BRAR)

BUTRASEFRERERAR L 2021%51A28R AR#3,000000T  AK%3,000,0007 20% = 2%  BERE
(RANEEEEE]) FE

Foshan Chuangyuan Supply Chain Foshan 20 December 2018 RMB 20,000,000 RMB 2,700,000 46% — 46%  Supply chain
Technology Co., Ltd. the PRC services
(“Chuangyuan Supply
Chain")
(BT AIT R EER R
ERAR)

BT TRERMEERAF il 2018128208 AR%20,000000T  AK#2,700,0007T 46% = 46%  HRIEERSE
(T8I ferece ) HE

* The English translation of the names of these & BRARBWMNEGEREHRSE -
companies is for reference only. The official names of FEREIRIEXNBBARABE -

these companies are in Chinese.

The associates are accounted for using the equity method in ZEBENCRAEREZNERES M
the condensed consolidated financial statements. b E e PN

108 GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD. INTERIM REPORT 2025



NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

18 FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTY

(a) Fixed assets

()

(i)

(iii)

Right-of-use assets

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the
Group entered into a number of lease
agreements for use of offices, and therefore
recognized the additions to right-of-use assets of
RMB433,000(six months ended 30 June 2024:
RMB1,609,000).

The Group leases offices under leases expiring
from 1 to 5 years. Some leases include an
option to renew the lease when all terms are
renegotiated. None of the leases includes
variable lease payments.

Other fixed assets

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the
Group acquired office equipments with a cost of
RMB81,000 (six months ended 30 June 2024:
RMB126,000). During the six months ended
30 June 2025, the Group disposed office
equipments at a cost of RMB168,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2024: RMB nil).

Impairment losses

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, no
impairment loss of fixed assets was recognised
(six months ended 30 June 2024: RMB nil).

18 EEEERKREMERE
(a) BEESEE

()

(i)

(iii)

RHAEEE

H E2025%6A308 1k~ 1E
A AEBRPRAEHFEH
AVENHERE  FLLE
REAREEEAEARK
433,0007T (& =2024%F6 A
30HIEANEA : AR
1,609,0007T) ©

ASBRERAE AEH
BIESF-ETHERRE
SRR A R EER
EEEEHE - AREST
BRTERENK -

RUBEETEE

H E2025%6A308 1k~ 1A
A AEBBENLAKREN
A A AR#S1,0007T (B2
2024F6 A30H IENEA - A
K #126,0007T) ° & Z=2025
F6A30B AR - AEHE
Rk AR AR 168,000 7T &
PN R (HE2024%F6 A30
BIEAREAR : AREZT) -

Jk (H 18 5%

# £2025%F6 A30H 1/~ E
A WEREZREEEERE
Bk (HE20245%6 A30H I
NEA ARBZ L) -

2025 P E BRETEBEMSERRERGARAT
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

18 FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTY
(Continued)

(b)

Investment property

The Group did not transfer repossessed assets to
investment property during the six months ended
30 June 2025 (six months ended 30 June 2024:
RMB2,142,000). The Group did not transfer
investment property to fixed assets during the six
months ended 30 June 2025 (six months ended
30 June 2024: RMB nil).

As at 30 June 2025, impairment loss of investment
property was recognised at RMB68,000 (as at 31
December 2024: RMB43,000).

19 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(a)

(b)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Acquisitions and disposals

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the
Group acquired intangible assets with a cost of
RMB844,000 (six months ended 30 June 2024:
RMB844,000). None of the intangible assets was
disposed of during the six months ended 30 June
2025 (six months ended 30 June 2024: RMB nil).

Impairment losses

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, no
impairment loss of intangible assets was recognised
(six months ended 30 June 2024: RMB nil).

18

19

&

(b)

BEERBRENERE @

REMEBE

REE 2025946 A30H (/5@ A -
AEETEEREEESBRERE
M B E (B 2202456 A30H Ik
NE A - AR #2,142,0007T) © B
20256 A30H (F/~ A A - A
EEnEEEESRIRE TR
E(H £2024%F6 A30H 1k /< @
B ARBZT) -

MN2025F6 A30R @ ERREME
b B R (B 18 %k A R #568,0007T (R
2024412 A318 : AR #43,000
JT) °

B EE

(a)

(b)

WEE R &

HZE2025F6 A30H 1L~ A - &
SERBEFEENKANBARKE
844,0007T (#£2024F6 A30H It
NEA - AR#844,0000T) - EHE
202596 A30H IE/NEA - WEH
EETEE(H22024F6H30H
WEREA : ARBZT) -

REEX

H E2025F6 A308 IE/<@A - I
ERABLEEREERL (HZE
20246 A30B IENEA - AR
BT
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

20 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 20 FHEE®
The Group’s interest-bearing borrowings are analysed as REEMFTEERITAT :
follows:
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 20244
6A30H 12A431H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETF T
(unaudited) (audited)
(RETR) (&EZ)
Bank loans RITER (1)
— Unsecured — BER 249,990 250,490
— Pledged — BEH — 40,000
— Others — EAh 75,000 39,000
Other loans EfMER — 30,000
Subtotal INEE 324,990 359,490
Accrued interest payable JE 5T FE AT FI 2 319 362
325,309 359,852

(i) At 30 June 2025, loans bear interest at a range from
3.05% to 5.0% (31 December 2024: from 3.05% to

10.00%).

() A2025%F6A30H @ ZHE XX
3.05%%5.0%5 & F B (20244
12HA31H :3.05%%10.00%) °

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

21 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED 21

EE{TEBES
At 30 June
2025

120254
6A30H

At 31 December
2024

20244
12H31H
RMB’'000
ARET T
(audited)
(&%)

RMB’000
ARSTT
(unaudited)
(REHER)

112

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Corporate Bonds — Par Value NAEfES — HE 500,000 500,000
Corporate Bonds — Interest Adjustment A FAIES — F B FH (46) (658)
Corporate Bonds — Accrued Interest NEES — EEFE 9,692 9,983

509,646 509,325

Fixed rate corporate bonds with nominal value
RMB260,000,000 and a term of “3+2" years were issued
on 18 March 2021 (“2021 Corporate Bond”), whose
coupon rate is 4.60% per annum. Another fixed rate
corporate bonds with nominal value RMB240,000,000 and a
term of “3+2” years were issued on 22 August 2022,
whose coupon rate is 3.50% per annum. The Group has an
option to adjust the coupon rate for the remaining duration
at the end of the third year. After the Group announces
whether to adjust the coupon rate, the investors have an
option to redeem all or part of the debts held at the
nominal amounts. For 2021 Corporate Bond, the Company
issued an interest rate adjustment announcement on
February 5, 2024, and decided to reduce the coupon rate
to 3.40%, effective for 18 March 2024 to 18 March 2026.

During the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Company
has paid interest of RMB8,840,000 for the 2021 Corporate
Bond.

BB RQRMEHFR2021F3 8188 317
mEAAR260,000,0007T @ A& H
[3+2 | F ([2021EATEH]) ZEEF
FEE460% 5 —EHEERREHFN
2022F8A22B T HMEAAREK
240,000,0007C * = HEA[3+2] 6 - ZEF
MEA3.50% NEBAERENE=F
RAZFGHBENZEFE  WNAKEE
HELHBRZERE  REEBEEE
REEBRATFEN BRI D ERE - 5
21 FRAEFME © AR AIR20244F
2ASHEBHGHNEABAE  ATHE
K& T AE3.40%  B2024%F3H18H
#ZE20265E3 4188 IF ©

RE Z2025%6 A30H IE/NA A » AA
FAIE X M2021ERFEHHNE AR
8,840,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

22 LIABILITIES FROM GUARANTEES 22 EREE

At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 R 20244
6H30H 12HA31H8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT AR®EF T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (T =Z)
Deferred income I JE WY 2 141,281 174,779
Provisions for guarantee losses ¥R B (S EE ¢ (@) 63,056 59,618
204,337 234,397

(a) Provisions for guarantee losses (a) BEREBEEZEHES
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
20254 R20244F
6H30H 12H31H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETR AR®T T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEE) (&= Z)
As at 1 January M1A1B 59,618 55,918
Charge for the period/year BN FARETR 3,438 3,700
As at 30 June/31 December MR6HA308,712A31H 63,056 59,618
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

23 CUSTOMER PLEDGED DEPOSITS AND 23 HBAREBL2URERT R H b FE
ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES I8
(a) Customer pledged deposits (a) HFARER
Customer pledged deposits refer to deposits received BFARFZIEMNEFSMBNRE
from customers as collateral security of the credit T UERAEBIREEEEREY
guarantee issued by the Group. These deposits are ERER UHERESAES I
interest-free, and will be returned to customers after BREREAERERERF -

the guarantee contracts expire.

(b) Accruals and other payables (b) FEFTREMEMSRIE

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

7220255 20245

6A30H 12A31H

Note RMB’000 RMB’'000

Bt ARETT ARETFTT

(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (K& %)

Accounts payable P& IR () 57,155 33,477

Advance payments B Y FkIE (i) 46,625 42,035

Accrued staff cost JE < B8 T 3 B 35,493 48,503

Dividends payable FETRR B 32,617 2,237

Income tax payable FERFTIS L 30,668 35,955
Payable to guarantee JEfT IR ZE TSR IR

business partners 11,223 5,797

Contract liabilities EHNEaE 3,674 3,531

Withholding income tax  FBHIFT1SF 3,433 4,472

Others HAth 7,972 9,232

228,860 185,239
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

23 CUSTOMER PLEDGED DEPOSITS AND
ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

(b) Accruals and other payables (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

As of 30 June 2025, accounts payable mainly
represents the amount due to suppliers related
to the Group’s supply chain business;

As of 30 June 2025, the ageing of accounts
payable (based on the invoice date) amounting
to RMB54,745,000 (31 December 2024:
RMB31,350,000) was within 1 year (inclusive),
RMB960,000 (31 December 2024: RMB690,000)
were over 1 year but within 3 years and the rest
were over 3 years.

The Group receives advance payments from
customers for the supply chain services.

24 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

23 FARESUREREBES

B (@)
FEST B 4t FE 1 R IE (#)

(b)
(i)

(ii)

#H £2025%F6 A30H  Ef
BRREBIEEMNAEEHE
HEREBRERAIE

H E2025%6 A30H ' AR
¥ 54,745,000t (20244 12
A318 : AR #31,350,000
TC) B R R BR B (IR B
HBiAE)E—FRN(5—
F) AR®960,0005T
(202451283180 : AR#
690,0007T ) F& 15 BR 5K /9 BR e
(RBEZEHAE)A—FMNU
FEE=FR - E#tA=F
LA E -

AEEBIHERERBEER
B TR KR -

24 Hih&pTH

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024

#220254 20244

6AH30H 12A31H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT AREFIT

(unaudited) (audited)

(RETE) (EEZ)

Zhongshan Join-Share ML R A R (i) 106,388 108,686
Yunfu Guarantee EEER (i7) 10,000 10,000
Guangdong finance Guarantee JEREIE &R (i) 40,560 30,000
Subtotal INEE 156,948 148,686
Accrued interest FEETF 2 540 802
157,488 149,488

2025 FHA R &

ERPEBEMARRREARGAERAS
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

24 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (Continued)

(i)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

In September 2021, the Company entered into a series
of shareholders’ agreements with the nominal
shareholders of Zhongshan Join-Share (“2021
Shareholders’ Agreements”), which stipulated the
rights and obligations between the shareholders. On
March 15, 2023, the equity transaction was
completed between Zhongshan Health and Zhongshan
Huoju, and Zhongshan Huoju entered into the
confirmation letter confirming the acceptance of all
the rights and obligations of Zhongshan Health as
agreed in the 2021 Shareholders’ Agreement and a
concerted action agreement. According to the above
agreements, Zhongshan Huoju holds 43% equity
interest of Zhongshan Join-Share and enjoys a
disproportionate return of its capital contribution with
a minimum of 6% per annum depending on the level
of Zhongshan Join-Share’s actual profitability each
year. Zhongshan Join-Share is obligated to distribute
all of its distributable profits to its shareholders each
year, whereas if it does not generate sufficient profits
to distribute the minimum return to Zhongshan Huoju,
the Company shall complement the difference to
Zhongshan Huoju. However, Zhongshan Huoju’s capital
contribution is redeemable in full or by part by the
Company upon occurrence of contingent events which
result in Zhongshan Join-Share’s guarantee default rate
over 5% in three consecutive years or Zhongshan
Join-Share’s net asset balance as at any balance sheet
date falling below 80% of its paid-in capital. The
redemption price shall equal Zhongshan Join-Share’s
net asset per share on the date of redemption. In the
event the Company does not exercise the repurchase
upon the occurrence of the relevant contingent
events, Zhongshan Huoju has a right to liquidate
Zhongshan Join-Share, where the Group shall
inevitably deliver cash or financial assets to all other
nominal shareholders of Zhongshan Join-Share at a
price equal to Zhongshan Join-Share’s net asset
available for distribution per share on the date of its
liquidation.

24 Hih&pTH @

(i)

R2021F9H » A alEfF LA
BRIEMZEREL L — R IEE
& ([2021FEBERGE]) - EPAOE
IR 2 R R & 7% - 202343
A158 » RILfEEEFR L MAETERK
RER S  RILKIEFT L ER K
REXN2021 FRERZE K
TEWHET TR ILEERER 2 I
R RER - BIE L7 - Il
NIEREAE B IL R BB EA3% K A%
B ZHEEBFEL6RM AL
BlEy & B R - RF A L R BEkE
BFEMERAFME - FIUFRK
EREENEFBEMABAIDERE
DI FHRRE  MAEEEEHN
FEme LA ED B RER TR - A
ARERFILAEREEZRE - A
i ALAKENHEREERASE
HEmh P RARERRENERE
B = FHBAS% P L B ER
EREEABRREBNEELAHRTE
BEREEHEARNS0%E - ATAAK
AEEWHIBHERD - BERIERE
ZRNRPILFPREREREDNANE
IR EEFE - MAR R EBESA
EHEERRITEREERE - PILA
EREBSEFR R RRE  MASE
EETA# e ER ek e mEE
RfFFHRINPBERENTEEME
EZRF BEERPLUFREER
BEHERASEMEEFE -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

24 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (cContinued)

(ii)

In September 2022, the Company entered into a new
shareholders’ agreements with the nominal
shareholders of Yunfu Guarantee (“2022 Yunfu
Guarantee Shareholders Agreement”). According to
the 2022 Yunfu Guarantee Shareholders Agreement,
Guangdong Utrust invested RMB10,000,000 in Yunfu
Guarantee as a new nominal shareholder and enjoyed
a capital contribution return of 2% per annum. If the
profits distributed by Yunfu Guarantee cannot meet
the 2% capital contribution return requirements of
Guangdong Utrust, the Company shall complement
the difference to Guangdong Utrust. At the same
time, if the operating conditions of Yunfu Guarantee
do not meet certain criteria mentioned in 2022
Shareholders’ Agreement, Guangdong Utrust has the
right to require the Company to repurchase all of its
capital contribution at a redemption price of
RMB10,000,000. If the repurchase event arises, the
Company shall inevitably deliver cash or financial
assets to Guangdong Utrust.

24 Hih2@TIT R @

(ii)

R2022F 9 « A AR EEFER
Y% 2 IR R AT S AR ER 17 (12022
FEFERERRE]) - 8152022
EZERRE RS ERE({E
BHAEREREFERREAR
#10,000,0007T * WEXFF2%
MHEDR - WEZFERDENF
ETREENEREY ZRA2%H
BOR  ARREREREN T
ZF8 o R - WEZEROLEERK
AR E 2022 F AR R Fhag R ATl A9
BETEE BRENBEERAR
RIEEHEMAELE  BREKAEA
R #10,000,0007T ° fiti 3 4 [ §§ =
& AR BT G B R 28
RNBERERMEE o
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

24 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (Continued)

(iii)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

In April 2022, the Company entered into a
shareholders’ agreement with the nominal
shareholders of Guangdong finance Guarantee (“2022
Guangdong Financing Guarantee Shareholders
Agreement”). On 3 February 2023, Guangdong
Finance Guarantee was established. According to the
2022 Guangdong Financing Guarantee Shareholders
Agreement, Guangdong Utrust invested
RMB30,000,000 in Guangdong Finance Guarantee as
a nominal shareholder and enjoyed a capital
contribution return of 2% per annum. If the profits
distributed by Guangdong Finance Guarantee cannot
meet the 2% capital contribution return requirements
of Guangdong Utrust, the Company shall complement
the difference to Guangdong Utrust. At the same
time, if the operating conditions of Guangdong
Finance Guarantee do not meet certain criteria
mentioned in the 2022 Guangdong Financing
Guarantee Shareholders Agreement, Guangdong Utrust
has the right to require the Company to repurchase
all of its capital contribution at a redemption price of
RMB30,000,000. In March 2025, the Company
concluded a capital-increase agreement with
Guangdong Re-Guarantee (the “2025 Guangdong FG
Capital Increase Agreement”). Under this agreement,
Guangdong Re-Guarantee invested RMB10,560,000, of
which  RMB10,000,000 as registered capital and
RMB560,000 as a capital premium and receives a
fixed 2% return per annum calculated solely on its
capital contribution. Guangdong Re-Guarantee does
not participate in any other profit distribution. If the
profits distributed by Guangdong Finance Guarantee
cannot meet the 2% capital contribution
requirements of Guangdong Re-Guarantee, the
Company shall complement the difference to
Guangdong Re-Guarantee. At the same time, if the
operating conditions of Guangdong Finance Guarantee
do not meet certain criteria mentioned in the 2025
Guangdong FG Capital Increase Agreement,
Guangdong Re-Guarantee has the right to require the
Company to repurchase all of its capital contribution
at a redemption price of RMB10,560,000. If the
repurchase event arises, the Company shall inevitably
deliver cash or financial assets to Guangdong Utrust or
Guangdong Re-Guarantee.

return

24 Hih&pTH @

(iii)

R2022F48 ARG EERHME
BROBEBRET L — DR
(2022 F EERB B EERBRER
%) ° 20232838 ERat
BERN - BRIE2022FEREE
BRIERHZ  BEREMIEAERE
BRERRERMEERTEEARK
30,000,0007t ' W ZE X FF2%H
HEDR - MERMEERDELN
FE T EREREM ERA2%
HEBR - ARQRERER B
BEE B MERMEERD
BRI TR 2022 FR RN EE
R ZE T TR S TIZE  E
RBPHEERAQRBIEBENE
HE EODERAEARE
30,000,0007T ° 202543 A + &<
AEHEERBERIIL—HIZER
% ([2025 FERBRHEEER
E - REZWE BERBERK
& N #10,560,0007T © Eh AR
#510,000,0007CEBFEMEA + A
R #560,000cEBE AR RE " B
ERHELEREEFTEE2%ME
MEER O - BRBERTRE
EEEMFEIE - WERE E
RITDE 28 MEXREERBE
R2%EEEHRERK - XAFF MR
ERBERBREEHE B 5&
HEVE R 2 A8 AR R E 52025
FERBEREE GRS EE
£ ERBEERAEEZREARFMN
AR #10,560,0007T & OB 2 58 [
BHHE -ERBEEELE AR
AT EAERNERENKER
BERINASHSREE -
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (continued)

In conclusion, the above three obligations recognized
financial liabilities in the consolidated financial statements of
the Group, which are accounted as other financial
instruments.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FVPL

HREHEE

Financial liabilities arising from interests
in jointly controlled Trust Plans

24

25

BE L
FEENERAE

Hbh£pTHm@m

AR P - B =TARBNAKELES M
BHRRERARERAE  EFAEMLERT
LN

RAREHEHAEBEFTENER
Bf&

At 30 June

2025

20254

At 31 December
2024

2024
12H31H
RMB’000
AR®EFTT

6H30H
RMB’000
ARBTR

7,157 10,702

The Company and a third party group (“Third Party”)
entered into a series of contractual agreements related to
certain designated collective fund trust plans (“Trust
Plans”). Under these arrangements, the Company
participates in the results with respect to the underlying
investments and guarantees losses in excess of those
absorbed by the Third Party. The Trust Plans are funded by
designated investors. The underlying investments in the Trust
Plans mainly include debts to corporate borrowers with
pledged notes receivables.

The Company has determined that it shares joint control
with the Third Party over the Trust Plans in relation to such
matters as review and approval of the underlying
investments, and management of defaults. In addition, the
Company has determined that its returns from the interests
in these Trust Plans are not substantially the same as an
ordinary share interest and as such has accounted for these
interests as financial assets and financial liabilities.

ARBBRE=NEE(HB=ZFDRET
HESAESEE ((EFEETEID AT
M—RIGOWE - REZFLH AR
T%Eﬁ;ﬁiﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁm ER - WHEH
ST REEENEBERELER - 58T
SHEEREERHTES - FFEATEIMAE
BRETIEZERRNCEREBREEND
ERRABHIER -

HRAREEE =T KR ERTEE
BREETERZ HEREORRER

ARBEE =77 KREES LR EFERTE -
BEAN - RABIEHEE RN & FEEATEH

fEat O ¥R B E A SR A LI AER
At ZERa A ARIMEEREELS
BAE-
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

25 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FVPL 25 RAREEGAEZIENER

(Continued) BEw@

Details of the Group’s interest in the Trust Plans, which is REBRGERAETNERESRS P
accounted for as financial assets and financial liabilities in WmEPIAEBEEREREE  FBW
the consolidated financial statements, are as follows: N

Proportion of ownership interest

As at 30 June 2025
12202546 A30 B # i A sz bt B
Form of Date and place of Group's Held Held
business incorporation/ effective by the bya  Principal
Names of ventures structure establishment Registered capital Paid-in capital interest ~ Company  subsidiary activities
L/ RIBHR FEEY  BHFATF  BFAT
LEER EREERA Y Fidig €3 Edks  BR#R #H #H  IERH
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEHR) (REEH)
Yuecai Trust ¢ Huijinkeji (i) Trust plan June 2021 RMB134,100,000 RMB134,100,000 50% 50% 0% Investment
129-1 Collective Fund the PRC

Trust Plan (“Yuecai

Trust Huijinkeji

129-1")

([BR{ER - BERH

129155 KEELER

at&ll)

BRI 0 28 BHH129-1 0 fEiatE 202156 ARHE134,100,0007c  AR%134,100,0007 50% 50% 0% RE
SEAASETHE =

((Bp{ER BERH

129-15% 1)

Yunnan Trust Qingquan (i) Trust plan January 2021 RMB50,000,000 RMB50,000,000 50% 50% 0%  Investment
48 Collective Fund the PRC
Trust Plan
("Yunnan Trust
Qingquan 48")
(IZmfEs — FRa8
SE-AdfEstatal))

EEER —BRMRE- ()  fEEE 2021518 AR¥50,0000007  AK#50,000,0007T 50% 50% 0% KE
Eefeti sl (B HE
EiERABH])

Yunnan Trust Qingquan (i) Trust plan March 2021 RMB161,000,000 RMB161,000,000 50% 50% 0% Investment
37 Collective Fund the PRC
Trust Plan
("Yunnan Trust
Qingquan 37")

([EHfaR — AR37
HE-ALERAE)

EffE — ARIITE— () fEEEtE 202143 A AR%161,000,0000 AK%161,000,0007 50% 50% 0% HE
Eofeita 8l ((Emfs HE
SEERITH])
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25 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FVPL
(Continued)

(i)

(ii)

As of 30 June 2025, the underlying loan of the Yuecai
Trust e Huijinkeji 129—1 Collective Fund Trust Plan have
all matured. As the borrowers of the underlying loans
were unable to repay the principal and interest as
expected, the Group fulfilled its obligation of default
guarantee payments to the Trust Plan in June 2024
according to the relevant guarantee contract which is
amounted to RMB17,829,000. As of 30 June 2025,
the Group has recovered part of the indemnity
payments; the remaining balance of guarantee
reimbursements under this trust scheme s
RMB16,231,000. The asset of aggregate carrying
amount of individually immaterial jointly controlled
Trust Plans in the consolidated financial statements is
RMB2,685,000. Please see Note 14.

The underlying loans of the Yunnan Trust Qingquan 48
Collective Fund Trust Plan matured in January 2022.
After negotiation with the trust investors, the Group
does not carry out the guarantee obligation for a
certain grace period. Instead, the Group pledged a
deposit to the related debtor, which would be
returned once the underlying borrowers of the Trust
Plans repay the overdue loans. As at 30 June 2025,
the balance of the Group’s deposit pledged to the
debtor was RMB9,570,000, and the financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss attributable to the
Group’s individually non-material jointly controlled
interest in the trust scheme is carried at
RMB7,157,000.

25 BAREESIAERENER
BEw@

(i)

(ii)

H E2025F6A30H - BB {Z7F e
ESRE129-15 58 E 255t
SWEBEEZEHZE - BRIEH
ERNERARENBEERS K
FE - AEBIRBEMEBEERERR
202456 AE1TH{EERT B A&
BREAZHEE 2EAARE
17,829,0007T ° & £2025%6 30
B AEBECEURE S5 BEERE
ZA=FERTEIIE T A T ERES N A KR
B AR16,231,0007T ° 424 BT 75
wMEF - ERIFEERERIZESIEFE
ECEERDABEAARE
2,685,0007T ° 7 R K714 -

EFEE — BRASFEE—ESE
FEETEIM MR B 5K R 20224F 1 A B
H - LEEER B AMEE A%
ERETERBANETEITERE
£ mEAEEEBAZER —ERK
B ZRBEBERAETFTEINE
BiERABEARERERE - #
F2025F6 A30H  AEEFEK
ANEHHREFSHBBAARE
9,570,000t ' MEFBRAEEEZ
= rCaT 2 (R 51 3E 8 K £ B 42 Hil 4
= BARBEFAESZEHE
BERNEREmEEAARMT7,157,000
o
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

25 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FVPL
(Continued)

(iii)

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

As of 30 June 2025, the underlying loan of the Yunnan
Trust Qingquan 37 Collective Fund Trust Plan have all
matured. As the borrowers of the underlying loans
were unable to repay the principal and interest as
expected, the Group fulfilled its obligation of default
guarantee payments to the Trust Plan in September
2022 and October 2023 according to the relevant
guarantee contract, which was amounted to
RMB58,139,000 and RMB49,637,000. In 2022, the
Group irrevocably assigned part of defaulted
guarantee payments amounted to RMB37,289,000
arising from the above matter to Foshan Properties
Management Co., Ltd. for a total consideration of
RMB32,000,000.

The asset of aggregate carrying amount of individually
immaterial jointly controlled Trust Plans in the
consolidated financial statements formed by the above
(i) and (iii) Trust Plan, which is amounted to
RMB5,366,000, while the liability of aggregate
carrying amount of individually immaterial jointly
controlled Trust Plans in the consolidated financial
statements formed by the (ii) Trust Plan amounted to
RMB7,157,000.

25

BRAREETANESTENSE
BfE@

(iii)

B E2202546 8308 » EfF55F
— BRITKE—EETTEN
EREEZCEHDE - HREEER
B FRAREEMEEERS KT
E AEEREMRBEREGRBR
202249 A K% 202310 AEITEME
BBV ERNRNET &8
2 B A AR #58,139,0007T M AR
#£49,637,0007T ° 120224 » A%
] 1~ 0] $B0 20t A il B 1E 2 AR A B
D ELERTRAREK37,289,000
TEETHILUBNDESREEGRA
A B E AR ARKK32,000,000
=

bty R (i) TEAS sEET S A O (& 71
FEEAR RIS TR BN E B
BHRERPHNEAEESETEAARK
5,366,0007T * (i) {5 sL&F 81 25X
/& Bl JE 2 K L[R2 il (= 5T Rt 81 R
REMBRERTNROBELES
ANER#7,157,0007C °
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26 SZEMBRARVFAFIH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(@) Movements in current taxation in the (a) EHPIENGESHMBRARY

SEINT :

consolidated statements of financial position
are as follows:

At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
220254
6H30H

20244
12A31H
RMB’000
ARBEF T
(audited)
(B8%z)

RMB’000
ARETRT
(unaudited)
(REER)

Balance of income tax B FRMFRES

payable at the FRER

beginning of the

period/year 35,955 34,633
Provision for income tax  Hi,/F ARG FE AT

on the estimated AMHEF RIS

taxable profit for the =]

period/year 30,258 58,361
Income tax paid during B FREHRATER

the period/year (35,545) (57,039)
Balance of income tax HFREMFEH

payable at the end of #RER

the period/year 30,668 35,955

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26 HZEMBRARGAEH @
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) CHPELEHRESEERARE
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) R E B FSAR M 3R TSR B0 3R R IR
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial BE/ (AR EB KRR FAHK
position and the movements during the period/year BT

are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets (unaudited) (unaudited)

BEHRAE (REEH) EERRAR (FEER)

Liabilities Salaries
from  Impairment payable  Financial  Deductible Interest in Interest in

guarantees loss and others instrument losses  associates Total  associates Total Net
fift RBE RBE

BRAE HERE FREM SMIR TURNBR ATNER EHIC] @t 8

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

ARBTR ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARMTR

At 1 January 2025 R20258
1A1A 14,835 129,749 7,262 31,048 6,373 5,163 194,430 (159) (159) 194,271
Recognised o the REAERR
consolidated £
statement of
profit or loss 6 11,010 9,483 2,613 (2,026) (1,964) 1,006 20,122 - - 20,122
Charged to reserves AL - - - (100) - - (100) - - (100)
At 30 June 2025 #2005%
(unaudited) 6A30H
(REEH) 25,845 139,232 9,875 28,922 4,409 6,169 214452 (159) (159) 214,293

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets (audited) )

EHBEE
Liabilities Salaries
from  Impaiment payable Financial ~ Deductible Interest in Interest in
quarantees loss  and others  instrument losses  associates Total ~ associates Net
fi i
EREE  AERX FMRit SRIE TENE i ; it
RMB100! RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
T ARETT ARETR ARETR A T ARETT ARETT ARETR AR ARETT
At 1 January 2024 R2024F
1A18 9,130 102,994 6,364 30328 5,900 6,874 161,590 (159) (159 161431
Recognised o the REABRE
consolidated Ba
statement of
profit or loss 5,705 26,755 898 1517 4 (1.711) 33,637 = = 33,637
Charged to reserves FTARE = - - (797) - - (797) - - (797)
At 31 December 2024 20245
12A318 14,835 129,749 7,26 31,048 6,373 5,163 194,430 (159) (159 194271
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26 HZEAEMBRARVIFEH @

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)

(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement (0)
of financial position:

Net deferred tax asset recognised A4 A B NR ER
in the consolidated statement of RIRERIAE E/FE

FEMBRKARER

At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
220254 2024
6H30H 12H31H

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARETFIT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (EEZ)

financial position 214,293 194,271
214,293 194,271
27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 27 BFX - FEREKRE
(a) Dividends (a) K2

Dividends payable to equity shareholders attributable
to the previous financial year, approved during the
interim period.

Final dividend in respect of the previous 7~ — &~ £ 8 it

financial year, approved during the M E—EERFERE 2
following interim period, of RMB1.9 NER B ERAREE
cents per share (six months ended 1.99 (B £2024%
30 June 2024: RMB2 cents per share) 6 H30B IE/NfE A -
BRAR®E29)

PHIHIR L E R £ —EM R EE R
IR TREREAZRE -

Six months ended 30 June
B ZE6A30H ;@A

2025 2024

2025 20244

RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTT ARBEF T
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RET) (RE&EZ)

29,655 31,216

Pursuant to a resolution of the shareholder’s meeting
held on 6 June 2025, the Company declared cash
dividends of RMB1.9 cents for per share (tax inclusive)
based on 1,560,792,687 shares held and the
aggregate amount was RMB29,655,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2024.

BIER2025F6 A6 B £ 178 R R
AREMARZR  AR2FUFER
1,560,792,687 Mt {n AEE - Tk
HE2024F12 831H EFEHIR
EWREFBRARK19S (5H) -
485 %A AR #29,655,0007T °

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 27 B4  fiEREKRE @)

(a) Dividends (Continued) (a) B2 @
Pursuant to a resolution of the shareholder’s meeting RIER2024F6 A18HE TR
held on 18 June 2024, the Company declared cash AEHWREBR  ARFNUFED
dividends of RMB2.0 cents for per share (tax inclusive) 1,560,792,687 Ik fn /EE - EIk
based on 1,560,792,687 shares held and the B E2023F12A31B LFEHR
aggregate amount was RMB31,218,000 for the year EREBRARK2.09 (58) -
ended 31 December 2023. BEt 2R ARY31,218,0007T °
(b) Share capital (b) BE=&E
The share capital of the Company as at 30 June 2025 RN\ R2025%6 A30H &%2024
and 31 December 2024 are as follows: F12A3MBHB/RANT -

30 June 2025 31 December 2024
(unaudited) (audited)
202556 A30H (REHEK) 202451274318 (KER)

No. of No. of

shares shares

("000) RMB’000 ('000) RMB'000
RS E e B

() ARETxR (FhR) ARBTT

Ordinary shares, issued and B E1T K&K

fully paid: I E AR
As at 1 January ®1A1H 1,560,793 1,560,793 1,560,793 1,560,793
Issuance of new shares BATE AR — — = =
As at 30 June/ ®6A308,/
31 December 12A31H 1,560,793 1,560,793 1,560,793 1,560,793
() Nature and purpose of reserves () FHEMHEREMN
(i)  Share premium (i) BREXzE
The share premium represents the difference B AR B IR AR A R AR
between the share capital/par value of the MEERTE FHTEAR
shares of the Company and capital injection/ R TS RIB 2 MR ZRE o

proceeds received from the issuance of the
shares of the Company.

(ii)  Capital reserve (i) BEXLE
The capital reserve represents the contribution BARNEERERE AL
from equity shareholders for disposal of a EFTRABIMNLE -
subsidiary.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in investment securities measured at
FVOCI held at the end of the reporting period.

Surplus reserve

Surplus reserve comprises statutory surplus
reserve and discretionary surplus reserve.

The entities established in the PRC are required
to appropriate 10% of its net profit, as
determined under the China Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and other
relevant regulations issued by the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (“MOF"”), to the statutory
surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of
the registered capital.

Subject to the approval of equity holders of the
entities established in the PRC, statutory surplus
may be used to net off with
accumulated losses, if any, and may be
converted into capital, provided that the balance
of statutory surplus reserve after such
capitalization is not less than 25% of the
registered capital before capitalization.

reserves

After making the appropriation to the statutory
surplus reserve, the Group may also appropriate
its net profit to the discretionary surplus reserve
upon approval by shareholders.

27 88X -HEERERE@
(c) fREEMEREN@E

(iii)

(iv)

AAEELE

Dh BEAEOER B S
R 1R A # EEE AR A
2ERHHBOREBESD
IR -

BERLTE

BHRNBEEEAERGBATE
REBBBATE -

RAEBEKRNEEAREA
F B 10% (4R 1% A B B B 56
([BA &R ) 78 15 B0 A B 1 3
SR & H b AR B AR I &
E)EBEEATRABAR  H
EHFAERFMEART50% °

ERPEKRZHNEEHNESR
FEALENBRT  EE
B NTEA AR RS
B(WA) TABREESR
K HERZERMCTERILE
EBRABENHRBETEER
N A o A = = N )
25% o

EEBEZERHBAEER
7N 6% 8 7T A R S R HE /1R
MMM EEETBHRRIE -
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27

28

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)
(v) General reserve

Pursuant to relevant regulations, the Company
and its subsidiaries engaged in credit guarantee
business are required to set aside a general
reserve through appropriations of profit after tax
according to 10% of its net profit as
determined under the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and other relevant
requirements issued by MOF after making good
prior year's accumulated loss to cover potential
losses against their assets.

Pursuant to relevant MOF notices, Foshan Micro
Credit is required to set aside a general reserve
to cover potential losses against its assets, and
the minimum general reserve balance should be
1.5% of the ending balance of gross
risk-bearing assets.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management

The primary objectives of risk management of the Group are
to maintain risk within acceptable parameters and satisfy the
regulatory requirements.

The Group’s risk management policies are designed and
controls are set up to identify, analyse, monitor and report
risks arising from normal operation. The Group regularly
reviews its risk management policies and systems to address
changes in markets, products and emerging best practice.

Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes to the consolidated financial statements.
The risks associated with these financial instruments include
credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (i.e. interest rate
risk). The Group manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks for the six-month period ended June 30, 2025 are the
same as those presented in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2024.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Guarantees issued: At the end of each reporting period/
year, the total maximum guarantees issued (net of
counter-guarantees) are as follows:

28 MEEMREEREHTIEMNAR

BElE @

B 75 L B B ()

EEHMNER: REREHFK EF
HE & & ERERE (R REFR) AT

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

20254 20244

6H30H 12A318

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETX AREFT T

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEE) (&8/%)

Financing guarantee B & R 3,326,384 3,988,892
Performance guarantee EAER 2,936,727 3,603,841
Subtotal INEF 6,263,111 7,592,733
Less: Customer pledged deposits B FARES (55,471) (59,483)
Total A5 6,207,640 7,533,250

The total maximum guarantees issued (net of
counter-guarantees) represent the maximum potential loss
that would be recognised if counterparties failed completely
to perform as contracted.

EREENESEREEIRRER) &
RHZBEFEETRENBITEERER
ROZREEEE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28 HEEBEEREBMIAENAR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ERERE))
(Continued)
Financial risk management (Continued) MEEEER @

R2025F6 A30H K&2024F 12 A31 8 #%
TEIDZEBHNEREHERRN R
SAERE (IR RER) AT :

The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of
guarantees issued (net of counter-guarantees) by industry at
30 June 2025 and 31 December 2024 is as follows:

31 December 2024

30 June 2025

130

(unaudited) (audited)

20256 A30H (REHZE) 2024F 128318 (KHEZ)

RMB’000 % RMB’000 %

ARETR % AREFIT %

Construction BiEE 1,768,906 28% 2,142,731 27%

Manufacturing BUIEZE 1,308,404 21% 1,557,978 20%

Wholesale R 1,108,693 18% 1,159,921 15%

Real estate EHE 531,587 8% 836,274 10%
Leasing and commercial HEFEFRREE

services 389,596 6% 516,379 7%

Technology services BT AR 75 35 363,859 6% 391,409 5%

Others Hfb 352,281 5% 450,397 6%

Retail TEHE 293,022 4% 388,157 5%
Transportation, warehousing B BEZE

and postal service PEEGE TS 66,712 1% 59,164 1%

Agriculture 2 55,861 1% 50,832 2%

Service industry RR 75 25 23,190 1% 31,501 1%

Finance SRLE 1,000 1% 7,990 1%

Total of guarantees issued BEREHMERES 6,263,111 100% 7,592,733 100%

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Fair values

()

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the carrying value of
financial instruments measured at fair value at the end
of the reporting period across the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value
Measurement, with the fair value of each financial
instrument categorised in its entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to that fair
value measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 Fair value measured using only Level 1
valuations: inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date.
Level 2 Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs
valuations: i.e. observable inputs which fail to
meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data
are not available.
Level 3 Fair value measured using significant
valuations: unobservable inputs.

The Group has a team performing valuations for the
financial instruments, including the unlisted equity
securities. The team reports directly to the chief
financial officer and the audit committee. A valuation
report with analysis of changes in fair value
measurement is prepared by the team at each interim
and annual reporting date, and is reviewed and
approved by the chief financial officer. Discussion of
the valuation process and results with the chief
financial officer and the audit committee is held twice
a year, to coincide with the reporting dates.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28 MBRAKEERESHMTANAR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BE @
(Continued)
Fair values (Continued) AREE @)
(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair (i) LIAREBEAENEHEERSRF
value (Continued) (%)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) DA EBEER &)

30 June 2025 (unaudited)
20256308 (REER)

Level 2 Level 3 Total
EZER FZER &3
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETR ARETR ARETR

Level 1

F-BR
RMB’000
ARETRT

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

Recurring fair value REEURAEE

measurements assets FTERNEE
Assets: BE:
Financial assets measured BRARBEFAER

at FVPL TENEREE — — 109,121 109,121
Financial assets measured BRARBEFARM

at FVOCl FHRRTEN

TREE — — 12,959 12,959

Total assets measured BREEHEARBE

at recurring fair value STEMEER — — 122,080 122,080
Liabilities: BfE
Financial liabilities measured — Z AR BE ABDE

at FVPL FEMERARE — — (7,157) (7.157)
Total liabilities measured BEFHEALBE

at recurring fair value FEMEEE — — (7,157) (7.157)

INTERIM REPORT 2025



28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Fair values (Continued)

()

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

value (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Recurring fair value

28 MEEMREEREHTIEMNAR

Level 1

F-BR
RMB'000
ARETT

BElE @

AREE &)

() LARBEFEHSHEERERE
(4%)
AR EBIEER ()

31 December 2024 (audited)
2024412 A31 8 (KE%)
Level 2 Level 3
E_ENR E=ER
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETR

Total

At
RMB'000
ARETIT

measurements assets HEMEE
Assets: BE
Financial assets measured BALBEFABE

at FVPL AENEREE — — 153,300 153,300
Financial assets measured BRARBETAEM

at FvoC 2EWE BN

TREE = = 12,558 12,558

Total assets measured BEREUEALBES

at recurring fair value S B EEL — = 165,858 165,858
Liabilities: afE:
Financial liabilities measured BAGBEFABRE

at FVPL HEMORAE — — (10,702) (10,702)
Total liabilities measured mREUEALEBE

at recurring fair value SEMEEest — — (10,702) (10,702)

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Fair values (Continued)

(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

The valuation techniques used and the qualitative and
quantitative information of key parameters for
recurring fair value measurements categorized within
Level 3. Quantitative information of Level 3 fair value
measurement is as below:

Fair value as at Fair value as at

HEBEREEREMITANAR

BEEH®@®

AREE @

() HLAREETEHNEHEERER

(4)

E=BARD% BEEEN
R A £ B R R R A
BIFREESHMTUREEER
SEEE=BR - BE=ERAR

BEfENEEEHNT

Valuation
techniques

B

Significant
unobservable input

EATABE

30 June 31 December
2025 2024
1420255 120245
6308 # 12A318#
AREE NREE
Unlisted equity instruments 25,624 25,277
FLETERTA
Wealth management products 91,090 134,161
BHEm
Financial assets arising from interests 5,366 6,420
in joint ventures
NEECENEREENEREE
Financial liabilities arising from (7,157) (10,702)

interests in joint ventures

ReEEtENERELNSREAE

GUANGDONG JOIN-SHARE FINANCING GUARANTEE INVESTMENT CO., LTD.

BB
Asset-based

BERR

Discounted cash

flow

FRAERE

Discounted cash

flow

FRAERE

Discounted cash

flow

FRAERE

INTERIM REPORT 2025

BARE

Discount for lack
of marketability
Rz Rt E

Discount rate,
Future Cash
Flow

THRE  RRFL

=B
NLE

Risk-adjusted
discount rate &
Future cashflow

[ BRI K
RARBAERE

Risk-adjusted
discount rate &
Future cashflow

[ BR SABAT IR K K
RRBAERE



NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

R EZ T IR 5 s B o ()

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Fair values (Continued)

()

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
(Continued)

As at 30 June 2025 and 31 December 2024,
unobservable inputs such as risk-adjusted discount
rate,discount for lack of marketability and future cash
flow were used in the valuation of financial assets at
fair value classified as Level 3, which were mainly
unlisted equity instruments, wealth management
products, financial assets arising from interests in joint
ventures. As at 30 June 2025 and 31 December
2024, unobservable inputs such as future cashflows
and risk-adjusted discount rate were used in the
valuation of financial liabilities measured at FVPL
classified as Level 3, which were mainly financial
liabilities arising from interests in joint ventures. The
fair value of these financial investments fluctuates
according to the changes in the unobservable inputs.

28 HMBEAREERSBRTAEMAR
BElE @

AREE @)

()
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R
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28 MEEREERSATIANAR

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BEE@

(Continued)

Fair values (Continued) AREE @

(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair (i) LIAREBEAENEHEERSR
value (Continued) (48)
Information about Level 3 fair value measurements FEZEARAAREEGTEEN (B)
(Continued)
The movement during the period in the balance of HA FZBAAABETENEG
Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: e -

At 30 June At 31 December

2025 2024
1220254 120245
6H30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBT T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (EE%)
Financial assets measured BARBEG AL MEE
at FVOCI: WHAENSREE
As at 1 January M1A1H 12,558 25,371
Payment for purchases BENT — =
Proceeds from sales HERTS A — (16,000)
Net unrealised gains or losses HR R Eofth 2 T W s e 2R
recognised in other comprehensive MR BH WS ER
income during the period R 401 3,187
As at 30 June/31 December R6A30H,/12A31H 12,959 12,558
Financial assets measured BARBEMABRTE
at FVPL: MERMEE
As at 1 January W1A1H 153,300 81,689
Payment for purchases BEMNZK 36,483 126,802
Proceeds from sales HEFTS A (85,213) (37,416)
Changes in fair value recognised in HARNBRERNLDR
profit or loss during the period EEEZES 4,551 (17,775)
As at 30 June/31 December R6A30H,/12A31H 109,121 153,300
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28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)

KBRS PUHREM L E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (KX 3 BAFTIEIN - HIAANREEFIR)

28 MEEMREEREHTIEMNAR

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BEE @

(Continued)

Fair values (Continued) AREE @)

(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair (i) LAREEAENLHEERSRE

value (Continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(Continued)

Financial liabilities measured
at FVPL:

BOfEEFARGTE
MERAE:

(4%)
ZBARAREEGEEH (&)

R

At 30 June
2025
220254
6A30H

At 31 December
2024

R2024%F
12H31H
RMB’000
ARBTT
(audited)
(&%)

RMB’000
ARETR
(unaudited)
(REEZ)

As at 1 January R1A1R (10,702) (23,968)
Payment for purchases BENT - —
Proceeds from sales $HE P RIE — —
Changes in fair value recognised in HARBRERN DA

profit or loss during the period EEEE 3,545 13,266
As at 30 June/31 December R6A308 128318 (7,157) (10,702)
Total gains or losses for the period RBERRMFEEND

included in profit or loss for assets st AR 2 B E s

held at the end of the reporting BiEEEE

period 8,096 (4,510)

During the period ended 30 June 2025 and period the

ended 30 June 2024,

there were no transfers

between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out

of Level 3.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the

reporting period in which they occur.

2025 FHA R &

HZE2025F6 A308 IFHIR REE
20246 A30R ILHAM - F—E X
M~ BRI E AL - IR
EEAE=ENNEFE=BNEDL -

AEENRRDNBELEBRNERE

HRERAABESERZRANE
Tg]{ o

ERPEBEMARRREARGAERAS
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZT P R E M (E)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Fair values (Continued)

(i)  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried
at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at a mortised cost were not
materially different from their fair values as at
30 June 2025 and 31 December 2024.

29 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Capital commitment

As at June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, the Group
had no material capital commitment.

Litigations and disputes

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had no material outstanding
litigation or disputes in which the Group was a defendant.

30 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Parent and ultimate controlling party

The Company does not have a majority shareholder or
an ultimate controlling party.

As at 30 June 2019, Foshan Financial Investment
Holding Co., Ltd. (“Foshan Financial Investment
Holding”, BILM BT EERBR A A, a
government entity) obtained 28% of the Company’s
equity interests via acquisition and contributing
additional share capital to the Company. As a result,
Foshan Financial Investment Holding is the top
shareholder of the Company.

28

29

30

MEEGEERSEMTANAR
BEEH®@®

AREE @

(i) LIFLAEESENEHEERE
ERILNREE
M 202596 A30H k2024412 A
318 » AEBREBHERATENS
MTEMEEEEEEQAAEEL
BERNER -

RERSFAE

EX e

7R2025%6 A30H 202412 H318 -

ARBY EEANEARAN -

AR EA B &4 453

R202546 A308 » A& B3 & (F &

B RRRFA KA -

EXHBARXS

(a) BABRRZEHR
ARBWEE BRRLBEAIRH]TT ©

720196 A30H » i IlUH & g%
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
RSEZD P B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (X3 B AT HUAREFIR)

30 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30 EXFBAXS @

(Continued)

(b) Key management personnel remuneration (b) FASEEIE A SFEM
Six months ended 30 June
H=E6H308 IL7<EA
2025 2024
2025 20244
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt AR TR AREFIT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEZ)
Key management personnel R EIEA B Hb
remuneration () 3,355 3,504
()  Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” ()  FHNRFETATE IRA
(Note 5(b)). #¥5(b)) °
(c) Material related parties transactions (0 EXFBMAERS
Six months ended 30 June
HE6HA30HILL~KEAR
2025 2024
20254 2024%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARBEFIT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REEZ)
Interest income F B U A 3,065 1,561
Interest expense arise from lease liabilities 2 & & & & £ K F &
i3 85 33
Guarantee fee income EREBIA 1,046 1,510
Consulting fee income BB A 320 1,365
Factoring services income RIB AR U A 678 —

2025 P HIBE BERTEBEMERRRERGARAE
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (CONTINUED)
REEZ DR B RS (B)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) / (BRX 3 BAFTIEIN - AN REFIR)

30 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30 EXFHBARS @
(Continued)

(d) Material balances with related parties (d) EHIEAESEH ZEAEXEREE
At 30 June At 31 December
2025 2024
7220255 20244
6H30H 12H31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSTT ARET T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REZ) (FeE|AZ)
Trade and other receivables P WA e LAt W IR 328,615 381,964
Guarantee issued BEHMER 223,269 477,954
Contract liabilities AHEE 40 —
Pledged bank deposits FHERRES 32,400 56,900
Right-of-uses assets FHEEE 5,993 7,421
Lease liabilities HEAR 6,195 7,424
Accrual and other payables JE 5 I% EL A FE 1~ FR I8 1,120 1,080
31 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE 31 REHEFAEEH
REPORTING PERIOD
The Group paid the 2024 Final Dividend in cash of REERR 202597 A30 HMAEE2025F6
RMB29,655,000 on 30 July 2025 to the Shareholders whose ERVACE=R7IP NG &SRl 0 )i EgPe:E)
names appear on the register of members of the Company & AHALMF2024F R/ EARE
on 17 June 2025. Further details are disclosed in Note 29,655,0007T > B R #E — P FBER W&
27(a). 27(a) 1 o
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